Migrant Services Directory

Organizations and Resources

Compiled by Gaytha Jones

ERIC

Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools Charleston, West Virginia

ERIC

Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools

AEL

P.O. Box 1348

Charleston, WV 25325-1348

www.ael.org/eric/

© 2003 by AEL

All rights reserved except for use by the government of the United States of America.

Printed in the United States of America.

Cover illustration by Jon MacDonald, Charleston, WV Cover design by Mark Wolfe

The ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools is operated by AEL and funded by the U.S. Department of Education. AEL is a catalyst for schools and communities to build lifelong learning systems that harness resources, research, and practical wisdom. Information about AEL projects, programs, and services is available on our Web site or by writing or calling us. AEL is an affirmative action/equal opportunity employer.

This publication was prepared with funding from the Office of Educational Research and Improvement, U.S. Department of Education, under contract no. ED-99-CO-0027. Funding was also provided by the Office of Migrant Education of the U.S. Department of Education. The opinions expressed herein do not necessarily reflect the positions or policies of OERI, the Department, or AEL. Inclusion of an organization in this directory should not be interpreted as an endorsement by the Department or AEL of its publications or activities.

Table of Contents

Common Acronyms in Migrant Services	
Section 1. National and Multistate Nongovernment Organizations	1
Advocacy, Networking, and Reform	
Research, Development, Technical Assistance, and Training	3
Private Funding, Sponsorship, and Scholarships	7
Section 2. Federal Departments, Offices, and Agencies	8
U.S. Department of Agriculture	
Rural Development	
Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services	8
Research, Education, and Economics	
U.S. Department of Education	
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education	
Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and	
Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students	. 13
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services	
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	
Administration for Children and Families	
Health Resources and Services Administration	. 16
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	
U.S. Department of Justice	. 17
Immigration and Naturalization Service	
U.S. Department of Labor	
Employment and Training Administration	. 18
Employment Standards Administration	
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	. 20
Social Security Administration	. 20
Section 3. Publishers and Producers	. 21
Section 4. State Government and Nongovernment Organizations	. 25
Alabama	. 25
Alaska	. 26
Arizona	. 27
Arkansas	. 28
California	. 29
Colorado	. 37
Connecticut	. 38
Delaware	. 39
District of Columbia	. 40
Florida	. 41
Georgia	. 46
Hawaii	. 47
Idaho	. 48
Illinois	. 49

Indiana	51
Iowa	52
Kansas	54
Kentucky	55
Louisiana	56
Maine	
Maryland	
Massachusetts	
Michigan	
Minnesota	
Mississippi	
Missouri	
Montana	
Nebraska	
Nevada	
New Hampshire	
New Jersey	
New Mexico	
New York	
North Carolina	
North Dakota	
Ohio	
Oklahoma	
Oregon	
Pennsylvania	
Rhode Island	
South Carolina	
South Dakota	
Tennessee	
Texas	
Utah	
Vermont	
Virginia	
Washington	
West Virginia	
Wisconsin	
Wyoming	
U.S. Territories	
American Samoa	
Guam	
Marianas	
Marshall Islands	
Micronesia	
Palau	
Puerto Rico	
Virgin Islands	. 107
Appendix: Eligibility Matrix	. 121
Index	. 121

Common Acronyms in Migrant Services

ASC	Application Support Center (U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service)
CACFP	Child & Adult Care Food Program (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service)
CAMP	College Assistance Migrant Program (U.S. Department of Education)
DOL	U.S. Department of Labor
ELL	English Language Learner
ESEA	Elementary and Secondary Education Act (currently the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001)
ESL	English as a Second Language
ESOL	English for Speakers of Other Languages
ETA	Employment and Training Administration (U. S. Department of Labor)
FNS	Food and Nutrition Service (U.S. Department of Agriculture)
HEP	High School Equivalency Program (U.S. Department of Education)
HHS	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
INS	Immigration and Naturalization Service
LEP	Limited English Proficient
MARO	Mid-Atlantic Regional Office (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food
	and Nutrition Service)
MEES	Migrant Education Even Start (U.S. Department of Education)
MEP	Migrant Education Program (U. S. Department of Education)
MPRO	Mountain Plains Regional Office (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service)
MWRO	Midwest Regional Office (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service)
NERO	Northeast Regional Office (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service)
NSLP	National School Lunch Program (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service)
OELA	Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (U.S. Department of Education)
SERO	Southeast Regional Office (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service)
SFSP	Summer Food Service Program (U.S. Department of Agriculture)
SNP	Special Nutrition Programs (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service)
SWRO	Southwest Regional Office (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food
5 11 RO	and Nutrition Service)
TESOL	Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages
USDA	United States Department of Agriculture
WRO	Western Regional Office (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and
,,110	Nutrition Service)
	······································

Preface

The 2003 edition of the *Migrant Services Directory: Organizations* and Resources (in previous editions titled *Directory of Services for Migrant* and Seasonal Farmworkers and Their Families: Harvests of Hope) was compiled in cooperation with the U.S. Department of Education's Office of Migrant Education. In addition to this print version, the directory is also available in searchable electronic and PDF editions at http://www.ael.org/eric/. The searchable electronic edition will be continuously updated as readers notify us of needed changes and additional organizations. Single copies of the print edition will be available while supplies last, through the Department's EdPubs service by calling 877-433-7827 (TTY number, 877-576-7734) or by visiting the EdPubs Web site at http://www.ed.gov/pubs.

A number of people helped make this a successful project. First and foremost, Gaytha Jones, who worked diligently during the summer and fall of 2002 to compile the information; Lori Ahmady who responded to every request for information and advice; all the federal staffers and other members of the Migrant Interagency Group who provided information and detailed comments about the first draft; and several AEL staffers who proofread, researched, and performed other technological and exacting tasks: Jonathan Caldwell, Cindy Dawson, Robert Hagerman, Carla McClure, and Velma Mitchell.

Section 1. National and Multistate Nongovernment Organizations

Advocacy, Networking, and Reform

Association of Farmworker Opportunity Programs

Association of Farmworker Opportunity Programs (AFOP)

4350 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 410

Arlington, VA 22203 Contact: David Strauss Telephone: 703-528-4141

Fax: 703-528-4145 E-mail: strass@afop.org Web Site: http://www.afop.org Area Served: United States

Represents employment, training, and support service organizations serving low-income migrant and seasonal farmworkers. AFOP serves as a national coordinator for the Children in the Fields Campaign, which works to eliminate exploitative child labor practices in agriculture. AFOP also operates the Serving America's Farmworkers Everywhere (SAFE) program, which has trained former farmworkers and others as pesticide safety educators who, in turn, have educated over 250,000 farmworkers. Publishes AFOP Washington Newsline, a bimonthly newsletter. Conducts an annual national training conference.

Bert Corona Leadership Institute

Bert Corona Leadership Institute

1500 Farragut St., NW Washington, DC 20011

Contact: E. Francisco Lopez, Esq.

Telephone: 202-723-7241

E-mail: BCoronaInstitute@aol.com

Web Site: http://bcli.info Area Served: United States

Established as a civic leadership institute to serve migrant and immigrant communities, the Bert Corona Leadership Institute places special emphasis on youth, civic participation, citizenship, and the political process.

Children's Defense Fund

Health Division

Children's Defense Fund

25 E St., NW

Washington, DC 20001 Contact: Dr. Margo Edmunds Telephone: 202-628-8787

Fax: 202-662-3510

E-mail: cdinfo@childrensdefense.org Web Site: http://www.childrensdefense.org

Area Served: United States

Provides advocacy for health care access, including making Medicaid, child care, and other federal services available across state lines.

Interstate Migrant Education Council

Interstate Migrant Education Council One Massachusetts Ave., NW, Ste. 700

Washington, DC 20001

Contact: Nancy Wiehe, Senior Project Associate,

Administration and Member Services

Telephone: 202-336-7078 Fax: 202-408-8062

E-mail: nancyw@ccsso.org

Web Site: http://www.migedimec.org

Area Served: United States

State membership organization that facilitates opportunities for interstate cooperation through sharing of model programs for migrant students. Publishes The Value of Migrant Education Fact Sheets and Students of the

Nation brochure.

Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund

Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund 634 S. Spring St.

Los Angeles, CA 90014

Contact: Antonia Hernandez, President and General

Counsel

Telephone: 213-629-2512

Web Site: http://www.MALDEF.org

Area Served: United States

Works to foster sound public policies, laws, and programs to safeguard the civil rights of the 40 million Latinos living in the United States. MALDEF achieves its objectives through advocacy, community education, collaboration with other groups and individuals and, when necessary,

through the legal system.

Migrant Health Promotion

Migrant Health Promotion 224 W. Michigan Ave. Saline, MI 48176

Contact: Kimberly Kratz, Executive Director

Telephone: 734-944-0244
Fax: 734-944-1405
E-mail: kkratz@tdi.net
Area Served: United States

Strengthens the capacity of farmworker families and communities to improve their health and well-being through collaborative peer education and advocacy.

Publishes a directory, La Guia.

National Alliance for Hispanic Health

National Alliance for Hispanic Health

1501 16th St., NW Washington, DC 20036

Contact: Dr. Jane L. Delgado, President and Chief

Executive Officer

Toll-free Telephone: 800-504-7081

Telephone: 202-387-5000 Fax: 202-797-4353

E-mail: alliance@hispanichealth.org Web Site: http://www.hispanichealth.org

Area Served: United States

Works as a network of health and human service providers serving over 10 million Hispanic consumers throughout the United States. Membership consists of organizations (community-based, provider, government, national, universities, and for-profit corporations) and individuals. Publishes the Alliance Reporter two times a year on the Web and Salud-A Latina's Guide to Total Health, in English and Spanish Hosts a national conference.

National Association of Federal Education Program Administrators

National Association of Federal Education Program

Administrators 830 Virginia Ave. Sheboygan, WI 53081

Contact: John A. Pfaff, President Telephone: 920-459-6718

Fax: 920-803-7761

E-mail: jpfaff@sheboygan.k12.wi.us Web Site: http://www.nafepa.org Area Served: United States

Works through a membership organization of education administrators, specialists, consultants, and national organizations to educate members and impact the implementation of federal education programs. Publishes a newsletter Hosts a spring annual national conference and

fall professional development workshop.

National Association of State Directors of Migrant Education

National Association of State Directors of Migrant

Education

Division of Migrant Education State Department of Education 333 Market Street, 7th Floor

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17126-0333 Contact: Manuel Recio, President

Phone: 717-783-6464 Fax: 717-783-4392

E-mail: mrecio@state.pa.us or recio@aol.com

Web Site: http://www.nasdme.org/

The professional organization of state officials charged with administering federal programs to help migrant children to succeed in school and attain the high standards expected of all students. Provides its members ongoing information about events and activities, and offers new members training, guidance and counsel. Prepares publications to inform a wider audience about migrant

education. Represents the migrant education community in ongoing dialogues with the federal government. Annually sponsors a National Migrant Education Conference to provide training, leadership, and networking opportunities for all persons concerned with the education of migrant children.

National Association of State Title I Directors

National Association of State Title I Directors

444 N. Capitol St., NW, Ste. 630

Washington, DC 20001

Contact: Dr. Richard M. Long, Executive Director

Telephone: 202-624-8911 Fax: 202-624-8826

E-mail: richardmlong@aol.com Web Site: http://www.titleI.org Area Served: United States

National Council of La Raza

National Council of La Raza 1111 19th St., NW, Ste. 1000 Washington, DC 20036

Contact: Raul Yzaguirre, President Toll-free Telephone: 800-311-NCLR

Telephone: 202-785-1670 Fax: 202-776-1794

Web Site: http://www.nclr.org Area Served: United States

Established to reduce poverty and discrimination and to improve life opportunities for Hispanic Americans, NCLR works through two complementary approaches: (1) provides organizational assistance to Hispanic community-based groups in urban and rural areas nationwide, especially those serving low-income and disadvantaged Hispanics; and (2) engages in applied research, policy analysis, and advocacy. Publishes NCLR Issue Briefs and

Agenda, a quarterly newsletter.

National Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Association

National Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Association

4350 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste 410

Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Manda Lopez, MPA, Executive Director

Telephone: 703-812-9339 Fax: 703-812-7929

E-mail: manda@nmshsa.org Area Served: United States

Advocates for and supports quality services for migrant and seasonal farmworker children and their families.

Student Action with Farmworkers

Student Action with Farmworkers

1317 W. Pettigrew St. Durham, NC 27705

Contact: Melinda Wiggins, Executive Director

Telephone: 919-660-7600 Fax: 919-681-7600

E-mail: mwiggins@duke.edu Web Site: http://www.saf-unite.org Area Served: United States

Works to bring students and farmworkers together to learn about each other's lives, share resources and skills, improve conditions for farmworkers, and build diverse coalitions working for social change. Coordinates summer internships; provides year-round opportunities for direct service; and carries out community education, advocacy, and community and labor organizing work.

Research, Development, Technical Assistance, and Training

AgrAbility Project

AgrAbility Project Easter Seals

700 Thirteenth St., NW, Ste. 200

Washington, DC 20005

Contact: Carol Maus, Project Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-914-4424

Telephone: 202-347-3066 Fax: 202-737-7914

E-mail: cmaus@opa.easter-seals.org

Web Site: http://www.agrabilityproject.org Area Served: CA, CO, DE, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, MN, MO, MS, NE, NY, OK, PA, SD, TN, UT, VA, WI, WV Assists people with disabilities employed in production agriculture. The program engages extension educators, disability experts, rural professionals, and volunteers to assess work sites and suggest modifications to accommodate disabled farmers. In addition to the national AgrAbility Project, state-level U.S. Department of Agriculture-funded AgrAbility projects provide direct nocost services in California, Colorado, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Minnesota, Missouri, Mississippi, Nebraska, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, South Dakota, Tennessee, Utah, Virginia, West Virginia, and Wisconsin. AgrAbility-affiliated programs are offered in Idaho, Louisiana, Michigan, New Jersey, North Carolina, North Dakota, Texas, and Vermont. For state contact information please see national

Web site. Publishes AgrAbility Quarterly; AgrAbility

videotape in English and Spanish; and Database on line.

NEWS; assistive technology tip sheets; AgrAbility

Council for Exceptional Children

Council for Exceptional Children 1110 N. Glebe Rd., Ste. 300 Arlington, VA 22201 4795

Contact: Trudy Kerr

Toll-free Telephone: 888-232-7733

Telephone: 703-264-9415, TTY 703-264-9446

Fax: 703-264-9494

E-mail: trudykerr@cec.sped.org Web Site: http://www.cec.sped.org

Area Served: United States

Dedicated to improving educational outcomes for individuals with exceptionalities, students with disabilities, and/or the gifted. Advocates for appropriate governmental policies, sets professional standards, provides continual professional development, supports underserved individuals with exceptionalities, and helps professionals obtain conditions and resources necessary for effective professional practice. Publishes resource catalog "CEC Today," journals, and books. Conducts continuing education workshops.

ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small Schools

ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small

Schools AEL

1031 Quarrier St., 8th Fl.

P.O. Box 1348

Charleston, WV 25325 1348

Contact: Patricia Cahape Hammer, Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-624-9120

Telephone: 304-347-0400

Fax: 304-347-0467 E-mail: hammerp@ael.org

Web Site: http://www.ael.org/eric/

Area Served: United States

Funded by the U.S. Department of Education's Office of Educational Research and Improvement. Areas of interest include American Indian and Alaska Native education, Mexican American education, migrant education, outdoor education, rural education, and small schools. Acquires, processes, and abstracts documents, books, and articles for the ERIC database. Answers questions, performs free searches of the ERIC database, and can recommend other resources. Also produces ERIC Digests, books, guides, directories, a newsletter, and a Web site rich in downloadable resources.

ERIC Clearinghouse on Languages and Linguistics

ERIC Clearinghouse on Languages and Linguistics

Center for Applied Linguistics

4646 40th St. NW

Washington, DC 20016- 1859 Contact: Joy Peyton, Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-276-9834

Telephone: 202-362-0700 Fax: 202-363-7204 E-mail: eric@cal.org

Web Site: http://www.cal.org/ericcll/

Area Served: United States

Provides a wide range of services and materials for language educators, most of them free of charge. All publications focus on current trends and issues in the language education field. Collects and disseminates information on current developments in education research, instructional methods and materials, program design and evaluation, teacher training, and assessment. Publishes online newsletter, ERIC/CLL News Bulletin.

ESCORT

ESCORT

State University College at Oneonta 304 Bugbee Hall

Oneonta, NY 13820 4015 Contact: Bob Levy, Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-451-8058

Telephone: 607-436-2300 Fax: 607-432-7102

E-mail: boblevy@escort.org Web Site: http://www.escort.org Area Served: United States

A national resource center dedicated to improving educational opportunities for migrant children. Maintains the National Migrant Education Hotline, which is funded through a contract with the U.S. Department of Education's Office of Migrant Education. Conducts professional and program development activities for state and local education agencies and schools to improve services to migrant children and other English language learners.

Farmworker Health Services, Inc.

Farmworker Health Services, Inc. 1221 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Ste. 5

Washington, DC 20005

Contact: Oscar Gomez, Executive Director

Telephone: 202-347-7377 Fax: 202-347-6385

E-mail: mail@farmworkerhealth.org Web Site: http://www.farmworkerhealth.org

Area Served: United States

Provides technical assistance and training services to health delivery systems serving farmworkers and their families. Also provides technical assistance to Migrant Health Grantees in developing, strengthening, or expanding outreach programs and services that increase the farmworker population's access to health care; decrease health disparities; and deliver culturally and linguistically competent care.

Farmworker Justice Fund

Farmworker Justice Fund 1010 Vermont Ave., NW, Ste. 915

Washington, DC 20005

Contact: Shelley Davis, Attorney, and Bruce Goldstein,

Attorney, Co-Executive Directors Telephone: 202-783-2628, ext. 202

Fax: 202-783-2561 E-mail: sdavis@nclr.org

Web Site: http://www.fwjustice.org

Area Served: United States

Engages in litigation, administrative and legislative advocacy, training and technical assistance, and public education. The Farmworker Justice Fund focuses primarily on wages and working conditions, immigration policy and welfare reform issues, women's issues, occupational safety and health, and access to the justice system. Publishes Farmworker Justice News twice a year.

Geneseo Migrant Center

Geneseo Migrant Center 27 Lackawanna Ave. Mt. Morris, NY 14510 Contact: Robert Lynch, Director Telephone: 585-658-7960

Fax: 585-658-7969

Toll-free Telephone: 800-245-5681

E-mail: info@migrant.net

Web Site: http://www.migrant.net Area Served: United States

Provides a variety of services to migrant farmworkers residing in the immediate service area of the Center as well as coordinating programs benefiting migrant workers on a regional, statewide, and national level. Hosts scholarship funds, the National Pass Center, and much more.

Housing Assistance Council

Housing Assistance Council 1025 Vermont Ave., NW, Ste. 606

Washington, DC 20005 Contact: Christopher Holden Telephone: 202-842-8600 Fax: 202-347-3441

E-mail: chris@ruralhome.org Web Site: http://www.ruralhome.org

Area Served: United States

Assists in the development of both single and multifamily homes and promotes home ownership for working low-income rural families. Services are offered to public, nonprofit, and private organizations. Publishes a biweekly newsletter, HAC News, and a quarterly magazine, Rural Voices Sponsors intensive training workshops nationwide.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Quality Improvement Center

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Quality Improvement

Center

Academy for Educational Development

1825 Connecticut Ave., NW Washington, DC 20009 5721

Contact: Sharon Yandian, Project Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-864-0465

Telephone: 202-884-8755
Fax: 202-884-8732
E-mail: syandian@aed.org
Web Site: http://www.mhsqic.org
Area Served: United States

Provides training and technical assistance to migrant and seasonal Head Start grantees and delegate agencies nationwide. Hosts national migrant and seasonal Head

Start conference annually in March..

Migrant Clinicians Network

Migrant Clinicians Network

P.O. Box 164285 Austin, TX 78716

Contact: Karen Mountain, RN, MSN, MBA, Chief

Executive Officer

Telephone: 512-327-2017 Fax: 512-327-0719

E-mail: kmountain@migrantclinician.org Web Site: http://www.migrantclinician.org

Area Served: United States

Works as a national network of health care providers who serve migrant farmworkers and other mobile populations. Programs are designed to support and promote excellence in practice, raise awareness of farmworker issues, and link clinical migrant resources nationwide.

Migrant Head Start Disabilities Services Quality Improvement Center

Migrant Head Start Disabilities Services Quality

Improvement Center

Academy for Educational Development

1825 Connecticut Ave., NW Washington, DC 20009

Contact: Dr. Julie Jones, Project Director Toll-free Telephone: 877-371-2088

Telephone: 202-884-8732 Fax: 202-884-8113

E-mail: jjones@aed.org Web Site: http://www.mhsdsqic.org

Area Served: United States

Supports Migrant Head Start grantees and their delegate agencies in delivering early childhood services to migrant children with disabilities and their families by providing culturally appropriate training and technical assistance.

Publishes a newsletter, "Transitions."

Migrant Legal Action Program

Migrant Legal Action Program 1001 Connecticut Ave., NW, Ste. 915

Washington, DC 20036

Contact: Roger Rosenthal, Executive Director

Telephone: 202-775-7780 Fax: 202-775-7784

E-mail: rrosenthal@mlap.org Web Site: http://www.mlap.org Area Served: United States

Operates as a national support and advocacy center providing representation to migrant and seasonal

farmworkers and technical assistance to legal services field programs and other social service entities nationwide.

Migration and Refugee Services

Migration and Refugee Services

Office for the Pastoral Care of Migrants and Refugees

U.S. Conference of Catholic Bishops

3211 Fourth St., NE

Washington, DC 20017 1194

Contact: Sr. Charlotte Hobelman, SND, Coordinator of

Migrant Ministries Telephone: 202-541-3035 Fax: 202-541-3351

E-mail: chobelman@usccb.org

Web Site: http://www.usccb.org/mrs/pcmr

Area Served: United States

Works directly with migrant ministry pastoral leaders in Catholic dioceses across the United States to provide pastoral care to migrant and seasonal agricultural workers and their families. Publishes two quarterly newsletters.

National Association of Community Health Centers, Inc.

National Association of Community Health Centers, Inc.

7200 Wisconsin Ave., Ste. 210

Bethesda, MD 20814

Contact: John Ruiz, Assistant Director Systems

Development and Policy Administration Migrant Health

Coordinator

Telephone: 301-347-0400 Fax: 301-347-0459 E-mail: jruiz@nachc.com Web Site: http://www.nachc.com

Area Served: United States

Promotes health care that is accessible, coordinated, culturally and linguistically competent, and community-directed for all underserved populations. Offers innovative training and technical assistance to programs in primary and preventive care that are serving 11 million people at 3,000 community, migrant, and homeless health center delivery sites. Organizes, coordinates, and conducts the annual National Farmworker Health Conference.

National Association of State Title I Directors (NASTID)

National Association of State Title I Directors (NASTID)

P.O. Box 5320 Arlington, VA 22205

Contact: Dr. Richard M. Long, Executive Director

Telephone: 202-624-8911 Fax: 202-624-8826

E-mail: richardmlong@aol.com Web Site: http://www.titleI.org Area Served: United States

Studies, strengthens, and promotes the leadership role of state coordinators, directors, and managers of the ESEA

Title I Program.

National Center for Farmworker Health

National Center for Farmworker Health (NCFH)

1770 FM 967 Buda, TX 78610

Contact: E. Roberta Ryder, Chief Executive Officer

Toll-free Telephone: 800-531-5120

Telephone: 512-312-2700 Fax: 512-312-2600 E-mail: ryder@ncfh.org Web Site: http://www.ncfh.org Area Served: United States

Strives to improve the health status of farmworker families by providing information services and products to a network of more than 500 migrant health centers, as well as to other organizations and individuals. Publishes Migrant Health Newsline and Farmworker News.

National Environmental Education and Training Foundation

National Strategies for Health Care Providers: Pesticides

Initiative

National Environmental Education and Training

Foundation

1707 H St., NW, Ste. 900 Washington, DC 20006 6488

Contact: Leyla Erk McCurdy, Senior Director, Health and

Environment Programs
Telephone: 202-261-6488

Fax: 202-261-6464

E-mail: mccurdy@neetf.org Web Site: http://www.neetf.org Area Served: United States

Identifies strategies for educating health care providers on how to recognize, diagnose, and respond to pesticide-

related health conditions.

National Immigration Law Center

National Immigration Law Center 3435 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 2850 Los Angeles, CA 90010

Contact: Susan Drake, Executive Director

Telephone: 213-639-3900 Fax: 213-639-3911 E-mail: drake@nilc.org Web Site: http://www.nilc.org Area Served: United States

Specializes in immigration law in addition to the employment and public benefits rights of immigrants. The Center provides publications, technical advice, and training to legal aid agencies, community groups, and pro bono attorneys. Maintains offices in Los Angeles;

Oakland; and Washington, DC.

National Migrant Education Hotline

National Migrant Education Hotline

SUNY Oneonta ESCORT

Bugbee Hall, Rm. 304 Oneonta, NY 13820

Contact: Bob Levy, Project Specialist

Toll-free Telephone: 800-234-8848 Migrant Hotline

Fax: 607-436-3606

E-mail: BertSuarez@escort.org Web Site: http://www.escort.org/ Area Served: United States

Provides a toll-free number migrant farmworkers and their families can call from anywhere in the country to help enroll their children in school and to obtain migrant education program services. Hotline Specialists, also refer callers to appropriate agencies and organizations when they are seeking other supportive services, such as housing, transportation, health or legal aid.

National Pass Center

Geneseo Migrant Center 27 Lackawanna Ave. Mt. Morris, NY 14510 National Pass Center

Contact: Robert Lynch, Director

E-mail: pass@migrant.net

Web Site: http://www.migrant.net/ pass/index.htm

Area Served: United States

Provides leadership for national PASS (Portable Assisted Study Sequence) efforts, serving as a PASS clearinghouse and repository, and oversees course revisions and development. PASS Program consists of self-contained, semi-independent study courses that enable students to earn secondary-level semester credits for high school graduation as they move from district to district or state to state. ___

National Pesticide Information Center

National Pesticide Information Center

Oregon State University

333 Weniger

Corvallis, OR 97331 6502

Toll-free Telephone: 800-858-7378

Fax: 541-737-0761

E-mail: npic@ace.orst.edu Web Site: http://npic.orst.edu/ Area Served: United States, PR, VI

Staffed by qualified and trained pesticide specialists, the National Pesticide Information Center responds to questions on the toll-free telephone number about pesticides, toxicity, and recognition and management of pesticide poisoning. The Center is a cooperative effort of Oregon State University and the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency.

Reading is Fundamental, Inc.

Reading is Fundamental, Inc.

1825 Connecticut Ave., NW, Ste. 400

Washington, DC 20009

Contact: Cynthia A. Phillips, Program Manager

Toll-free Telephone: 877-743-7323

Telephone: 202-673-0020 E-mail: contactus@rif.org Web Site: http://www.rif.org Area Served: United States

Develops and delivers children's and family literacy programs that help prepare young children for reading and motivate school-age children to read regularly. Through a national network of community volunteers, RIF programs have placed more than 200 million books in the homes of

children most at risk of educational failure.

Rural Community Assistance Program, Inc.

Rural Community Assistance Program, Inc.

1522 K St., NW, Ste. 400 Washington, DC 20005

Contact: Dr. Randolph A. Adams, Executive Director

Toll-free Telephone: 888-321-7227

Telephone: 202-408-1273
Fax: 202-418-8165
E-mail: radams@rcap.org
Web Site: http://www.rcap.org
Area Served: United States

Provides on-site assistance to address rural drinking water supply and wastewater treatment needs. Is also a resource for community leaders and others looking for technical assistance services and training related to rural solid waste programs, housing, economic development,

comprehensive community assessment and planning, and environmental regulations. Publishes a 5-booklet Water Reuse and Conservation Series, that presents an overview of how to plan and implement a comprehensive water conservation and reuse program in typical small rural

communities.

Telamon Corporation

Telamon Corporation

P.O. Box 33315 3937 Western Blvd. Raleigh, NC 27606

Contact: Richard Joanis, Executive Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-334-7018

Telephone: 919-851-7611 Fax: 919-851-1139

Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

Area Served: DE, GA, IN, MD, MI, NC, SC, TN, VA,

WV

Provides resources and creates opportunities for migrant and seasonal farmworkers, as well as other people in need, through Head Start, employment training, housing, and

youth programs.

Private Funding, Sponsorship, and Scholarships

Berrien Fragos Thorn Arts Scholarships for Migrant Farmworkers

Geneseo Migrant Center 27 Lackawanna Ave. Mt. Morris, NY 14510 Contact: Mary Fink

Web Site: http://www.migrant.net/sch_thorn.htm

Area Served: United States

Provides creative arts scholarships to foster and encourage the creative talents of individuals with a history of migration to obtain work in agriculture. Two programs available, one offering scholarships up to \$500 and

another offering up to \$2,500.

Frank Kazmierczak Memorial Migrant Scholarship

Geneseo Migrant Center 27 Lackawanna Ave. Mt. Morris, NY 14510 Contact: Mary Fink

Web Site: http://www.migrant.net/sch_kazmierczak.htm

Area Served: United States

Offers annual \$1,000 postsecondary scholarships to migrant students pursuing careers in teaching. Candidates screened according to the following criteria: A migrant worker or the child of a migrant worker (priority given to those with mobility in the past 3 years); teaching as a career goal; scholastic achievement; and financial need.

Gloria and Joseph Mattera National Scholarship Fund for Migrant Children

Geneseo Migrant Center 27 Lackawanna Ave. Mt. Morris, NY 14510 Contact: Mary Fink

Web Site: http://www.migrant.net/ sch_mattera.htm

Area Served: United States

Gives migrant youth across the country a chance to make choices regarding their careers and futures through grants ranging from \$150 - \$500. Eligible applicants must be entering or enrolled in college or other types of postsecondary programs, high school dropouts or potential dropouts.

Migrant Farmworker Baccalaureate Scholarship

Geneseo Migrant Center 27 Lackawanna Ave.

Mt. Morris, NY 14510 Contact: Mary Fink

Web Site: http://www.migrant.net/sch_mfb.htm

Area Served: United States

Provides financial support to a deserving student with a history of migrating for employment in agriculture, who has successfully completed one year of college. Depending on financial need, awards provide up to \$2000 per year for up to three years and may be extended to graduate studies.

Legal Services Corporation

Legal Services Corporation 750 1st St., NE, 10th Fl. Washington, DC 20002 4250

Contact: John N. Erlenborn, President

Telephone: 202-336-8800 Fax: 202-336-8959 E-mail: info@lsc.gov

Web Site: http://www.lsc.gov Area Served: United States

Works to promote equal access to the courts through grants to provide high-quality civil legal assistance for those who would be otherwise unable to afford legal counsel. Grants are made to independent local programs

selected through a system of competition.

Poverty and Race Research Action Council

Poverty and Race Research Action Council 3000 Connecticut Ave., NW, #200

Washington, DC 20008

Contact: Chester Hartman, Executive Director

Telephone: 202-387-9887 Fax: 202-387-0764 E-mail: info@prrac.org

Web Site: http://www.prrac.org Area Served: United States

Established in 1990 by civil rights, antipoverty, and legal services groups, the Council networks researchers and activists working at the intersection of race and poverty; funds and commissions research projects that directly support advocacy work (i.e., litigation, legislation, community organizing, and public education); and rethinks effective antiracism and antipoverty strategies in order to assist other researchers, advocates, and funders. Publishes bimonthly journal "Poverty & Race."

Section 2. Federal Departments, Offices, and Agencies

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Rural Development

Community Facilities Program

Community Facilities Program Rural Housing Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Ave., SW Rm. 5019, Stop 0788

Washington, DC 20250 0788

Contact: James C. Alsop, Deputy Administrator,

Community Programs Telephone: 202-720-1500 Fax: 202-690-0652

E-mail: calsop@rdmail.rural.usda.gov Web Site: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs

Provides loans and grants to public entities, nonprofit organizations, and federally recognized Indian tribes in rural areas of 20,000 or less population for developing essential community facilities projects involving health care, public safety, public service, education, and cultural activities. The Rural Housing Service also guarantees Community Facilities loans made by banks or other eligible lenders. The program is administered by Rural Development state offices.

Farm Labor Housing Loan and Grant Program

Farm Labor Housing Loan and Grant Program Rural Development, Rural Housing Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 14th and Independence Ave.

Rm. 1237, Stop 0781 Washington, DC 20250 Contact: Sue M. Harris-Green Telephone: 202-720-1604

E-mail: sharris@rdmail.rural.usda.gov
Web Site: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs
Provides funds to public bodies, nonprofit organizations,
nonprofit cooperatives, associations, associations of
farmworkers, family farm partnerships, associations of
farmers and Indian tribes, to build housing for

farmworkers. Properties built with funds under this program are often partnered with other sources.

Rural Housing Service

Rural Housing Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Ave., SW Rm. 5037, Stop 0701 Washington, DC 20250 0701 Contact: Arthur A. Garcia, Administrator

Telephone: 202-720-4323

E-mail: aagarcia@rdmail.rural.usda.gov Web Site: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rhs

Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services

Child Nutrition Programs

Child Nutrition Programs Food and Nutrition Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 3101 Park Center Dr., Rm. 640

Alexandria, VA 22302

Contact: Stanley Garnett, Director, Child Nutrition

Division

Telephone: 703-305-2590 Fax: 703-305-2879

E-mail: CNDINTERNET @ fns.usda.gov

Helps children and some adults get the nutrition and nutrition education they need to be healthy and develop healthy eating habits through the following programs: The National School Lunch Program provides nutritious lunches and snacks at free and reduced prices to lowincome children while they are in school, in after-school care, or in summer school. The School Breakfast Program ensures that children get a healthy start each day with a nutritious breakfast at school. The Special Milk Program offers half pints of milk to children who do not have access to the meal programs. The Child and Adult Care Food Program extends meal service benefits to migrant children age 15 and younger in day care homes and centers, Head Start programs, outside-school-hours care centers, and homeless shelters. It provides snacks (and suppers in some states) to youth through age 18 in afterschool care programs, and it also serves meals and snacks to impaired adults who receive adult day care. The Summer Food Service Program provides free meals and snacks to low-income children age 18 and younger during long school vacations. Establishing eligibility is easier, meal service times are more flexible, and extra meal benefits are available at sites serving migrant children. State agencies administer these programs, usually the state education department.

Food and Nutrition Service

Food and Nutrition Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 3101 Park Center Dr., Rm. 906 Alexandria, VA 22302 Contact: Roberto Salazar, Administrator

Telephone: 703-305-2060

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov

Increases food security and reduces hunger in partnership with cooperating organizations by providing children and needy families access to food, and a healthful diet, and to nutrition education through nutrition assistance programs such as food stamps, WIC, child nutrition, and others—in a manner that supports American agriculture and inspires public confidence. Publishes Nutrition Program Facts series, Facts About the Food Stamp Program, and fact sheets on food stamp certification policy.

Food Stamp Program

Food Stamp Program
Food and Nutrition Service

U.S. Department of Agriculture

3101 Park Center Dr., Rm. 718

Alexandria, VA 22302

Contact: Daniel R. Woodhead, Program Analyst

Telephone: 703-305-2501 Fax: 703-305-2486

E-mail: dwoodhead@fns.usda.gov Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/fsp

Enables low-income families to buy nutritious food with coupons and Electronic Benefits Transfer (EBT) cards. Food Stamp recipients spend their benefits to buy eligible food in authorized retail food stores. State social service agencies administer this program. Publishes Nutrition Program Facts series, Facts About the Food Stamp

Program and fact sheets on food stamp certification policy.

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,

Infants, and Children (WIC)
Food and Nutrition Service

U.S. Department of Agriculture

3101 Park Center Dr., Rm. 520

Alexandria, VA 22302

Contact: Jackie Rodriguez, Program Analyst

Telephone: 703-305-2692 Fax: 703-305-2196

E-mail: jackie.rodriguez@fns.usda.gov

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/Contacts/statealph

a.htm

Provides nutrient-dense supplemental foods, nutrition education, and health care referrals to low-income pregnant, breast-feeding and non-breast-feeding women; infants; and children up to age 5 who are at nutritional risk and meet income eligibility standards. Program policies ensure that WIC services are focused on the needs of the migrant population and ensure program access and services to them. WIC services are administered by state agencies and offered at community and migrant health centers to the extent feasible. Information on where to apply for WIC benefits in each state is available on the Web site. Published How WIC Helps: Eating for You and

Your Baby (brochure); Pregnant? Drugs and Alcohol Can Hurt Your Unborn Baby (English and Spanish pamphlets and posters); Sacred Trust: Protect Your Baby Against Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (video); WIC Nutritionists.

Mid-Atlantic Regional Office

Mid-Atlantic Regional Office Food and Nutrition Service U.S. Department of Agriculture

Mercer Corporate Park 300 Corporate Blvd.

Robbinsville, NJ 08691 1598

Contact: Christopher J. Martin, Regional Administrator

Telephone: 609-259-5025 Fax: 609-259-5147

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cga/Publications/FO_

Directory/default.htm

Area Served: DC, DE, MD, NJ, PA, PR, VA, VI, WV

Midwest Region

Midwest Region

Food and Nutrition Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 77 W. Jackson Blvd., 20th Fl. Chicago, IL 60604 3507

Contact: Ollice Holden, Acting Regional Administrator

Telephone: 312-353-6664 Fax: 312-886-2475

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cga/Publications/FO_

Directory/default.htm

Area Served: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI

Mountain Plains Region

Mountain Plains Region Food and Nutrition Service

U.S. Department of Agriculture

1244 Speer Blvd., Ste. 903 Denver, CO 80204 3585

Contact: William E. Ludwig, Regional Administrator

Telephone: 303-844-0300 Fax: 303-844-2160

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cga/Publications/FO_

Directory/default.htm

Area Served: CO, IA, KS, MO, MT, NE, ND, SD, UT,

WY

Northeast Region

Northeast Region

Food and Nutrition Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 10 Causeway St., Rm. 501 Boston, MA 02222 1071

Contact: Frances E. Zorn, Regional Administrator

Telephone: 617-565-6370 Fax: 617-565-6473

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cga/Publications/FO_

Directory/default.htm

Area Served: CT, ME, MA, NH, NY, RI, VT

Southeast Region

Southeast Region

Food and Nutrition Service

U.S. Department of Agriculture

61 Forsyth St., SW, Rm. 8T36

Atlanta, GA 30303 3415

Contact: Virgil L. Conrad, Regional Administrator

Telephone: 404-562-1800 Fax: 404-562-1807

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cga/Publications/FO_

Directory/default.htm

Area Served: AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN

Southwest Region

Southwest Region

Food and Nutrition Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 1100 Commerce St., Rm. 5-C-30

Dallas, TX 75242 1001

Contact: Jerome A. Lindsay, Regional Administrator

Telephone: 214-290-9800

Fax: 214-767-0271
Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cga/Publications/FO_

Directory/default.htm

Area Served: AR, LA, NM, OK, TX

Western Region

Western Region

Food and Nutrition Service
U.S. Department of Agriculture

550 Kearny St., Rm. 400 San Francisco, CA 94108 2518

Contact: Allen Ng, Regional Administrator

Telephone: 415-705-1310 Fax: 415-705-1364

Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cga/Publications/FO_

Directory/default.htm

Area Served: AK, AS, AZ, CA, CM, GU, HI, ID, NV, OR,

WA

Research, Education, and Economics

Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension Service

Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension

Service

Research, Education, and Economics

U.S. Department of Agriculture

14th and Independence Ave., SW, Stop 2220

Washington, DC 20250 2220

Contact: Bradley K. Rein, National Program Supervisor

Telephone: 202-401-0151 Fax: 202-401-5179

E-mail: brein@reeusda.gov Web Site: http://www.reeusda.gov

Works to advance knowledge for agriculture, the environment, human health and well-being, and communities. Programs are administered by land grant

universities and county extension services.

Economic Research Service

Economic Research Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 1800 M St., NW, S2076

Washington, DC 20036 5831 Contact: Jack L. Runyan Telephone: 202-694-5438 Fax: 202-694-5642

E-mail: jrunyan@ers.usda.gov Web Site: http://www.ers.usda.gov

Conducts research in the areas of rural development and education, which includes farm labor and food safety. Farm labor markets, demographic and earnings profiles, rules and regulations, and safety are topics being emphasized in the studies. Publishes Profiles of Hired Farmworkers, Rules and Regulations Affecting Farm

Employers, and Farm Safety.

U.S. Department of Education

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)

21st Century Community Learning Centers

21st Century Community Learning Centers
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW, Rm. 5C134

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Robert Stonehill, Director

Telephone: 202-260-9737 E-mail: robert.stonehill@ed.gov

Web Site: www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/21stcclc Provides tutorial services and academic enrichment opportunities, as well as youth development activities; drug and violence prevention programs; technology education programs; art, music and recreation programs; and counseling and character education that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic program in low-performing schools.

Basic Grant Program

Basic Grant Program

Student Achievement and School Accountability Programs (SASA)

U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Susan Wilhelm, Policy Coordination

Telephone: 202-260-0826

Fax: 202-260-7764

E-mail: susan.wilhelm@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SASA/ceppro

gresp. html

Provides financial assistance through state education agencies to local education agencies and schools with high numbers or percentages of poor children to help ensure that all children meet challenging state academic content and student academic achievement standards. Includes Title I Basic Grants, Concentration Grants, Targeted Grants, and Education Finance Incentive Grants. Federal funds are allocated through four statutory formulas. Title I reaches about 12.5 million students enrolled in both public and private schools.

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Office of Migrant Education, OESE

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW, Rm. 3E227

Washington, DC 20202 6135

Contact: Mary Suazo, Program Lead

Telephone: 202-260-1396

Fax: 202-205-0089

E-mail: mary.suazo@ed.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/OME/camp.html
Assists migrant and seasonal farmworkers and their
children successfully complete the first year of
undergraduate study at a college or university and provides
follow-up services to help students continue in
postsecondary education. CAMP serves more than 2,400
participants annually. Competitive five-year grants for
CAMP projects are made to institutions of higher
education and to other nonprofit private organizations that
cooperate with such institutions.

Early Reading First Program

Early Reading First Program

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW Washington, DC 20202 6132

C to the Data is M. W. Dist

Contact: Patricia McKee, Director

Telephone: 202-260-0991 Fax: 202-260-7764

E-mail: patricia.mckee@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/earlyreading/

index.htm

Provides early language, literacy, and pre-reading development of preschool-age children, particularly those from low-income families. The program is administered by local education agencies and public or private organizations that serve children from low-income families.

Education for Homeless Children and Youth--- McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act

Education for Homeless Children and Youth-McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act Student Achievement and School Accountability Programs (SASA)

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW Washington, DC 20202 Contact: Gary Rutkin Telephone: 202-260-4412 Fax: 202260-7764

E-mail: gary.rutkin@ed.gov

Makes formula grants that support an office for coordination of the education of homeless children and youth in each state. These grants also help state education agencies ensure that homeless children, including preschoolers and youth, have equal access to free and appropriate public education.

Even Start Program

Even Start Program

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW Washington, DC 20202 6132 Contact: Patricia McKee, Director

Telephone: 202-260-0991 Fax: 202-260-7764

E-mail: patricia.mckee@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SASA

Area Served: United States

Combines adult literacy (adult basic education or instruction for limited English proficient adults), parenting education, early childhood education, and interactive parent and child literacy activities into a unified family literacy program for parents and children, primarily from birth through age seven. The program is administered by state education agencies.

Migrant Education Basic State Formula Grant Program

Migrant Education Basic State Formula Grant Program

Office of Migrant Education, OESE U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW, Rm. 3E341 Washington, DC 20202 6135

Contact: Sam Harris, Program Lead

Telephone: 202-260-1334 Fax: 202-205-0089 E-mail: sam.harris@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/MEP Provides formula grants to state educational agencies (SEAs) to establish or improve programs of education for migratory children. The overarching purpose of the MEP is to ensure that children of migrant workers have access to and benefit from the same free, appropriate public education, including public preschool education, provided to other children. To achieve this purpose, MEP funds help state and local educational agencies remove barriers to the school enrollment, attendance, and achievement of migrant children.

Migrant Education Even Start (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start (MEES)
Office of Migrant Education, OESE
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW, Rm. 3E313

Washington, DC 20202 6135

Contact: DonnaMarie Marlow, Program Lead

Telephone: 202-260-2815 Fax: 202-205-0089

E-mail: donnamarie.marlow@ed.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/OME/mees.html
Designed to help break the cycle of poverty and improve
the literacy of participating migrant families by integrating
early childhood education, parenting education, and adult
literacy or adult basic education (including English
language instruction, as appropriate) into a unified family
literacy program. Funded from a three percent set-aside
under the Even Start Family Literacy State Grants
program. Grants are made directly to projects in areas that
include significant concentrations of migrant agricultural
families with children age birth through seven years.

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20202 Telephone: 202-401-0113 Fax: 202-205-0310 E-mail: oese@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE
Strives to promote academic excellence, enhance
educational opportunities and equity for all of America's
children and families, and improve the quality of teaching
and learning by providing leadership, technical assistance,

and financial support.

Office of Migrant Education (OME)

Office of Migrant Education

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW, Rm. 3E317

Washington, DC 20202 6135

Contact: Francisco Garcia, Director, Office of Migrant

Education

Telephone: 202-260-1164 Fax: 202-205-0089

E-mail: francisco.garcia@ed.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/OME/index.html
Administers four grant programs that provide academic
and supportive services to the children of families who
migrate to find work in the agricultural, fishing, and timber
industries. Programs are designed to help migrant children,
who are uniquely affected by the combined effects of
poverty, language and cultural barriers, and the migratory
lifestyle, to meet the same challenging academic content
and student academic achievement standards that are
expected of all children. Activities are based on the
premise that, with the right supportive services, migrant
children can achieve at the same level as their peers.

Prevention and Intervention Programs for Children and Youth Who are Neglected, Delinquent, or At-Risk

Prevention and Intervention Programs for Children and Youth Who are Neglected, Delinquent, Or At-Risk Student Achievement and School Accountability Programs

(SASA)

U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20202 Contact: Gary Rutkin Telephone: 202-260-4412 Fax: 202-260-7764

E-mail: gary.rutkin@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SASA/cepnd

progresp.html

Makes formula grants to state agencies responsible for providing free public education for children in institutions for neglected or delinquent children, in adult correctional facilities, and in community day programs. Local educational agencies with high numbers of percentages of youths in local correctional facilities may receive subgrants.

Reading First

Reading First

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Chris Doherty, Director

Telephone: 202-401-4877 Fax: 202-205-0303

E-mail: reading.first@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/readingfirst/

index.htm

Provides funds to establish instructional programs that provide explicit and systematic instruction in the essential components of reading (phonemic awareness, phonics, fluency, vocabulary, comprehension) as identified by scientifically based reading research for students in kindergarten through grade 3. Provides training for teachers (including special education teachers) in scientifically based reading instruction and in the selection and administration of screening, diagnostic, and classroom-based instructional reading assessments. Program administered by state education agencies.

Student Achievement and School Accountability Programs (SASA)

Student Achievement and School Accountability Programs (SASA)

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education

U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Jackie Jackson, Acting Director

Telephone: 202-260-0826 Fax: 202-260-7764 E-mail: OESE@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/SASA/

Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA)

Consolidated State Grants Division

Consolidated State Grants Division
Office of English Language Acquisition, Language
Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited

English Proficient Students (OELA) U.S. Department of Education

330 C. St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Harpreet Sandhu, Director

Telephone: 202-205-9808 Fax: 202-205-8680

E-mail: harpreet.sandhu@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/index.html Responsible for the administration of new formula grants and for providing technical assistance to state and local education agencies. Also responsible for implementing the accountability provisions of the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) as they relate to the new state formula grants, including monitoring, preparing and disseminating regulatory guidance documents, and interpreting Title III of NCLB.

Discretionary and Professional Development Grants Division

Discretionary and Professional Development Grants Division

Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA)

U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Cynthia Ryan, Director Telephone: 202-205-8842

Fax: 202-205-5713

E-mail: cynthia.ryan@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/index.html Responsible for the administration of the National Professional Development program, Foreign Language Incentive program, Foreign Language Assistance program, and the Native American/Alaskan Native Children in School program.

Elementary School Foreign Language Incentive Program

Elementary School Foreign Language Incentive Program Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA)

U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202 Contact: Rebecca Richey Telephone: 202-205-9717 Fax: 202-205-5713

E-mail: rebecca.richey@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/funding.html

Awards incentive payments through formula grants to public elementary schools that provide students with a foreign language program designed to lead to communicative competency. Public elementary schools are encouraged to make application through local educational agencies. Also administers the Foreign Language Assistance Program.

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

High School Equivalency Program (HEP) Office of Migrant Education, OESE U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Ave., SW, Rm. 3E227 Washington, DC 20202 6135

Contact: Mary Suazo, Program Lead

Telephone: 202-260-1396 Fax: 202-205-0089

E-mail: mary.suazo@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OESE/OME/hep.html Assists migrant and seasonal farmworkers and their children who are 16 years of age or older to obtain a General Education Development (GED) certificate or the equivalent to a high school diploma and subsequently to gain employment in a career position or the military or entry into postsecondary education. Since most HEP programs are located at institutions of Higher Education (IHEs), migrant and seasonal farmworkers also have opportunities to attend cultural events, academic programs, and other educational and cultural activities usually not available to them. Serves more than 8,000 students annually. Competitive five-year grants for HEP projects are made to institutions of higher education or other nonprofit organizations that cooperate with such institutions.

Innovation and Improvement Division

Innovation and Improvement Division
Office of English Language Acquisition, Language
Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited

English Proficient Students (OELA) U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Dr. John Ovard, Director

Telephone: 202-205-5576 Fax: 202-401-6168

E-mail: john.ovard@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/index.html Responsible for facilitating OELA's efforts to address requirements under the No Child Left Behind Act. Serves as the center of a network of coordinated activities connecting OELA staff and Department offices

activities connecting OELA staff and Department offices with those in the field. Responsibilities also include oversight and integration of OELA's role in the Department's strategic plan, the Special Parental Involvement Initiative, professional development for OELA staff, and the National Clearinghouse for English

Language Acquisition and Language Instruction

Educational Programs.

Language Acquisition State Grants Program

Language Acquisition State Grants Program
Office of English Language Acquisition, Language
Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited
English Proficient Students (OELA)

U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202 Contact: Harpreet Sandhu Telephone: 202-205-9808 Fax: 202-205-8680

E-mail: harpreet.sandhu@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/funding.html Awards grants to state education agencies to (1) improve the education of limited English proficient children and youth by assisting them to learn English and meet challenging state academic content and student academic achievement standards, and (2) to provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth.

National Clearinghouse for English Language Acquisition and Language Instruction Educational Programs (NCELA)

National Clearinghouse for English Language Acquisition and Language Instruction Educational Programs (NCELA)

2121 K St., NW, Ste. 260 Washington, DC 20037

Contact: Dr. Minerva Gorena, Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-321-6223

Telephone: 202-467-0867

Fax: 800-531-9347 or 202-467-4283 in the DC area

E-mail: askncela@ncela.gwu.edu Web Site: http://www.ncela.gwu.edu

Area Served: United States

Funded by the U.S. Department of Education's Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA) to collect, analyze, synthesize, and disseminate information related to the effective education of limited English proficient and immigrant learners in the United States. NCELA provides information through its Web site and topical resources.

National Professional Development Program

National Professional Development Program
Office of English Language Acquisition, Language
Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited
English Proficient Students (OELA)

U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202 Contact: Cynthia Ryan Telephone: 202-205-8842 Fax: 202-205-5713

E-mail: cynthia.ryan@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/funding.html Funds professional development activities to improve instruction for limited English proficient students and

assist educational personnel working with such children to meet high professional standards. Emphasis is on certification and licensure for teachers of limited English proficient students, although the program may also support (1) the upgrade of qualifications or skills of personnel who are not certified or licensed, (2) the development of program curricula, and (3) tuition, fees, or books. Services are provided through institutions of higher education in consortia with state or local education agencies.

Native American and Alaska Native Children in School Program

Native American and Alaska Native Children in School Program

Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA)

U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202 Contact: Samuel Lopez Telephone: 202-401-1427 Fax: 202-205-5713

E-mail: samuel.lopez@ed.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/nativefacts.html
Provides grants to eligible entities that support language
instruction educational projects for limited-Englishproficient children from Native American, Alaska Native,
Native Hawaiian, and Native American Pacific Islander
backgrounds.

Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA)

U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Dr. Maria Hernandez-Ferrier, Director

Telephone: 202-205-5463 Fax: 202-205-8737

E-mail: maria.ferrier@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA/

Provides national leadership in promoting high quality education for English language learners. OELA administers grant programs that help children learn English and content matter at high levels, monitors funded programs, and provides technical assistance. Emphasis is placed on ensuring high academic standards, school accountability, professional development, family literacy, early reading, and partnerships between parents and the communities.Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS)

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS)

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
Office of Special Education Programs

U.S. Department of Education

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Stephanie Lee, Director

Telephone: 202-205-5507 Fax: 202-260-0416

E-mail: stephanie.lee@ed.gov

Assists state educational agencies and their partners with reforming and improving their systems for providing educational, early intervention, and transitional services, including their systems for professional development, technical assistance, and dissemination of knowledge about best practices, to improve results for children with disabilities, including migrant children with disabilities.

Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers with Disabilities Program

Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers with Disabilities

Program

Rehabilitative Services Administration

U.S. Department of Education Mary E. Switzer Bldg., Rm. 3320

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Mary E. Chambers, Director

Telephone: 202-205-8435 Fax: 202-260-0723

E-mail: mary.chambers@ed.gov

Makes comprehensive vocational rehabilitation services available to migrant or seasonal farmworkers with disabilities to increase employment opportunities. Family members may also receive vocational rehabilitation services. The program is administered by the Rehabilitation Services Administration.

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS)

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS)

U.S. Department of Education Mary E. Switzer Bldg., Rm. 3006

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Robert Pasternack, Assistant Secretary

Telephone: 202-205-5465 Fax: 202-205-9252

E-mail: robert.pasternack@ed.gov

Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/

Committed to improving results and outcomes for people with disabilities of all ages. By providing funding to programs that serve infants, toddlers, children, and adults with disabilities, works to ensure that these individuals are not left behind in school, employment, or life. Also provides funds to programs that offer information, technical assistance, and other services to parents of infants, toddlers, and children with disabilities.

Rehabilitation Services Administration

Rehabilitation Services Administration

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services

U.S. Department of Education Mary E. Switzer Bldg., Rm. 3028

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Contact: Joanne Wilson, Commissioner

Telephone: 202-205-5482 Fax: 202-260-0723

E-mail: joanne.wilson@ed.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Office of Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC)

Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC)

Office of Minority Health

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

P.O. Box 37337

Washington, DC 20013 7337 Toll-free Telephone: 800-444-6472

Telephone: 301-230-7874 Fax: 301-230-7198 E-mail: info@omhrc.gov

Web Site: http://www.omhrc.gov

Collects and distributes information on a variety of health topics including cardiovascular disease, substance abuse, cancer, violence, diabetes, infant mortality, and HIV/AIDS. Network members will speak at conferences,

review grants, and offer advice on minority health programming. Publishes a newsletter, Closing the Gap.

Office for Civil Rights

Office for Civil Rights
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Ave., SW, Ste. 506F

Washington, DC 20201

Contact: Dinah Gray Wiley, J.D., Senior Civil Rights

Analyst

Telephone: 202-619-0128 Fax: 202-260-0550

E-mail: dinah.wiley@hhs.gov Web Site: http://www.hhs.gov/ocr

Promotes and ensures that people have equal access to services in all Department of Health and Human Services programs without facing unlawful discrimination. The Office for Civil Rights investigates and engages in voluntary dispute resolution, enforcement, technical assistance, policy development, and information services.

Administration for Children and Families

Administration for Children and Families

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Aerospace Bldg., 6th Fl. 370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW Washington, DC 20447

Contact: Wade F. Horn, Assistant Secretary

Telephone: 202-401-2337 Fax: 202-401-4678 E-mail: whorn@acf.hss.gov Web Site: http://www.acf.hhs.gov

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project

Arlington Administrative Offices East Coast Migrant Head Start Project 4245 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 800

Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Rafael Guerra, Executive Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-435-0805 Telephone: 703-243-7522, ext. 230

Fax: 703-243-1259 E-mail: guerra@ecmhsp.org Web Site: http://www.ecmhsp.org

Area Served: AL, DE, FL, GA, MD, ME, NC, NJ, NY,

PA, SC, VA

Provides continuity of Head Start services to migrant children, ages birth to five years, and their families along the East Coast of the United States. Operates center-based branches in Alabama, Maryland, Florida, and North Carolina and works through 15 delegate agencies in Alabama, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, and Virginia. Publishes Connect, a quarterly newsletter.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Administration for Children and Families U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Mary E. Switzer Bldg., Rm. 2225

330 C St., SW

Washington, DC 20447

Contact: Sandra H. Carton, Chief of the Migrant and Seasonal Programs Branch, Head Start Bureau

Telephone: 202-205-8397 Fax: 202-401-5916

E-mail: scarton@acf.hhs.gov

Web Site: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/hsb/hsweb/

search.jsp

Provides a comprehensive early childhood program for migrant and seasonal preschool children, from birth to compulsory school age. Offers education, health, nutrition, social, and transportation services. Administered by the federal Migrant and Seasonal Program Branch through local organizations.

Office of Community Services Block Grant Program (CSBG)

Office of Community Services Block Grant Program (CSBG)

Administration for Children and Families

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Aerospace Bldg., 5th Fl. 370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW Washington, DC 20447

Contact: Bobby C. Malone, Office of Community

Services

Telephone: 202-401-5270 Fax: 202-401-4687

E-mail: bmalone@acf.hhs.gov

Web Site: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs Provides states and federal- and state-recognized Indian tribes with funds to address the needs of low-income individuals. Program is administered by the Division of State Assistance in the Office of Community Services.

Health Resources and Services Administration

Migrant Health Program

Migrant Health Program

Health Resources and Services Administration U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

4350 East-West Hwy., 7th Fl.

Bethesda, MD 20814

Contact: Benjamin Flores, Chief of the Migrant Health

Branch, Bureau of Primary Health Care

Telephone: 301-594-4303 Fax: 301-594-4997 E-mail: bflores@hrsa.gov

Web Site: http://www.bphc.hrsa.gov/

Provides grants to community-based nonprofit organizations to offer a broad array of culturally and linguistically competent medical and support services to migrant and seasonal farmworkers and their families, including both primary and preventative health care. The Migrant Health Program is funded under Section 330(g) of the Public Health Service Act. Administration of the program is carried out by the Bureau of Primary Health Care, Division of Community and Migrant Health, and 10 regional Department of Health and Human Services offices

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 5600 Fishers Ln., Rm. 12-105

Rockville, MD 20857

Web Site: http://www.samhsa.gov

Works to improve the quality and availability of prevention, treatment, and rehabilitative services in order to reduce illness, death, disability, and cost to society resulting from substance abuse and mental illness. Migrant populations are eligible applicants for all SAMHSA programs, including those offered through the Center for Mental Health Services (contact Ronald Mandersheid,

301-443-3343); the Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (contact George Kanuck, 301-443-8642); and the Center for

Substance Abuse Prevention (contact Charley Rukus, 301-443-9286).

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Special Counsel for Immigration Related Unfair Employment Practices (OSC)

Office of Special Counsel for Immigration Related Unfair

Employment Practices (OSC)

Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice

1425 New York Ave., NW, Ste. 9000

Washington, DC 20005

Contact: Poli A. Marmolejos, Deputy Special Counsel

Telephone: 202-626-5528 Fax: 202-307-2874

E-mail: policarpio.marmolejos@usdoh.gov Web Site: http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/osc

Enforces the antidiscrimination provisions of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), prohibiting discrimination in employment on the basis of national origin and citizenship status against work-authorized individuals, citizens and noncitizens alike. The law also protects work-authorized individuals from document abuse and retaliation. In addition, the Office of Special Counsel carries out an outreach and education program for workers, employers, and the general public about their rights and responsibilities under Immigration and Naturalization Service's antidiscrimination and employer sanctions provisions. The program is administered by the Office of Special Counsel.

Immigration and Naturalization Service

Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS)

Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) U.S. Department of Justice

Chester A. Arthur Bldg., Rm. 7100

425 I St., NW

Washington, DC 20536

Contact: James W. Ziglar, Commissioner

Telephone: 202-514-1900 Fax: 202-307-9911

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov

Enforces the laws regulating admission of foreign-born persons to the United States and administers various immigration benefits, including the naturalization of

qualified applicants for U.S. citizenship.

INS Customer Service Center (NCSC)

INS Customer Service Center (NCSC)

Immigration and Naturalization Service

U.S. Department of Justice

Toll-free Telephone: 800-375-5283 TTY800-767-1833

TDD Telephone: TTY 800-767-1833

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/services/

NCSC.htm

Provides nationwide assistance by telephone to customers calling from within the United States about immigration services and benefits. This hotline service is available in

English and Spanish.

Temporary H-2A Worker Program

Temporary H-2A Worker Program Immigration and Naturalization Service U.S. Department of Justice

425 I St., NW, Rm. 3040 Washington, DC 20536

Contact: Mari Johnson, Adjudications Officer

Telephone: 202-514-3228 Fax: 202-514-0198

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov

Permits employers who meet certification requirements to hire temporary, foreign farmworkers provided no U.S. workers are available. The program is administered by the

Immigration and Naturalization Service.

U.S. Department of Labor

National Agricultural Workers Survey (NAWS)

National Agricultural Workers Survey (NAWS) Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. S-2312

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Daniel Carroll, Economist

Telephone: 202-693-5077 E-mail: carroll-daniel@dol.gov

Web Site:

http://www.dol.gov/asp/programs/agworker/naws.htm

Collects information on household and family composition, demographics, employment history, wages, benefits, working conditions, health, safety, housing, income, assets, social services, and legal status. The survey samples all crop farmworkers in three cycles each year to capture the seasonality of the work.

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. S-2312

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Christopher T. Spear, Assistant Secretary

Telephone: 202-693-5959 Web Site: http://www.dol.gov/asp

Employment and Training Administration (ETA)

Employment and Training Administration

U.S. Department of Labor Frances Perkins Bldg., Rm. S-2307 200 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Emily Stover DeRocco, Assistant Secretary

Telephone: 202-693-2700 Fax: 202-693-2725

Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov

National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP)

National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) Employment and Training Administration

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. N-4641

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Alicia Fernandez-Mott, Chief, Division of

Seasonal Farmworker Programs Telephone: 202-693-3729 Fax: 202-693-3818

E-mail: afernandez@doleta.gov

Web Site: http://www.wdsc.doleta.gov/msfw

Operating under Section 167 of the Workforce Investment Act, the National Farmworker Jobs Program provides job training and related support services for migrant and other seasonally employed farmworkers and their families. Services may be accessed through the local One-Stop Centers. The program is administered by community-based grantee organizations.

Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Certification Program (H-2A)

Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Certification

Program (H-2A)

ETA/Division of Foreign Labor Certificates

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. C-4318

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Charlene Giles, Team Leader, Temporary

Program

Telephone: 202-693-2950 Fax: 202-693-2760 E-mail: cgg@doleta.gov

Web Site: http://ows.doleta.gov/foreign/h-2a.asp

Allows employers to hire foreign workers, temporarily or permanently, when there are not sufficient qualified U.S. workers available. Certification that applicable conditions have been met is required before a foreign worker can be brought to the United States on an employment-based visa.

U.S. Employment Service

U.S. Employment Service

Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. C-4514

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Erik Lang, Acting National Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 202-693-2916 Fax: 202-693-2874 E-mail: elang@doleta.gov

Web Site: http://www.ows.doleta.gov/employ/msfw.asp Acting through the National Monitor Advocate, the U.S. Employment Service works to ensure that domestic migrant and seasonal farmworkers are afforded equitable access to employment services delivered by each state. These services include training, assessment, and job referral. Regional Offices and individual State Monitor Advocates oversee the provision of employment services to farmworkers.

Region 1 Monitor Advocate--New York

Monitor Advocate-Region 1 New York

U.S. Employment Service U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 201 Varick St., Rm. 755 New York, NY 10014

Contact: Charles DuBose, Regional Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 212-337-2155 Fax: 212-337-2144 E-mail: cdubose@doleta.gov

Area Served: NJ, NY, PR

Region 1 Monitor Advocate--Boston

Monitor Advocate-Region 1 Boston

U.S. Employment Service U.S. Department of Labor/ETA JFK Federal Bldg., Rm. E-350

Boston, MA 02203

Contact: Doris Lissette Gean, Regional Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 617-788-0136 Fax: 617-565-0125 E-mail: dgean@doleta.gov

Area Served: CT, MA, ME, NH, RI, VT

Region 2 Monitor Advocate

Monitor Advocate-Region 2 U.S. Employment Service U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

170 S. Independence Mall W., Ste. 825 E

Philadelphia, PA 19106

Contact: Erik Lang, Regional Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 215-861-5244 Fax: 215-861-5261 E-mail: elang@doleta.gov

Area Served: DE, DC, MD, PA, VA, WV

Region 3 Monitor Advocate

Monitor Advocate-Region 3 U.S. Employment Service $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Labor/ETA$

Atlanta Federal Center, Rm. 6M12

61 Forsyth St., SW Atlanta, GA 30303

Contact: Stephan Becker, Acting Regional Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 404-562-2119 Fax: 404-562-2153 E-mail: pscheil@doleta.gov

Area Served: AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN

Region 4 Monitor Advocate--Denver

Monitor Advocate Region 4 Denver

U.S. Employment Service U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 1999 Broadway, Ste. 1780 Denver, CO 80202 5716

Contact: William L. Martinez, Regional Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 303-844-1578 Fax: 303-844-1744

E-mail: martinezwl@doleta.gov

Area Served: CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY

Region 4 Monitor Advocate--Dallas

Monitor Advocate-Region 4 Dallas

U.S. Employment Service U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 525 Griffin Square, Rm. 311

Dallas, TX 75202

Contact: Jesus Morales, Regional Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 214-767-2088 Fax: 214-767-4681

E-mail: jmorales@doleta.gov Area Served: AR, LA, NM, OK, TX

Region 5 Monitor Advocate--Kansas City

Monitor Advocate Region 5 Kansas City

U.S. Employment Service U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 1100 Main St., Ste. 1050 Kansas City, MO 64105

Contact: Robbie Sharp, Regional Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 816-502-9030 Fax: 816-502-9001 E-mail: rsharp@doleta.gov

Web Site: http://www.reg07.doleta.gov

Area Served: IA, KS, MO, NE

Region 5 Monitor Advocate--Chicago

Monitor Advocate Region 5 Chicago

U.S. Employment Service U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 230 S. Dearborn St., 6th Fl.

Chicago, IL 60604

Contact: Regional Monitor Advocate

Fax: 312-353-4474

Area Served: IN, IL, MI, MN, OH, WI

Region 6 Monitor Advocate--San Francisco

Monitor Advocate Region 6 San Francisco

U.S. Employment Service

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

71 Stevenson St., Ste. 830

P.O. Box 193767

San Francisco, CA 94119 3767

Contact: Amparo V. Prusia, Regional Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 415-975-4610 Fax: 415-975-4612

E-mail: aprusia@doleta.gov

Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/regions/reg06

Area Served: AZ, CA, NV, HI, Guam, Marshall Islands,

American Samona, Micronesia, Saipan-SNMI

Region 6 Monitor Advocate--Seattle

Monitor Advocate Region 6 Seattle

U.S. Employment Service
U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1111 3rd Ave., Ste. 815 Seattle, WA 98101 3212

Contact: Amparo V. Prusia, Regional Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 206-553-4543, ext. 8029

Fax: 206-553-0098

E-mail: aprusia@doleta.gov

Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/regions/reg06

Area Served: AK, ID, OR, WA

Employment Standards Administration

Employment Standards Administration

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. S-2321

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Victoria A. Lipnic, Assistant Secretary

Telephone: 202-693-0200 Fax: 202-693-0218

Web Site: http://www.dol.gov/esa

Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers Protection Act Program

Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers Protection Act

Program

ESA/Wage and Hour Division U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. S-3510

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Mary Ziegler, Farm Labor Team Leader

Telephone: 202-693-0070 Fax: 202-693-1432

E-mail: mziegler@fenix2.dol-esa.gov Web Site: http://www.dol.gov/esa/whd

Works to ensure that those who hire, employ, furnish, transport, or house migrant and seasonal farmworkers comply with the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards

Act and the Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers

Protection Act.

Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Protection Program

Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Protection

Program

ESA/Wage and Hour Division U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., NW, Rm. S-3510

Washington, DC 20210

Contact: Mary Ziegler, Farm Labor Team Leader

Telephone: 202-693-0070

Fax: 202-693-1432

E-mail: mziegler@fenix2.dol-esa.gov Web Site: http://www.dol.gov/esa/whd

Enforces the labor protection standards for temporary alien agricultural labor allowed to enter and work in the United

States under the H-2A Program.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Pesticide Programs (7506C)

Certification and Worker Protection Branch Office of Pesticide Programs (7506C) U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

Washington, DC 20460 Contact: Kevin Keaney, Chief Telephone: 703-305-7666 Fax: 703-308-2962

Web Site: http://www.epa.gov/pesticides/safety Certification and Worker Protection Branch deals with worker-related pesticide issues and pesticide applicator certification activities. Focuses on training farmworkers, pesticide applicators, and health care providers. Provides various training materials in several languages. Assists in implementation of Worker Protection Standard, aimed at reducing the risk of pesticide poisonings and injuries among agricultural workers and handlers of agricultural pesticides.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Ariel Rios Bldg., Rm. 3000 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Washington, DC 20460

Contact: Christine Todd Whitman, Administrator

Telephone: 202-564-4700 Fax: 202-501-1450

Web Site: http://www.epa.gov

Social Security Administration

Office of Communications

Office of External Affairs Social Security Administration 6401 Security Blvd. Baltimore, MD 21235

Contact: Daria I. Birmingham, Social Insurance Specialist

Telephone: 410-965-5124 Fax: 410-597-0472

E-mail: daira.i.birmingham@ssa.gov Web Site: http://www.ssa.gov or http://www.ssa.gov/multilanguage

Provides fundamental economic security by contributing to the basic well being of individuals and families; protecting aged and disabled persons against expenses of illnesses that may otherwise use up their savings; keeping families together; and giving children the chance to grow up healthy and secure. Publishes, A Guide for Farmers, Growers and Crew Leaders; Benefits for Children; and

Employer's Kit.

Section 3. Publishers and Producers

American Association of Retired Persons

AARP

601 E St., NW

Washington, DC 20049 Telephone: 202-434-6466 Web Site: http://www.aarp.org

Publishes online newspaper in Spanish at http://www.SegundaJuventud.org.

Arte Publico Press

Arte Publico Press

University of Houston

4800 Calhoun

Houston, TX 77204 2090

Toll-free Telephone: 800-633-2783

Fax: 713-743-2847

E-mail: mtristan@uh.edu, cebaker@uh.edu

Web Site: http://benito.arte.uh.edu

Publishes Hispanic literature, arts, culture, literary texts for schools and universities to support general education, bilingual education, and ethnic and American studies.

Bilingual Research Journal

Bilingual Research Journal

National Association for Bilingual Education

1030 15th St., NW, Ste. 470 Washington, DC 20005 4018 Telephone: 202-898-1829 Fax: 202-789-2866

W. 1. C. 1. 1. 1/1. :

Web Site: http://brj.asu.edu Recognizes flourishing bilingua

Recognizes flourishing bilingual education programs and highlights their achievements for the purpose of informing the educational and academic community. Geared toward research studies on successful bilingual programs/schools representing different models. Papers may examine the areas of curriculum, instruction, student outcomes, school or program outcomes, and community response to the school/program.

Bilingual Review/Revista Bilingue

Bilingual Review/Revista Bilingue

Arizona State University

P.O. Box 872702

Tempe, AZ 85287 2702 Telephone: 602-965-3867 Fax: 602-965-8309

E-mail: kvhbrp@asu.edu

Web Site:

http://mati.eas.asu.edu:8421/bilingual/HTML/index.html

Bilingualism

Bilingualism

Multilingual Matters

Frankfurt Lodge Clevedon Hall

Clevedon BS21 7HH

England

Telephone: 44 (0) 1275-876519 Fax: 44 (0) 1275-871673

E-mail: info@multilingual-matters.com Web Site: http://www.multi.demon.co.uk;

http://www.catchword.co.uk Area Served: International

California Agriculture

California Agriculture 1111 Franklin St., 6th Fl. Oakland, CA 94607 5200 Telephone: 510-987-0044

Fax: 510-465-2659 E-mail: calag@ucop.edu

Web Site: http://danr.ucop.edu/calag/

Children's Book Press

Children's Book Press 2211 Mission St.

San Francisco, CA 94110 Telephone: 415-821-3080

Fax: 415-821-3081

E-mail: info@cbookpress.org

Web Site: http://www.childrensbookpress.org Publishes multicultural and bilingual literature for

children.

ESL Magazine

ESL Magazine Bridge Press, LLC 220 McKendree Ave. Annapolis, MD 21401 Telephone: 410-570-0746 Fax: 630-214-2888

E-mail: contact@eslmag.com Web Site: http://www.eslmag.com/

Fondo de Cultura Economica

Fondo de Cultura Economica

2293 Verus St.

San Diego, CA 92154

Toll-free Telephone: 800-532-3872

Telephone: 619-429-0455

Fax: 619-429-0827

Web Site: http://www.fceusa.com/

Publishes scholarly, academic, and reference books in

English and Spanish.

Foreign Language Annals

Foreign Language Annals

American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages

6 Executive Plaza, Upper Level Yonkers, NY 10701 6801 Telephone: 914-963-8830

Fax: 914-963-1275 E-mail: actflhg@aol.com Web Site: http://www.actfl.org

Hispania

Hispania

American Association of Teachers in Spanish and

Portuguese, Inc.

University of Northern Colorado 210 Butler-Hancock Hall Greeley, CO 80639

E-mail: janet.perez@ttu.edu Web Site: www.hispaniajournal.org

Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences

Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences

Sage Publications, Inc. 2445 Teller Rd.

Thousand Oaks, CA 91320

Toll-free Telephone: 800-818-7243

Telephone: 805-499-0721 Fax: 800-583-2665

Web Site: http://www.sagepub.com

Journal of Ethnic and Cultural Diversity in Social Work

Journal of Ethnic and Cultural Diversity in Social Work

Haworth Press, Inc. 10 Alice St.

Binghamton, NY 13904 1580 Toll-free Telephone: 800-429-6784

Telephone: 607-722-5857 Fax: 800-895-0582

E-mail: getinfo@haworthpress.com

Web Site: http://www.haworthpressinc.com/

Journal of Latinos and Education

Journal of Latinos and Education Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc.

10 Industrial Ave.

Mahwah, NJ 07430 2262

Toll-free Telephone: 800-926-6579

Telephone: 201-258-2200 Fax: 201-236-0072

E-mail: journals@erlbaum.com

Web Site: http://www.erlbaum.com/index.htm

Journal of Multilingual and Multicultural Development

Journal of Multilingual and Multicultural Development

Multilingual Matters, Ltd. Frankfurt Lodge Clevedon Hall

Clevedon BS21 7HH

England

Telephone: 44 (0) 1275-876519 Fax: 44 (0) 1275-871673 E-mail: nfo@multilingual-matters.com Web Site: http://www.multi.demon.co.uk;

http://www.catchword.co.uk Area Served: International

Journal of Second Language Writing

Journal of Second Language Writing

Regional Sales Office, Customer Support Department

Elsevier Science Ltd. 360 Park Ave., S.

New York, NY 10010 1710 Toll-free Telephone: 888-437-4636

Fax: 212-633-3680

E-mail: usinfo-f@elsevier.com Web Site: http://www.elsevier.com/

Migration World Magazine

Migration World Magazine

Center for Migration Studies of New York, Inc.

209 Flagg Pl.

Staten Island, NY 10304 1199 Telephone: 718-351-8800 Fax: 718-667-4598 E-mail: cmslft@aol.com

Web Site: http://www.cmsny.org/pub2.htm

Previously Migration Today.

Mitchell Lane Publishers, Inc.

Mitchell Lane Publishers, Inc.

P.O. Box 619 Bear, DE 19701

Toll-free Telephone: 800-814-5484

Telephone: 302-834-9646 Fax: 302-834-4164

E-mail: customerservice@mitchelllane.com Web Site: http://www.mitchelllane.com

Publishes multicultural biographies for children and young

adults.

Multicultural Education

Multicultural Education

Caddo Gap Press

3145 Gesry Blvd., PMB 275 San Francisco, CA 94118 Telephone: 415-392-1911

Fax: 415-956-3702

E-mail: caddog ap @ aol.com

Web Site:

http://www3.uakron.edu/aesa/publications/pb.html

Multicultural Review

Multicultural Review

Greenwood Publishing Group, Inc.

88 Post Rd., W.

Westport, CT 06881 5007 Telephone: 203-226-3571 Fax: 203-226-6009

E-mail: mcreview@aol.com

Web Site: http://www.mcreview.com

Reading in a Foreign Language

Reading in a Foreign Language

National Foreign Language Resource Center

University of Hawaii 1859 East-West Rd., #106 Honolulu, HI 96822 E-mail: readfl@hawaii.edu

Web Site: http://nflrc.hawaii.edu/rfl/

Rosen Publishing Group, Inc., The

Rosen Publishing Group, Inc., The

29 E. 21st St.

New York, NY 10010

Toll-free Telephone: 800-237-9932

Fax: 888-436-4643

E-mail: info@rosenpub.com

Web Site: http://www.rosenpublishing.com/ Publishes multicultural books for children.

Second Language Research

Second Language Research

Journals Department

Arnold Publishers 338 Euston Rd.

London NW1 3BH

UK

Telephone: 44 (0) 20 7873 6000

Fax: 44 (0) 20 7873 6376

E-mail: arnoldjournals@hodder.co.uk

Web Site: http://www.arnoldpublishers.com/journals/

Area Served: International

Society of Spanish & Spanish-American Studies

Society of Spanish & Spanish-American Studies

Department of Spanish & Portuguese University of Colorado at Boulder

134 McKenna Languages Bldg., 278 UCB

Boulder, CO 80309 0278 Telephone: 303-492-5900

Fax: 303-492-3699

E-mail: sssas@colorado.edu

Web Site: http://www.colorado.edu/spanish/sssas/

Publishes journals of Spanish studies.

Teachers College Press

Teachers College Press 1234 Amsterdam Ave. New York, NY 10027

Telephone: 212-678-3929

Fax: 212-678-4149

E-mail: tcpress@tc.columbia.edu

Web Site: http://www.teacherscollegepress.com Professional books on education, with a multicultural

education focus.

TESL Canada Journal

TESL Canada Journal P.O. Box 44105

Burnaby, BC V5B 4Y2

Canada

Telephone: 604-298-0312 Fax: 604-298-0312 E-mail: admin@tesl.ca

Web Site: http://www.tesl.ca/journal.html

Area Served: International

TESL Talk

TESL Talk

Ministry of Citizenship

Citizenship Development Branch

77 Bloor St., W., Fifth Fl. Toronto, ON M7A 2R9

Canada Web Site:

http://www.geocities.com/esol_explorer/TESLtalk.html

Area Served: International

TESL-EJ

TESL-EJ

College of Writing Programs University of California, Berkeley 216 Dwinelle Annex MC 2500 Berkeley, CA 94720 2500 Telephone: 510-642-5975

Fax: 510-642-6963

E-mail: sokolik@socrates.berkeley.edu

Web Site: http://www-writing.berkeley.edu/TESL-EJ

TESOL Journal

TESOL Journal

Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages

700 S. Washington St., Ste. 200

Alexandria, VA 22314 Telephone: 703-836-0774 Fax: 703-836-7864 E-mail: tj@tesol.org

Web Site: http://www.tesol.org/pubs/magz/tj.html

TESOL Quarterly

TESOL Quarterly

Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages

700 S. Washington St., Ste. 200

Alexandria, VA 22314 Telephone: 703-836-0774 Fax: 703-836-7864

E-mail: tq@tesol.org
Web Site: http://www.tesol.org/pubs/m

Web Site: http://www.tesol.org/pubs/magz/tq.html#receive

The University of Texas Press

The University of Texas Press

P.O. Box 7819

Austin, TX 78713 7819

Toll-free Telephone: 800-252-3206

Telephone: 512-471-7233 Fax: 512-232-7178

E-mail: utpress@uts.cc.utexas.edu

Web Site: http://www.utexas.edu/utpress

Latin American, Mexican American, and Latino studies

and assorted other academic topics.

Turtleback Books

Turtleback Books P.O. Box 7488 Madison, WI 53707 Telephone: 608-241-1471 Fax: 800-828-0401

E-mail: tammya@demco.com

Web Site: http://www.turtlebackbooks.com

UCLA Chicano Studies Research Center

Publications

UCLA Chicano Studies Research Center

193 Haines Hall Box 951544

Los Angeles, CA 90095 1544 Telephone: 310-825-2363

Fax: 310-206-1784

Web Site: http://www.sscnet.ucla.edu/csrc/

Materials on people of Mexican descent and other Latinos

in the United States.

UCLA Latin American Center

UCLA Latin American Center University of California, Los Angeles 405 Hilgard Ave. 10343 Bunche Hall

Los Angeles, CA 90095 1447 Telephone: 310-825-4571

Fax: 310-206-6859

E-mail: latinamctr@isop.ucla.edu Web Site: http://www.isop.ucla.edu/lac

Publishes works about Latin American studies.

University of Arizona Press

University of Arizona Press 355 S. Euclid Ave., Ste. 103

Tucson, AZ 85719 Telephone: 520-621-1441 Fax: 520-621-8899

E-mail: uapress@uapress.arizona.edu

Web Site: http://www.uapress.arizona.edu/ Books on Chicano and Latin American studies and assorted other scholarly and academic topics.

University of New Mexico Press

University of New Mexico Press

1720 Lomas Blvd., NE

Albuquerque, NM 87131 1591 Toll-free Telephone: 800-249-7737

Telephone: 505-277-2346

Fax: 505-277-9270

E-mail: unmpress@unm.edu

Web Site: http://www.unmpress.com

Publishes works about Chicano/Chicana and American studies, New Mexico and the Southwest, and assorted other academic topics, and general fiction and nonfiction.

University of Notre Dame Press

University of Notre Dame Press

310 Flanner Hall Notre Dame, IN 46556 Telephone: 574-631-6346 Fax: 574-631-8148

E-mail: undpress.1@nd.edu

Web Site: http://www.undpress.nd.edu

Publishes works about Latino issues and assorted other

scholarly topics.

University Press of America

University Press of America

4720 Boston Way Lanham, MD 20706

Toll-free Telephone: 800-462-6420

Telephone: 301-459-3366 Fax: 301-429-5748

E-mail: custserv@rowman.com Web Site: http://www.univpress.com

Publishes works about Latino history, culture, and education and assorted other scholarly topics.

Alabama 25

Section 4. State Government and Nongovernment Organizations

Alabama

Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

401 Adams Ave. P.O. Box 56902

Montgomery, AL 36103 5690 Contact: Dennis Hopper, Supervisor

Telephone: 334-242-5160 Fax: 334-242-5855

E-mail: dennish@adeca.state.al.us

Alabama Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Alabama Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 5348 Gordon Persons Bldg.

50 N. Ripley St.

Montgomery, AL 36104 Contact: Dr. Catherine Moore, Coordinator, Federal Programs

Section Telephone: 334-242-8199

Fax: 334-242-0496 E-mail: cmoore@alsde.edu

Alabama Department of Education

Title III State Director Alabama Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

5348 Gordon Persons Bldg. 50 N. Ripley St., Rm. 5348 Montgomery, AL 36130 3901 Contact: Maggie Rivers, ESL/Migrant Education Specialist

Telephone: 334-242-8199 Fax: 334-242-0496

E-mail: mrivers@alsde.edu

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Alabama Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Alabama Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

5348 Gordon Persons Bldg.

50 N. Ripley St.

Montgomery, AL 36104

Contact: Dr. Catherine Moore, Title I Coordinator, Federal Programs

Section

Telephone: 334-242-8199 Fax: 334-242-0496

E-mail: cmoore@sdenet.alsde.edu

Area Served: AL

Alabama Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Alabama Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 5348 Gordon Persons Bldg.

50 N. Ripley St.

Montgomery, AL 36104

Contact: Ann Allison, State Migrant Education Program Director Telephone: 334-242-8199

Fax: 334-242-0496

E-mail: aallison@alsde.edu

Alabama NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Alabama NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Alabama Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Gordon Persons Bldg., Rm. 5301 50 N. Ripley St.

Montgomery, AL 36130 2101 Contact: State Director, Child

Nutrition Programs Telephone: 334-242-1988 Fax: 334-353-5388

Alabama Opportunity Programs, Inc

National Farmworker Jobs Program Sub-Grantee Alabama Opportunity Programs, Inc. U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

224 Church St., Ste. D P.O. Box 18724

Huntsville, AL 35801

Contact: E. C. Rentz, II, State

Coordinator

Telephone: 205-536-8218 Fax: 205-533-2039 E-mail: erentzii@aol.com

Alabama State Monitor Advocate

Alabama State Monitor Advocate Department of Industrial Relations U.S. Employment Service/DOL Industrial Relations Bldg.

649 Monroe S.

Montgomery, AL 36131

Contact: Travis (Chip) Crabtree,

State Monitor Advocate Telephone: 334-242-8020 Fax: 334-242-8585

E-mail: tcrabtree@dir.state.al.us

Web Site:

http://webserver.dsmd.state.al.us/dir/

Birmingham Application Support Center

Birmingham Application Support

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

5900 Airport Hwy. Terminal A, Rm. A-17

Birmingham, AL 35212

Clinica del Migrante

Migrant Health Center Clinica del Migrante Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS P.O. Box 418

Summersdale, AL 36580 Telephone: 334-470-0396

Community Action and Community Development Agency of North Alabama, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program
Community Action and Community

Development Agency of North

Alabama, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families, HHS

207 Commerce Circle, SW

Decatur, AL 35601

26 Alaska

Contact: Thomas M. Wood III,

Executive Director

Telephone: 256-355-7843, Ext. 111

Fax: 256-355-7953

Web Site: http://www.cacdana.org

Ecumenical Ministries, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Ecumenical Ministries, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families, HHS 564 Fairhope Ave.

P.O. Box 1103

Fairhope, AL 36533

Contact: Jennifer Brujin, Executive

Director

Telephone: 251-928-3467

Fax: 251-928-3902

Immigration and Naturalization Service Atlanta District Office

Immigration and Naturalization

Service Atlanta District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Martin Luther King, Jr. Federal Bldg.

77 Forsyth St., SW Atlanta, GA 30303

Contact: Rosemary Langley

Melville, District Director Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Legal Services Corporation of Alabama

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Migrant Farmworker Project

Legal Services Corporation of

Alabama

802 Chestnut St.

Gadsden, AL 35901

Contact: Melinda Waters, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-241-6631

Telephone: 256-543-2435

Fax: 256-543-2438

E-mail: mwaters@compumise.com

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

P.O. Box 6218

New Orleans, LA 70174 6218

Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107

Web Site:

http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Ouality of Life Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Quality of Life Health Services, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1411 Piedmont Cut-Off

P.O. Box 97

Gadsden, AL 35902 Telephone: 256-492-0131

Alaska

Alaska Department of Education and Early Development

Title I State Coordinator

Alaska Department of Education and

Early Development

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

801 W. 10th St., Ste. 200

Juneau, AK 99801 1894

Contact: Eric Madsen, Education

Administrator

Telephone: 907-465-2971

Fax: 907-465-2989

E-mail: eric_madsen@eed.state.ak.us

Alaska Department of Education and Early Development

Title III State Director

Alaska Department of Education and

Early Development

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

Teaching and Learning Support

Division

801 W. 10th St., Ste. 200

Juneau. AK 99801

Contact: Dr. Bernice B. Tetpon,

Program Coordinator

Telephone: 907-465-8729

Fax: 907-465-3396

E-mail:

bernice_tetpon@eed.state.ak.us

Web Site:

 $http:/\!/www.ed.gov/offices/OELA$

Alaska Education and Early Development

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Alaska Education and Early

Development

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

801 W. 10th St., Ste. 200

Juneau, AK 99801 1894

Contact: Carole Green, Migrant

Education Program Manager Telephone: 907-465-2886

Fax: 907-465-2989

E-mail:

Carole Green@eed.state.ak.us

Alaska NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Alaska NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Alaska Department of Education and

Early Development

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

801 W. 10th St., Ste. 200 Juneau, AK 99801 1894

Contact: State Director, Child

Nutrition Programs

Telephone: 907-465-8708

Fax: 907-465-8910

Alaska State Monitor Advocate

Alaska State Monitor Advocate Employment Security Division

U.S. Employment Service/DOL P.O. Box 25509

Juneau, AK 99802 5509

Contact: Woody Walker, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 907-465-5952

Fax: 907-465-8753

E-mail:

woody_walker@labor.state.ak.us

Web Site: http://www.state.ak.us

Blaine Border Patrol Sector

Blaine Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1590 H St. Blaine, WA 98230 9114

Contact: Ronald H. Henley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 360-332-8781

Web Site:

http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fi

eldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Immigration and Naturalization Service Anchorage District Office

Immigration and Naturalization Service Anchorage District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

620 E. 10th Ave., Ste. 102

Anchorage, AK 99501 Contact: Robert C. Eddy, District

Director Web Site:

http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fi

eldoffices/statemap.htm

Area Served: AK

Arizona 27

Immigration and Naturalization Service Anchorage

Immigration and Naturalization Service Anchorage **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 620 E. 10th Ave., Ste. 7 Anchorage, AK 99501

Arizona

Arizona Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Arizona Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

1535 W. Jefferson St., Bin 21

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Contact: Katie Stevens, Manager,

ESEA Title I

Telephone: 602-542-4391 Fax: 602-542-3100

F-mail:

ksteven@mail1.ade.state.az.us

Arizona Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Arizona Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 1535 W. Jefferson St.

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Contact: Katherine "Katie" Stevens, Director of Programs/Academic

Support

Telephone: 602-542-4392 Fax: 602-542-3100

E-mail: ksteven@ade.az.gov

Arizona Department of Education

Title III State Director Arizona Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

Bilingual Office, English Acquisition Services

1535 W. Jefferson Phoenix, AZ 85007

Contact: Katie Stevens, Acting Title

III State Director

Telephone: 602-542-4392 Fax: 602-542-5377

E-mail: kstevens@mail.ade.state.az.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Arizona NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Arizona NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Arizona Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 1535 W. Jefferson St., Bin 7

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Contact: Lynne Dulin, Director of

Child Nutrition/Early

Childhood/Comprehensive Health

Telephone: 602-542-8700 Fax: 602-542-3818

E-mail: ldulin@mail.ade.state.az.us Web Site: http://www.ade.az.gov/

Arizona State Monitor Advocate

Arizona State Monitor Advocate Arizona Department of Economic

Security

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 1789 W. Jefferson St., Rm. 910A

P.O. Box 6123

Phoenix, AZ 85005

Contact: Marcos Cordova, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 602-542-6339

Fax: 602-542-3690

E-mail: mcordova@mail.de.state.az.us Web Site: http://governor.state.az.us/

dept/des.html

Chicanos Por La Causa

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Chicanos Por La Causa

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1046 E. Buckeye Rd. Phoenix, AZ 85034 4043

Contact: Vivian Diaz, Director

Telephone: 602-254-4827 Fax: 602-307-9752

E-mail: vivian.diaz@cplc.org

Clinica Adelante, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Clinica Adelante, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

16551 N. Dysart Rd., Ste. 104-A Surprise, AZ 85374

Telephone: 623-583-3001

Coconino Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Coconino Legal Services 679 1st. St., Ste. A

P.O. Box 2045

San Luis, AZ 85349

Contact: Lillian Johnson, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-356-7115

Telephone: 152-062-7802

Fax: 520-627-9340

E-mail: Ljohnson@clsaz.org

Community Legal Services, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Community Legal Services, Inc.

305 S. 2nd. Ave. P.O. Box 21538

Phoenix, AZ 85036 1538

Contact: Lillian Johnson, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-852-9075

Telephone: 602-258-3434 Fax: 602-253-1536

E-mail: Ljohnson@clsaz.org

DNA People's Legal Services, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office DNA People's Legal Services, Inc.

222 E. Birch Ave.

Flagstaff, AZ 86001 5246

Contact: Spencer Greene, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-789-5781

Telephone: 928-774-0653 Fax: 928-774-9452

El Rio Santa Cruz Neighborhood Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

El Rio Santa Cruz Neighborhood

Health Center, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

839 W. Congress St. Tucson, AZ 85745

Telephone: 520-670-3706

Immigration and Naturalization Service Phoenix District Office

Immigration and Naturalization Service Phoenix District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2035 N. Central Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85004

Contact: Ronald J. Smith, Acting

District Director

Web Site:

http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fi eldoffices/statemap.htm

Immigration and Naturalization Service Tucson

Immigration and Naturalization Service Tucson

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1835 S. Alvernon, Ste. 216-217

Tucson, AZ 85711

28 Arkansas

Immigration and Naturalization Service Phoenix

Immigration and Naturalization Service Phoenix

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2545 E. Thomas Rd.

Phoenix, AZ 85016

INS Yuma

Immigration and Naturalization Service Yuma Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 3250 S. 4th Ave., Ste. E Yuma, AZ 85365

Portable Practical Educational Preparation Microbusiness and **Housing Development Corporation**

National Farmworker Jobs Program **Z-Housing Grantee** Portable Practical Educational Preparation Microbusiness and Housing Development Corporation U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 802 E. 46th St. Tucson, AZ 85713

Contact: Dr. John Arnold, Chief

Executive Officer

Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Portable Practical Educational

Preparation, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 806 E. 46th St.

Tucson, AZ 85713

Contact: Dr. John Arnold, Chief

Executive Officer

Telephone: 520-622-3553

Fax: 520-622-1480

E-mail: Khogan@PPEPruralinst.org

Portable Practical Educational Preparation, Inc.

High School Equivalency Program

Portable Practical Educational

Preparation, Inc.

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

802 E. 46th St.

Tucson, AZ 85713

Contact: Dr. Alejandro Perez,

Director

Telephone: 623-925-0237 Fax: 623-925-1035

E-mail: aperez@ppepruralinst.org

Somerton School District #11

Migrant Education Even Start

Project (MEES)

Somerton School District #11

U.S. Department of

Education/MEES P.O. Box 3200

Somerton, AZ 85350

Contact: Duane Sheppard, Project

Director

Telephone: 520-627-6000

Tucson Border Patrol Sector

Tucson Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1970 W. Ajo Way Tucson, AZ 85713 5698

Contact: David V. Aguilar, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 520-670-6871

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Yuma Border Patrol Sector

Yuma Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 2708

Yuma, AZ 85366 2708

Contact: James S. Switzer, Chief

Patrol Agent

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Arkansas

Arkansas Department of Education

Programs for Language Minority

Students

Arkansas Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

Education Bldg.

4 State Capitol Mall, Rm. 202-B

Little Rock, AR 72201

Contact: Dr. Andre Guerrero,

Director, Title VII

Telephone: 501-682-5014

Fax: 501-682-5010

E-mail: aguerrero@arkedu.k12.ar.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Arkansas Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Arkansas Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

Arch Ford Education Bldg. 4 State Capitol Mall, Rm. 202-B

Little Rock, AR 72201

Contact: Arlen Jones, Coordinator,

Title I, ESEA

Telephone: 501-682-4269

Fax: 501-682-5010

E-mail: ajones@arkedu.k12.ar.us

Arkansas Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Arkansas Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

S.B.S. Bldg.

501 Woodlane, Ste. 226 Little Rock, AR 72201

Contact: William Cosme, Director,

Migrant Education Program Telephone: 501-324-9660

Fax: 501-324-9694

E-mail: wcosme@arkedu.k12.ar.us

Arkansas Human Development Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Arkansas Human Development Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 300 S. Spring St., Ste. 800

Little Rock, AR 72201 2424 Contact: Clevon Young, Executive

Director

Telephone: 501-374-1103

Fax: 501-374-1413

E-mail: cyoung@onp.wdsc.org

Arkansas NSLP (Private), CACFP, **SFSP**

Arkansas NSLP (Private), CACFP,

Arkansas Department of Human

Services

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

P.O. Box 1437

Slot 705

Little Rock, AR 72203 1437 Contact: State Director, Special

Nutrition Programs

Telephone: 501-682-8869

Fax: 501-682-2334

California 29

Arkansas NSLP (Public)

Arkansas NSLP (Public) Arkansas Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 2020 W. 3rd. St., Ste. 404 Little Rock, AR 72205 4465 Contact: Wanda Shockey, Director,

Child Nutrition Unit Telephone: 501-324-9502 Fax: 501-324-9505

E-mail: wshockey@arkedu.k12.ar.us Web Site: http://cnn.k12.ar.us Publishes Reverse the Trends, Three Steps to Healthy School Meals, and

Smart Nutrition.

Arkansas State Monitor Advocate

Arkansas State Monitor Advocate Arkansas Employment Security Division

U.S. Employment Service/DOL Employment Security Division Bldg. State Capitol Mall, P.O. Box 2981

Little Rock, AR 72203

Contact: John Newkirk, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 501-683-2372 Fax: 501-683-2371

E-mail:

john.newkirk.aejd@mail.state.ar.us Web Site: http://www.state.ar.us/esd/

ark_esd.html Area Served: AR

CABUN Rural Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center CABUN Rural Health Services, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS Hwy. 167 S

P.O. Box 851 Hampton, AR 71744 Telephone: 870-798-4064

Child Development, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Child Development, Inc. Administration for Children and Families/HHS P.O. Box 2110 Russellville, AR 72801

Telephone: 501-968-6493 Fax: 501-968-7825

Community Action Program for Central Arkansas

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Community Action Program for Central Arkansas

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 1215 Sturgis Rd. P.O. Box 2227

Conway, AR 72088 2227 Contact: Tonya Russell, Director

Telephone: 501-329-0977

Fax: 501-329-9247

E-mail: Tonya@capcaheadstart

Fort Smith INS

Fort Smith INS Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

Business Park Bldg. D 4991 Old Greenwood Fort Smith, AR 72903

INS New Orleans District Office

INS New Orleans District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

701 Loyola Ave., Rm. T-8011 New Orleans, LA 70113

Contact: Michael J. Conway, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Mississippi County Economic Opportunity Commission

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Mississippi County Economic Opportunity Commission Administration for Children and Families/HHS 2513 Atlanta St. P.O. Box 1289 Blytheville, AR 72316 Telephone: 870-532-2348

Fax: 870-532-2625

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 6218

New Orleans, LA 70174 6218 Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Southeast Arkansas Community Action Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Southeast Arkansas Community

Action Corporation

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 906 Abernathy St. P.O. Box 312 Warren, AR 71671

Telephone: 870-226-2668 Fax: 870-226-5637

California

ARC Associates

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

ARC Associates

U.S. Department of Education/HEP 13006 E. Philadelphia St., Ste. 411

Whittier, CA 90601

Contact: Dr. Pable Jasis, Director

Telephone: 562-907-9408 Fax: 562-763-1490

E-mail: pjasis@arcassociates.org

California Department of Education

Migrant Education International Office

California Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

1430 N St., Ste. 4309 Sacramento, CA 95814

Contact: Jorge Moreno, Interim

State Director

Telephone: 916-319-0851 Fax: 916-319-0148

Web Site: http://www.cde.ca.gov/

iasa/migrant.html.

California Department of Education

Title III State Director
California Department of Education
U.S. Department of Education
(OELA)

Language Policy and Leadership Office

1430 N St., Ste. 4309 Sacramento, CA 95814

Contact: Jan Mayer, Manager Telephone: 916-319-0622

Fax: 916-319-0138

E-mail: jmayer@cde.ca.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

30 California

California Human Development Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Grantee

California Human Development

Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

3315 Airway Dr. Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Contact: George L. Ortiz, Corporate

President

Telephone: 707-523-1155

Fax: 707-523-3776

E-mail: george.ortiz@chdcorp.org

California NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

California NSLP, CACFP, SFSP California State Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

560 J St., Rm. 270

Sacramento, CA 95814 2342

Contact: State Director, Nutrition

Services Division

Toll-free Telephone: 800-952-5609

Telephone: 916-323-7311 Fax: 916-327-0503

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Santa Rosa

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Santa Rosa

725 Farmers Ln., Bldg. B, Ste. 10

Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Contact: Robert Lotero, Directing

Attorney

Telephone: 707-528-9941 Fax: 707-528-0125 E-mail: Rlotero@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Santa Maria

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Santa Maria 2050 G S. Broadway Santa Maria, CA 93454

Contact: Julie Montgomery,

Directing Attorney

Telephone: 805-922-4563

Fax: 805-928-0693

E-mail: Jmontgomery@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Stockton

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Stockton 242 N. Sutter, Ste. 411 Stockton, CA 95202

Contact: Rich Oliver, Directing

Attorney

Telephone: 209-946-0605 Fax: 209-946-5730 E-mail: Roliver@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Modesto

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Modesto 801 15th St., Ste. A Modesto, CA 95354

Contact: Saul Garcia, Directing

Attorney

Telephone: 209-577-3811 Fax: 209-577-1098 E-mail: Sgarcia@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Oakland

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Oakland 405 14th St., Ste. 300 Oakland, CA 94612

Contact: Mark Schacht, Deputy

Director

Telephone: 510-835-2478

Fax: 510-835-2813

E-mail: mschacht@norcov.com

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Coachella

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Coachella

1460 6th St. P.O. Box 35

Coachella, CA 92236

Contact: Arturo Rodriguez,

Directing Attorney

Telephone: 760-398-7261

Fax: 760-398-1050

E-mail: ArRodriguez@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Delano

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Delano 629 Main St. Delano, CA 93215

Contact: Gil Flores, Community

Worker

Telephone: 805-725-4350 Fax: 805-725-1062

E-mail: gflores@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, El Centro

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, El Centro 449 Broadway

El Centro, CA 92243

Contact: Eric McKinley, Attorney

Telephone: 760-353-0220 Fax: 760-353-6914

E-mail: emmckinley@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Fresno

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Fresno 2115 Kern St., Ste. 370 Fresno, CA 93721

Contact: Jeff Pointing, Attorney

Telephone: 559-441-8721 Fax: 559-441-8443

E-mail: Jpointing@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Madera

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Madera 117 S. Lake St.

P.O. Box 1207

Madera, CA 93639 1207

Contact: Baldwin Moy, Attorney

Telephone: 559-674-5671 Fax: 559-674-5674 E-mail: Bmoy@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Marysville

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance

Foundation, Marysville

818 D St.

P.O. Box 2600

Marysville, CA 95901

Contact: Lee Pliscou, Directing

Attorney

Telephone: 530-742-5191 Fax: 530-742-0421 E-mail: Lpliscou@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Paso Robles

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Paso Robles

3121 Park St.

Paso Robles, CA 93446

Contact: Pedro Angulo, Community

Worker

Telephone: 805-239-3708 Fax: 805-239-4912 E-mail: Pangulo@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Oceanside

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Oceanside 215 S. Coast Hwy., Ste. 201 Oceanside, CA 92054 Contact: Carlos Maldonado, Community Worker Telephone: 760-966-0511

E-mail: Cmaldonado@crla.org

Fax: 760-966-0291

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Oxnard

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Oxnard 445 S. B St. P.O. Box 1561 Oxnard, CA 93030

Contact: Santos Gomez, Directing

Attorney

Telephone: 805-486-1068 Fax: 805-486-5381 E-mail: Sgomez@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, San Luis Obispo

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, San Luis Obispo 1160 Marsh St., Ste. 114 San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 Contact: Michael Blank, Attorney Telephone: 805-544-7997 Fax: 805-544-3904 E-mail: Mblank@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Sacramento

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Sacramento 2210 K St., Ste. 201 Sacramento, CA 95816

Contact: Mark Schacht, Deputy

Director

Telephone: 916-446-7901 Fax: 916-446-3057

E-mail: mschacht@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Salinas

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, Salinas 3 Williams Rd. Salinas, CA 93905

Contact: Michael Meuter, Directing

Attorney

Telephone: 831-757-8551 Fax: 831-757-6212 E-mail: Mmeuter@crla.org

California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, San Francisco

Migrant Legal Assistance Office California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation, San Francisco 631 Howard St., Ste. 300 San Francisco, CA 94105 3907 Contact: Jose Padilla, Executive Director

Telephone: 415-777-2742 Fax: 415-543-2752 E-mail: Jpadilla@crla.org

California State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator California Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA) P.O. Box 944272

Sacramento, CA 95814

Contact: Hanna L. Walker, Director, District and School Support Division

Telephone: 916-657-2577 Fax: 916-657-2682

E-mail: hwalker@cde.ca.gov

California State Monitor Advocate

California State Monitor Advocate California Economic Development Department

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 800 Capitol Mall, MIC 74 Sacramento, CA 95814

Contact: Richard Lopez, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 916-651-9457

Fax: 916-651-9470

E-mail: rlopez@edd.ca.gov

Web Site:

http://www.edd.cahwnet.gov/

California State University, Fresno

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

California State University, Fresno

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 5150 N. Maple St. Fresno, CA 93726

Contact: Ofelia Gamez, Director Telephone: 559-278-1787

Fax: 559-278-6654

E-mail: ofelia_gamez@csufresno.edu

California State University, Bakersfield

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

California State University,

Bakersfield

U.S. Department of Education/HEP 9001 Stockdale Hwy.

Bakersfield, CA 93311

Contact: Lou Montano, Project

Coordinator

Telephone: 661-335-7572 Fax: 661-335-7636

E-mail: lmontano@csub.edu

California State University, Sacramento

High School Equivalency Program

California State University,

Sacramento

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

6000 J St., T-JJ Rm. 1 Sacramento, CA 95819 6107 Contact: Dr. Joyce M. Bishop,

Director

Telephone: 916-278-3708 Fax: 916-278-4980 E-mail: jbishop@csus.edu

California State University, Sacramento

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

California State University,

Sacramento

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

Sacramento, CA 95819 6108 Contact: Dr. Marcos Sanchez,

Director

6000 J St.

Telephone: 916-278-7241 Fax: 916-278-5193

E-mail: msanchez@csus.edu

California State University, Bakersfield

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

California State University,
Bakersfield
U.S. Department of
Education/CAMP
9001 Stockdale Hwy.
Bakersfield, CA 93311

Contact: Maria Escobedo, Project

Coordinator

E-mail: mescobedo@csubak.edu

California State University, Long Beach

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

California State University, Long

Beach

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 1250 Bellflower Blvd., LAI-119

Long Beach, CA 90840

Contact: Vivian Barrera, Director

Telephone: 562-985-7657 Fax: 562-985-1918 E-mail: vbarrer2@csulb.edu

California State University-San Marcos Foundation

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

California State University-San

Marcos Foundation U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

435 E. Carmel St. San Marcos, CA 92078

Contact: Juan Necochea, Director

Telephone: 760-750-4301 Fax: 760-750-4301

E-mail: necochea@csusm.edu

Center for Education and Manpower Resources--Chico

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Center for Education and Manpower

Resources

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

564 Rico Lindo Ave., Ste. 209

Chico, CA 95926

Telephone: 707-468-0108 Fax: 707-468-0407

Center for Education and Manpower Resources--Ukiah

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Center for Education and Manpower

Resources

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 410 Jones St.

Ukiah, CA 95482

Telephone: 707-468-0194 Fax: 707-468-0407

Center for Employment Training

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Center for Employment Training U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

701 Vine St.

San Jose, CA 95110

Contact: Hermelinda Sapien,

Executive Director

Telephone: 408-287-7924

Fax: 408-294-7849 E-mail: sapienh@cfet.org

Web Site: http://www.best.com/~cfet

Central California Migrant Head Start Program

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Central California Migrant Head

Start Program

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 1100 H Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Contact: Debbie Clipper, Director

Telephone: 209-558-4030

Fax: 209-525-4937

E-mail: dclipper@stan-co.k12.ca.us

Central Valley Opportunity Center, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Central Valley Opportunity Center,

Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1748 Miles Ct. P.O. Box 2307

Merced, CA 95348

Contact: Ernie Flores, Executive

Director

Telephone: 209-383-2415 Fax: 209-383-2859

E-mail: efcvoc@aol.com

Web Site:

http://www.elite.net/~cvocplan/

Clinica de Salud del Valle de Salinas

Migrant Health Center

Clinica de Salud del Valle de Salinas Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 440 Airport Blvd., Ste. A

Salinas, CA 93905 3302

Contact: Maximiliano Cuevas, MD,

Chief Executive Officer Telephone: 831-757-8689

Fax: 831-757-6480

E-mail: mcuevas@csvslink.org Area Served: Monterey County, CA

Clinica Sierra Vista

Migrant Health Center Clinica Sierra Vista

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1430 Truxtun Ave., Ste. 400 Bakersfield, CA 93302 1559 Telephone: 661-635-3050

Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Clinicas de Salud del Pueblo, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1166 K St. P.O. Box 1279

Brawley, CA 92227

Telephone: 760-344-9951

Area Served: CA

Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

200 S. Wells Rd.

Ste. 100 (Clinic) and Ste. 200

(Administration)

Ventura, CA 93004

Contact: Roberto S. Juarez, Chief

Executive Officer

Telephone: 805-659-1740

Fax: 805-659-9959

E-mail: clinicas@west.net

Area Served: Ventura County, CA

Community Health Centers of the Central Coast, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Community Health Centers of the

Central Coast, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

150 Tejas Pl. P.O. Box 430

Nipomo, CA 93444 0430 Telephone: 805-929-3211

Community Medical Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Community Medical Centers, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

701 E. Channel St.

P.O. Box 779

Stockton, CA 95201 0779

Telephone: 209-944-4710

Darin M. Camarena Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Darin M. Camarena Health Center,

Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

201 S. B St. P.O. Box 299

Madera, CA 93639 0299 Telephone: 559-675-5600

Del Norte Clinics, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Del Norte Clinics, Inc.

 $Bureau\ of\ Primary\ Health\ Care/HHS$

935 B Market St. Yuba City, CA 95991 Telephone: 530-674-4261

Fax: 530-674-4269

Area Served: Butte, Colusa, Glenn, Sutter and Yuba Counties, CA

E Center

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program E Center

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 1128 Yuba St.

Marysville, CA 95901

Contact: Nina Arias, Director Telephone: 530-741-2995

Fax: 530-741-8347 E-mail: narias@ectr.org

Economic Opportunity Commission of San Luis Obispo

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Economic Opportunity Commission

of San Luis Obispo

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1030 Southwood Dr.

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 Contact: Ellen Pezo, Director

Telephone: 805-544-4355 Fax: 805-549-8388

E-mail: epezo@eocslo.org

El Centro Border Patrol Sector

El Centro Border Patrol Sector
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1111 N. Imperial Ave. El Centro, CA 92243

Contact: Kenneth R. Stitt, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 760-352-3241

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Family HealthCare Network

Migrant Health Center Family HealthCare Network

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

801 W. Center St. Visalia, CA 93291

Telephone: 559-741-7411

Foundation of California State University, Monterey Bay

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Foundation of California State

University, Monterey Bay

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

100 Campus Ctr.

Seaside, CA 93955 8001

Contact: Dr. Steve Brown, Acting

Director

Telephone: 831-582-3940

Fax: 831-582-4239

E-mail: steve.brown@csumb.com

Area Served: CA

Foundation of California State University, Monterey Bay

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Foundation of California State

University, Monterey Bay

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

100 Campus Cir., 86-B Seaside, CA 93955 8001

Contact: Jose Martinez-Saldana,

Director

Telephone: 831-582-4600

Fax: 831-582-3663

E-mail: jose@csumb.edu

Fresno Migrant Head Start

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Fresno Migrant Head Start

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4221 W. Sierra Madre, Ste. 109

Fresno, CA 93722

Telephone: 559-277-8641

Fax: 559-277-2640

737 W. Childs Ave.

Golden Valley Health Centers

Migrant Health Center Golden Valley Health Centers Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS Merced, CA 95340

Telephone: 209-383-1848

INS Bakersfield ASC

INS Bakersfield ASC

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

4701 Plantz Rd., Ste. A12

Bakersfield, CA 93309

INS Bellflower ASC

INS Bellflower ASC

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Bellflower Plz., Ste. A-110

17610 Bellflower Blvd.

Bellflower, CA 90706

INS Buena Park

INS Buena Park

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

8381 La Palma Ave., Ste. A

Buena Park, CA 90620

INS Calexico ASC

INS Calexico ASC

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

16 Heffernan Ave.

Calexico, CA 92231

INS El Monte ASC

INS El Monte ASC

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Golden Vista Plz., Ste. Q

9251 Garvey Ave.

South El Monte, CA 91733

INS Fairfax ASC

INS Fairfax ASC

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

5949 W. Pico Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90035

INS Fresno ASC

INS Fresno ASC

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

4893 E. Kings Cyn.

Fresno, CA 93727

INS Goleta ASC

INS Goleta ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 6831-B Hollister Ave. Goleta, CA 93117

INS Los Angeles Wilshire ASC

INS Los Angeles Wilshire ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 888 Wilshire Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90017

INS Los Angeles District Office

INS Los Angeles District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 300 N. Los Angeles St., Rm. 1001 Los Angeles, CA 90012 Contact: Thomas J. Schiltgen, District Director Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/

graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Modesto ASC

INS Modesto ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 901 N. Carpenter Rd., Ste. 14 Modesto, CA 95351

INS Oakland ASC

INS Oakland ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 2040 Telegraph Ave. Oakland, CA 94612

INS Oxnard ASC

INS Oxnard ASC
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
Carriage Square Shopping Center
250 W. Citrus Grove Ln., Ste. 100
Oxnard, CA 93030

INS Pomona ASC

INS Pomona ASC
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
435 W. Mission Blvd., Ste. 110
Pomona, CA 91766

INS Riverside ASC

INS Riverside ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 10082 Magnolia Ave. Riverside, CA 92503

INS Sacramento ASC

INS Sacramento ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 731 K St., Ste. 100 Sacramento, CA 95814

INS Salinas ASC

INS Salinas ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Santa Rita Plz. 1954 N. Main St.

INS San Diego ASC

Salinas, CA 93906

INS San Diego ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 2509 El Cajon Blvd. San Diego, CA 92104

INS San Diego District Office

INS San Diego District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
U.S. Federal Bldg., Ste. 1234
880 Front St.
San Diego, CA 92101
Contact: Adele J. Fasano, District
Director
Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/
graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS San Francisco District Office

INS San Francisco District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 444 Washington St. San Francisco, CA 94111 Contact: Charles DeMore, District Director Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS San Francisco ASC

INS San Francisco ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 250 Broadway San Francisco, CA 94111

INS San Jose ASC

INS San Jose ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 740 Story Rd., Rm. 15 San Jose, CA 95122

INS Santa Ana ASC

INS Santa Ana ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 1666 N. Main St., Ste. 100-A Santa Ana, CA 92701

INS Santa Rosa ASC

INS Santa Rosa ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 1401 Guerneville Rd., Ste. 100 Santa Rosa, CA 95403

INS South Los Angeles Gardena ASC

INS South Los Angeles Gardena ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 15715 Crenshaw Blvd., Rm. B-112 Gardena, CA 90249

INS Van Nuys ASC

INS Van Nuys ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 14515 Hamlin St., 2nd Fl., Ste. 200 Van Nuys, CA 91411

INS Vista ASC

INS Vista ASC
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
727 W. San Marcos Blvd., Ste. 101102
San Marcos, CA 92069

Kern County Employers' Training Resource

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Director

Grantee

Kern County Employers' Training

Resource

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 2001 28th St.

Bakersfield, CA 93301

Contact: John Nilon, Executive

Director

Telephone: 805-336-6843, ext. 6994

Fax: 805-336-6858

E-mail: Nilon@kerncounty.com

Kings Community Action Organization

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Kings Community Action

Organization

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1222 W. Lacey Blvd., #201

Hanford, CA 93230

Contact: Margaret Crawford,

Director

Telephone: 559-582-4386

Fax: 559-582-4128 E-mail: hsdir@kcao.org

Livermore Border Patrol Sector

Livermore Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

6102 9th St.

Dublin, CA 94568

Contact: Robert J. Logazino, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 925-828-3770

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Mendocino College

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Mendocino College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

1000 Hensley Creek Rd.

Ukiah, CA 95482

Contact: Meridith Randall, Director

Telephone: 707-468-3014 Fax: 707-463-6529

E-mail: mrandall@mendocino.cc.ca.us

Mendocino Community Health Clinic, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Mendocino Community Health

Clinic, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

333 Laws Ave.

Ukiah, CA 95482

Telephone: 707-468-1010

Mendocino-Lake Community College District

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Mendocino-Lake Community

College District
U.S. Department of
Education/CAMP

1000 Hensley Creek Rd.

Ukiah, CA 95482

Contact: Meridith Randall, Director

Telephone: 707-468-3014

Fax: 707-463-6529

E-mail: mrandall@mendocino.cc.ca.us

Merced Community Action Committee

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Merced Community Action

Committee

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 531 W. Main St. Merced, CA 95340

Telephone: 209-722-1351

Migrant Clinicians Network

Satellite Location

Migrant Clinicians Network

1933 Mars Way Chico, CA 95926

Telephone: 530-345-4806

E-mail: mcn@migrantclinician.org

Web Site:

http://www.migrantclinician.org

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start

Project (MEES)
U.S. Department of

Education/MEES

1760 Chester Dr.

Pittsburg, CA 94565

Contact: Frances Greene Telephone: 925-439-2061

Modoc County Office of Education

Migrant Education Even Start

Project (MEES)

Modoc County Office of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEES

139 Henderson St. Alturas, CA 96101

Migrant Health Center National Health Services, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

Contact: Carol Harbaugh, Project

Telephone: 530-233-7101

National Health Services, Inc.

277 E. Front St. P.O. Box 917

Buttonwillow, CA 93206 Telephone: 661-764-6318

North County Health Project, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

North County Health Project, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

150 Valpreda Rd.

San Marcos, CA 92069 2995

Telephone: 760-736-6755

Web Site: http://www.nchs-health.org

Proteus, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee Proteus, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1830 N. Dinuba Blvd.

P.O. Box 727

Visalia, CA 93279

Contact: James Gordon, Chief

Executive Director

Telephone: 559-733-5423

Fax: 559-738-1137

E-mail: proteus@proteusinc.org Web Site: http://www.proteusinc.org

Proteus, Inc.

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Proteus, Inc.

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

1830 N. Dinuba Blvd. Visalia, CA 93291

Fax: 559-738-1137

Contact: Jesus J. Gamboa, Director

Telephone: 559-733-5423

E-mail: jesusg@proteusinc.org

Riverside County Office of Education

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Riverside County Office of

Education

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

569 W. Main St.., Ste. A

El Centro, CA 92243

Contact: Jose E. Martinez, Director

Telephone: 760-337-1555 Fax: 760-775-1478

E-mail: emartinez@rcoe.k12.ca.us

Rural Community Assistance Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Z-Housing Grantee

Rural Community Assistance

Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

2125 19th St.

Sacramento, CA 95281

Contact: William French, Chief

Executive Officer

Salud Para La Gente, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Salud Para La Gente, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

204 E. Beach St.

Watsonville, CA 95076 Telephone: 831-763-3404

San Diego Border Patrol Sector

San Diego Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2411 Boswell Rd.

Chula Vista, CA 91914 3519 Contact: William T. Veal, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 619-216-4000

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

San Joaquin Delta Community College

High School Equivalency Program

San Joaquin Delta Community

College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

5151 Pacific Ave.

Stockton, CA 95207 6370

Contact: Jorge Gutierrez, Director

Telephone: 209-954-5259

Fax: 209-468-4890

E-mail: jgutierrez@sjdccd.cc.ca.us

Sequoia Community Health Foundation, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Sequoia Community Health

Foundation, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

2790 S. Elm Ave.

Fresno, CA 93706

Telephone: 559-442-7900

SER Jobs for Progress, Inc., San Diego County

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

SER Jobs for Progress, Inc., San

Diego County

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

3355 Mission Ave., Ste. 123

Oceanside, CA 92054

Contact: George D. Lopez, Director

Telephone: 760-754-6500

Fax: 760-967-6357

E-mail: sergeorgelopez@hotmail.com

Area Served: CA

SER Jobs for Progress, Inc., El Centro

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

SER Jobs for Progress, Inc., El

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

155 W. Main St., #1 El Centro, CA 92243

Contact: Ruben A. Garcia, Jr.,

Director

Telephone: 760-352-8514

Fax: 760-352-5790

E-mail: serlatinos@yahoo.com

SER Jobs for Progress, Inc., Fresno

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

SER Jobs for Progress, Inc., Fresno

County

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

407 S. Clovis St., Ste. 109

Fresno, CA 93727

Contact: Rebecca Mendibles,

Director

Telephone: 559-452-0881

Fax: 559-452-8038

E-mail: becki.m@netzero.net

Sonoma State University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Sonoma State University

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

1801 E. Cotati Ave.

Rohnert Park, CA 94928 3609 Contact: Dr. Francisco Vazquez,

Director

Telephone: 707-664-3185

Fax: 707-664-4389

E-mail:

francisco.vazquez@sonoma.edu

Stanislaus County Office of **Education**

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Stanislaus County Office of

Education

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1100 H St.

Modesto, CA 95354

Fax: 209-525-6628

Telephone: 209-525-4937

Tulare County Office of Education Child Care

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Tulare County Office of Education

Child Care

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

7000 Doe Ave., Ste. C

Visalia, CA 93291

Contact: Senaida Garcia, Director

Telephone: 559-651-3022

Fax: 559-651-3802

E-mail: sgarcia@cc.tcoe.org

United Health Centers of the San Joaquin Valley, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

United Health Centers of the San

Joaquin Valley, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

650 Zediker Ave.

P.O. Box 790

Parlier, CA 93648 0790

Telephone: 559-646-6618

Valley Health Team, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Valley Health Team, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

21890 Colorado Ave. P.O. Box 737

San Joaquin, CA 93660 Telephone: 559-693-2462

West Hills Community College

College Assistance Migrant Program

West Hills Community College

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

300 W. Cherry Ln.

Coalinga, CA 93210 1301

Colorado 37

Contact: Susie Briones, Director Telephone: 559-934-2967 Fax: 559-659-3237

E-mail:

susiebriones@westhillscollege.com

Yuma Border Patrol Sector

Yuma Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 2708

Yuma, AZ 85366 2708

Contact: James S. Switzer, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 520-782-5948 Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Colorado

Colorado CACFP

Colorado CACFP

Colorado Department of Public

Health and Environment

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

PSD-CAC-A4

4300 Cherry Crk. Dr. S

Denver, CO 80246

Contact: Patricia Daniluk, Director

Telephone: 303-692-2330

Fax: 303-759-9926

Web Site: http://www.cdphe.state.co.

us/ps/ns/cacfp/cacfphom.asp

Publishes two quarterly newsletters:

Bits and Bites, and Golden Harvest.

Colorado Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Colorado Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

201 E. Colfax, Rm. 401 Denver, CO 80203 1704

Contact: Bernie Martinez, Director,

Migrant Education Project Telephone: 303-866-6870

Fax: 303-866-6637

E-mail: martinez_b@cde.state.co.us

Colorado Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Colorado Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

201 E. Colfax Ave. Denver, CO 80203

Contact: Iris Hogue, Title I State

Director

Telephone: 303-866-6770

Fax: 303-866-6857

E-mail: hogue_i@cde.state.co.us

Colorado Department of Education

Title III State Director Colorado Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

English Language Acquisition Unit 201 E. Colfax Ave., Rm. 401

Denver, CO 80203

Contact: Flora Lenhart, Director

Telephone: 303-866-6758

Fax: 303-866-6892

E-mail: lenhart_f@cde.state.co.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Colorado Department of Labor & Employment

Colorado Department of Labor &

Employment

801 Chestnut Ave.

Rocky Ford, CO 81067

Contact: Betty Velasquez, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 719-254-7053

Fax: 719-254-3877

E-mail: Betty.Velasquez@state.co.us

Colorado Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Migrant Farm Worker Division Colorado Legal Services 1905 Sherman St., Ste. 400

Denver, CO 80203

Contact: Patricia Medige, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-864-4330

Telephone: 303-866-9366

Fax: 303-830-7860

E-mail: pmedige@colegalserv.org Web Site: http://www.coloradolegal

services.org/

Colorado NSLP (Private)

Colorado NSLP (Private)
MPRO USDA FNS SNP
Child Nutrition Programs/USDA
1244 Speer Blvd., Ste. 903
Denver, CO 80204 3585
Contact: Regional Director
Telephone: 303-844-0354

Fax: 303-844-2234

Colorado NSLP (Public), SFSP

Colorado NSLP (Public), SFSP Colorado Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 201 E. Colfax Ave., Rm. 209 Denver, CO 80203 1799 Contact: State Director, Child Nutrition/Transportation Unit Telephone: 303-866-6661 Fax: 303-866-6663

Colorado State Monitor Advocate

Colorado State Monitor Advocate

Colorado Job Service

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

Tower 2, Ste. 400 1515 Arapahoe St. Denver, CO 80202 2117

Contact: State Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 303-620-4711

Fax: 303-620-4714

Web Site: http://www.state.co.us/

gov_dir/labor_home.html

Community College of Denver

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Community College of Denver

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

Campus Box 600 P.O. Box 173363

Denver, CO 80217 3363

Contact: Sam Cassio, Director

Telephone: 303-556-3805 Fax: 303-556-4563

E-mail: sam.cassio@ccd.cccoes.edu

Family Education Network of Weld County

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Family Education Network of Weld

County

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 1805 Greeley, CO 80632

Contact: Tere Keller-Amaya,

Director

Telephone: 970-353-3800

Fax: 970-356-3975

E-mail: tamaya@co.weld.co.us

Farmworker Health Services of Colorado

Migrant Health Center

Farmworker Health Services of

Colorado

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

4300 Cherry Creek Dr., S Denver, CO 80246 1530 Telephone: 303-692-2430 38 Connecticut

Havre Border Patrol Sector

Havre Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2605 5th Ave., SE Havre, MT 59501

Contact: Robert L. Finley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 406-265-6781

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

High Plains Community Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

High Plains Community Health

Center, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

201 Kendall Dr. Lamar, CO 81052

Telephone: 719-336-0261

INS Denver

INS Denver

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service Unit G

15037 E. Colfax Ave.

Aurora, CO 80011

Area Served: CO

INS Denver District Office

INS Denver District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

4730 Paris St.

Denver, CO 80239

Contact: Michael M. Comfort,

Acting District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/

graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Grand Junction

INS Grand Junction

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2454 Hwys. 6 and 50

Valley Plz., Ste. 115

Grand Junction, CO 81505

Metropolitan State College of **Denver**

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Metropolitan State College of

Denver

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

Campus Box 28

P.O. Box 173362

Denver, CO 80217 3362 Contact: Dr. Arthur Campa,

Director

Telephone: 303-556-6231

Fax: 303-556-5360

E-mail: campaa@mscd.edu

Otero Junior College Child **Development Services**

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Otero Junior College Child

Development Services

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1802 Colorado Ave.

La Junta, CO 81050

Contact: Sharon Kolomitz, Director

Telephone: 719-384-1091

Fax: 719-384-1096

E-mail:

sharon.kolomitz@ojc.cccoes.edu Web Site: http://www.ojc.edu

Plan de Salud del Valle, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Plan de Salud del Valle, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1115 2nd St.

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Telephone: 303-892-6401

Pueblo Community Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Pueblo Community Health Center,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

310 Colorado Ave.

P.O. Box 4389

Pueblo, CO 81004 0389

Telephone: 719-543-8718

Regents of the University of Colorado

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Regents of the University of

Colorado

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

Bueno Center for Multicultural

Education

University of Colorado

Boulder, CO 80309 0572

Contact: Ray Archibeque, Director

Telephone: 303-492-1359

Fax: 303-492-2883

E-mail:

Ray.Archibeque@colorado.edu

Rocky Mountain SER/Jobs for Progress, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Rocky Mountain SER/Jobs for

Progress, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

3555 Pecos St. P.O. Box 11148 Denver, CO 80211

Contact: Charles Tafoya, Executive

Director

Telephone: 303-480-9394

Fax: 303-480-9214

E-mail: rkymtser@aol.com

Sunrise Community Health Center,

Migrant Health Center

Sunrise Community Health Center,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1028 5th Ave. Greeley, CO 80631

Telephone: 970-356-6014

University of Colorado, Boulder

High School Equivalency Program

University of Colorado, Boulder U.S. Department of Education/HEP

Campus Box 249

Boulder, CO 80309 0249

Contact: Dr. Leonard Baca,

Administrator, BUENO Center for

Multicultural Education

Telephone: 303-492-5416 E-mail: leonard.baca@colorado.edu

Valley-Wide Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Valley-Wide Health Services, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 204 Carson Ave.

Alamosa, CO 81101 Telephone: 719-589-5161

Connecticut

Connecticut Department of Education

Connecticut Department of Education

Box 150471

Delaware 39

165 Capitol Ave., Rm. 243 Hartford, CT 06115 0471 Contact: Dr. William A. Howe.

Education Consultant Telephone: 860-713-6737 Fax: 860-713-7453

E-mail: william.howe@po.state.ct.us Web Site: http://www.state.ct.us/sde Awards federal grants to Connecticut school districts that have high populations of immigrant and refugee children. Hosts Connecticut Conference on Multicultural Education and Reaching Every Child

Connecticut NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Conference annually.

Connecticut NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Connecticut State Department of Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 25 Industrial Park Rd.

Middletown, CT 06457 1543

Contact: Maureen B. Staggenborg, Director, Office of Child Nutrition

Telephone: 860-807-2070 Fax: 860-807-2084

E-mail:

maureen.staggenborg@po.state.ct.us Web Site:

http://www.po.state.us.ct/sde

Connecticut State Department of Education

Title III State Director Connecticut State Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

P.O. Box 2219, Rm. 209 Hartford, CT 06106

Contact: George P. De George, Education Consultant, Bilingual/ESL

Telephone: 860-713-6750 Fax: 860-713-7018

E-mail:

george.degeorge@po.state.ct.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Connecticut State Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Connecticut State Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 165 Capitol Ave.

P.O. Box 2219

Hartford, CT 06145

Contact: Marlene Padernacht, State

Title I/Migrant Director Telephone: 860-713-6568 Fax: 860-713-7022

E-mail:

marlene.padernacht@po.state.ct.us

Connecticut State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Connecticut State Department of

U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

P.O. Box 2219

Education

Hartford, CT 06145 2219 Contact: Marlene Padernacht, Coordinator, Comp. Ed. Unit, BSPD

Telephone: 860-713-6568 Fax: 860-713-7022

E-mail:

marlene.padernacht@po.state.ct.us

Connecticut State Monitor Advocate

Connecticut State Monitor Advocate Connecticut Labor Department U.S. Employment Service/DOL 200 Folly Brook Blvd. Wetherfield, CT 06109

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 860-263-6072

Contact: Walter Montes, State

Fax: 860-263-6216

E-mail: walter.montes@po.state.ct.us Web Site: http://www.ctdol.statect.us/

INS Boston District Office

INS Boston District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

John F. Kennedy Federal Bldg.

Government Center Boston, MA 02203

Contact: Denis C. Riordan, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Hartford

INS Hartford Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization 249 Pearl St.

Hartford, CT 06103

New England Farmworkers Council,

Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

New England Farmworkers Council,

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

191 Franklin Ave. Hartford, CT 06114

Contact: Eugenio Caro, State

Director

Telephone: 860-296-3518 Fax: 860-296-3731 E-mail: hrtnefwc@aol.com

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

155 Grand Ave. Swanton, VT 05488

Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj/gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Delaware

Delaware CACFP

Delaware CACFP

Delaware Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

Townsend Bldg. P.O. Box 1402

Dover, DE 19903 1401

Contact: Paula K. B. Johnson, Education Specialist, Child and

Adult Care

Telephone: 302-739-4718 Fax: 302-739-6397

E-mail: pkbjohnson@state.de.us Web Site: http://www.doe.state.de.us

Publishes Nutri-Scoop.

Delaware Department of Education

Title III State Director

Delaware Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

The Townsend Bldg.

P.O. Box 1402

Dover, DE 19903 1402

Contact: Margaret M. Loveland,

Education Specialist,

ESL/Bilingual/Migrant Programs

Telephone: 302-739-2770 Fax: 302-739-4483

E-mail: mloveland@doe.k12.de.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Delaware Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator
Delaware Department of Education
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)

Townsend Bldg. P.O. Box 1402 Dover, DE 19903

Contact: Ronald Houston, IASA Title I State Coordinator Telephone: 302-739-2770 Fax: 302-739-3744

E-mail: rhouston@state.de.us

Delaware Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Delaware Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP Townsend Bldg., 401 Federal St.

P.O. Box 1402 Dover, DE 19903

Contact: Margaret M. Loveland,

Education Specialist,

ESL/Bilingual/Migrant Programs

Telephone: 302-739-2770 Fax: 302-739-4483

E-mail: mloveland@doe.k12.de.us

Delaware NSLP (Private)

Delaware NSLP (Private)
MARO USDA FNS SNP
Child Nutrition Programs/USDA
Mercer Corporate Park
300 Corporate Blvd.
Robbinsville, NJ 08691 1598
Contact: Regional Director
Telephone: 609-259-5050
Fax: 609-259-5242

Delaware NSLP (Public)

Delaware NSLP (Public)
Delaware Department of Education
Child Nutrition Programs/USDA
Townsend Bldg.
P.O. Box 1402
Dover, DE 19903 1402

Contact: Dr. Saundra C. Brunson, Supervisor, School Programs Telephone: 302-739-4717

Fax: 302-739-6397

E-mail: sbrunson@state.de.us

Delaware SFSP

Delaware SFSP
Delaware Department of Education
Child Nutrition Programs/USDA
Townsend Bldg.
P.O. Box 1402

Dover, DE 19903 1402 Contact: David A. Bowman, Program Administrator

Telephone: 302-739-4717 Fax: 302-739-6397

E-mail: dbowman@state.de.us Web Site: http://www.doe.state.de.us

Area Served: DE

Delaware State Monitor Advocate

Delaware State Monitor Advocate Division of Employment and

Training

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

4425 N. Market St. P.O. Box 9828

Wilmington, DE 19809 0828 Contact: Olga Hungria, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 302-761-8116

Fax: 302-761-6617 E-mail: ohungria@state.de.us

Delmarva Rural Ministries, Inc.

Migrant Health Center
Delmarva Rural Ministries, Inc.
Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS
26 Wyoming Ave.

Dover, DE 19904

Telephone: 302-678-3652

INS Dover

INS Dover Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 1305 McD Dr. Dover, DE 19901

INS Philadelphia District Office

INS Philadelphia District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

1600 Callowhill St. Philadelphia, PA 19130

Contact: Kenneth Elwood, District

Director

Telephone: 215-656-7171 Fax: 215-656-7200

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Legal Aid Bureau, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Aid Bureau, Inc. 111 High St. Salisbury, MD 21801

Contact: Antonio Arocho, Supervising Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-444-4099

Telephone: 410-546-5511 Fax: 410-539-1710

E-mail: migrantmd@mdlab.org

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service 155 Grand Ave.

Swanton, VT 05488

Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Grantee

Telamon Corporation

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Labor/ETA$

504 N. DuPont Hwy. Dover, DE 19901

Contact: Karen Webster, State

Director

Telephone: 302-734-1903 Fax: 302-734-0382

E-mail: tcmdjtpa@onp.wdsc.org

Telamon Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Telamon Corporation, Delaware Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 204 Georges Aly. Smyrna, DE 19977

Contact: Constance L. Williams,

State Director

Telephone: 302-659-5092 Fax: 302-659-5106

Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

District of Columbia

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service

231 Grand Island Blvd. Tonawanda, NY 14150

Contact: Peter R. Moran, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 716-447-3942

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Area Served: DC

District of Columbia NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

District of Columbia NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

District of Columbia Public Schools Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 441 4th St., NW, Ste. 350N

Washington, DC 20001 2714 Contact: Director, Special Nutrition

and Commodity Programs Telephone: 202-727-6436 Fax: 202-727-2019

Area Served: DC

District of Columbia Public Schools

Title I State Coordinator
District of Columbia Public Schools
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)

Administration Unit, Rm. 8001 825 N. Capitol St., NE Washington, DC 20002

Contact: Dawn Richardson,

Coordinator, Title I Telephone: 202-442-5570

Fax: 202-724-2298

E-mail: dawn.richardson@k12.dc.us

Area Served: DC

District of Columbia Public Schools

Title III State Director
District of Columbia Public Schools
U.S. Department of Education
(OELA)

Union Sq., Rm. 8033 825 N. Capitol St., NE Washington, DC 20002 4210

Contact: Lola Johnson-Singletary, Director, Bilingual State Project

Telephone: 202-442-5570 Fax: 202-442-5534 E-mail: lola.johnsonsingletary@k12.dc.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Area Served: DC

District of Columbia State Monitor Advocate

District of Columbia State Monitor Advocate

State Employment Security
U.S. Employment Service/DOL
State Employment Security Bldg.

500 C St., NW

Washington, DC 20000

Contact: Michelle Reynolds, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 202-724-7369

Fax: 202-724-7381 Area Served: DC

Homeless Children and Youths, Migrant Education and Visiting Instruction Service Programs

Office of Transitory Services
Homeless Children and Youths,
Migrant Education and Visiting
Instruction Service Programs
U.S. Department of Education/MEP

Hamilton Bldg.

1401 Brentwood Pky., NE Washington, DC 20002 Contact: Minjon Lenoir,

Coordinator for Migrant Education

Telephone: 202-698-3300

Fax: 202-698-6056

E-mail: Minjon.Lenoir@k12.dc.us

Area Served: DC

INS Huntington

INS Huntington Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

5834D N. Kings Hwy. Alexandria, VA 22303 Area Served: DC

INS Washington District Office

INS Washington District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

4420 N. Fairfax Dr. Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Warren A. Lewis, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Area Served: DC

Migrant Legal Action Program

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Migrant Legal Action Program

2001 S St., NW P.O. Box 53308

Washington, DC 20009 Contact: Roger Rosenthal,

Executive Director Telephone: 202-462-7744

Fax: 202-462-7914

E-mail: hn1645@handsnet.org

Area Served: DC

Florida

Barry University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Barry University U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

Powers Bldg.

11300 NE 2nd Ave.

Miami Shores, FL 33161 6695 Contact: Sister Evelyn Piche. OP,

Director

Telephone: 305-899-3549 Fax: 305-899-3630

E-mail: epiche@mail.barry.edu

Area Served: FL

Barry University

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Barry University

U. S. Department of Education/HEP 11300 NE 2nd Ave., Lib. 141 Miami Shore, FL 33161 6695 Contact: Dr. Janie Greenleaf,

Director

Telephone: 305-242-7103

Fax: 305-899-3630

E-mail: jgreenleaf@mail.barry.ed

Area Served: FL

Central Florida Health Care, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Central Florida Health Care, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

950 CR 17-A, W Avon Park, FL 33825 Telephone: 863-452-3000

Area Served: FL

Collier Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Collier Health Services, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1454 Madison Ave. P.O. Box 873

Immokalee, FL 34143 Telephone: 941-658-3000

Area Served: FL

Community Health Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Community Health Centers, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 218 S. Lake Ave.

P.O. Box 1249
Apopka, FL 32704
Talaphone: 407,886

Telephone: 407-889-8427

Area Served: FL

Community Health of South Dade,

Migrant Health Center

Community Health of South Dade,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

10300 SW 216th St. Miami, FL 33190 Telephone: 305-252-4853

Area Served: FL

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, South Bay

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, South Bay

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 266 South Bay, FL 33493

Contact: Irene Figueroa, Shannon

Center Director

Telephone: 561-996-2232

Fax: 561-996-4146

E-mail: shannoncenter@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

May.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, South Bay

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, South Bay

Administration for Children and Families/HHS

P.O. Box 801 475 US Hwy. 27 N South Bay, FL 33493

Contact: Angie Pena, South Bay

Center Director

Telephone: 561-996-2939 Fax: 561-996-7897

E-mail: southbay@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

May.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Okeechobee II

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Okeechobee II

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1003 NW 2nd St. Okeechobee, FL 34972

Contact: Arlene Morris, Okeechobee II Center Director

Telephone: 863-467-6950

Fax: 863-467-1822

E-mail: okee2@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Wauchula

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Wauchula

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 1964

604 Martin Luther King Jr.

Wauchula, FL 33873

Contact: Leticia Enriquez, Wauchula Center Director Telephone: 863-773-2815

Fax: 863-773-3903

E-mail: wauchula@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Arlington

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project

Administration for Children and

4245 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 800

Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Rafael Guerra, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-453-0805

Telephone: 703-243-7522

Fax: 703-243-1259 E-mail: guerra@ecmhsp.org

Web Site: http://www.ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Okeechobee I

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Okeechobee I

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 2312

726 NE 16th Ave.

Okeechobee, FL 34973 2312

Contact: Candice Bermea, Okeechobee I Center Director Telephone: 863-467-0702

Fax: 863-467-6578

E-mail: okee1@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Bowling Green

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Bowling Green

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 959

5115 Mason Dixon Ave.

Bowling Green, FL 33834 0959

Telephone: 863-375-2101 Fax: 863-375-3382

E-mail: bowlingg@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

May.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Dundee

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Dundee

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 351 Frederick Ave.

Dundee, FL 33838 Contact: Diane McDonald, La

Familia Center Director Telephone: 863-439-0864

Fax: 863-439-0961

E-mail: lafamilia@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Florida Branch

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Florida Branch

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 131 3rd St., SW

P.O. Box 7289 Winter Haven, FL 33883 7289

Contact: Glen Phillips, Florida Branch Administrator

Telephone: 863-299-7100, ext. 32 E-mail: gphillips@ecmhsp.org Web Site: http://www.ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Fort Pierce

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Fort Pierce

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 1917 1803 N. 21st St. Fort Pierce, FL 34954

Contact: Floria Pacheco, Ft. Pierce

Center Director

Telephone: 561-465-9135

Fax: 561-465-0691

E-mail: fortpierce@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

May.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Indiantown

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Indiantown

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 1708

16491 SW Farms Rd. Indiantown, FL 34956

Contact: Gloria Williams, Indiantown Center Director Telephone: 561-597-3019

Fax: 561-597-3012

E-mail: indiantown@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

May.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, LaBelle

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, LaBelle

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

300 W. Cowboy Way

LaBelle, FL 33935

Contact: Annette Wilson, La Belle

Center Director

Telephone: 863-675-4266

Fax: 863-675-7100

E-mail: labelle@ecmhsp.org

Area Served: FL

Center operates November through

May.

Family Health Centers of Southwest Florida, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Family Health Centers of Southwest

Florida, Inc.

 $Bure au\ of\ Primary\ Health\ Care/HHS$

1620 Medical Ln., Ste. 211 Fort Myers, FL 33902 Telephone: 941-278-3600

Area Served: FL

Fellsmere Community Health Coalition, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Fellsmere Community Health

Coalition, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

12196 County Rd. 512 Fellsmere, FL 32948 Telephone: 561-571-8828

Area Served: FL

Florida Bureau of School Safety and School Support

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Florida Bureau of School Safety and

School Support

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Education/MEP$

325 W. Gaines St., Ste. 306 Tallahassee, FL 32399 0400

Contact: Rony Joseph, Director,

Title I/Migrant Programs
Telephone: 850-487-3530

Fax: 850-922-9648

E-mail: rony.joseph@fldoe.org

Area Served: FL

Florida CACFP (Adult)

Florida CACFP (Adult)

Florida Department of Elder Affairs Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

Bldg. B, Ste. 152

4040 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, FL 32399 7000

Contact: Director, Adult Care Food

Program

Telephone: 850-414-2337

Fax: 850-414-2348 Area Served: FL

Florida CACFP (Child)

Florida CACFP (Child)

Florida Department of Health Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A17 Tallahassee, FL 32399 0700

Contact: Director, Bureau of Child

Nutrition Programs

Telephone: 850-245-4323 Fax: 850-414-1622 Area Served: FL

Florida Community Health Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Florida Community Health Centers,

Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

4450 S. Tiffany Dr.

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 3241

Contact: Edwin W. Brown, President and Chief Executive

Officer

Telephone: 561-844-9443

Fax: 561-844-1013

E-mail: ebrown@fchcinc.org Area Served: Hendry, Martin, Okeechobee and St. Lucie Counties,

FL

Florida Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Florida Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

325 W. Gaines St., Ste. 306

Tallahassee, FL 32399 0400

Contact: Angel Stanford, Acting Director, Title I/Migrant Programs

Telephone: 850-487-3540

Fax: 850-922-9648

E-mail: Angel.Stanford@fldoe.org

Area Served: FL

Florida Department of Education

Title III State Director

Florida Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

Bureau of Equity, Safety and School

Support

325 W. Gaines St., Ste. 544 TUR Tallahassee, FL 32399 0400

Contact: Bernardo A. Garcia,

Bureau Chief

Telephone: 850-488-6688

Fax: 850-922-9025

E-mail: bernardo.garcia@fldoe.org

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Area Served: FL

Florida Department of Education

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Florida Department of Education U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

3801 Corporex Park Dr., Ste.100

Tampa, FL 33619

Contact: Carlos R. Saavedra,

Director

Telephone: 813-744-6303

Fax: 813-744-6296

E-mail: saavedc@mail.firn.edu

Area Served: FL

Florida Legal Services Inc., Tallahassee

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Florida Legal Services, Inc.

2121 Delta Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32303

Contact: Kent Spuhler, Executive

Director

Telephone: 850-385-7900

Fax: 850-385-9998

E-mail: kent@floridalegal.org

Area Served: FL

Florida Legal Services, Inc., Lake Worth

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Migrant Farmworker Justice Project Florida Legal Services, Inc., Lake

Worth

508 Lucerne Ave.

Lake Worth, FL 33460 3819 Contact: Greg Schell, Managing

Contact. Greg Schen, W.

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-277-7447

Telephone: 561-582-3921 Fax: 561-582-4884

E-mail: HN2028@ Handsnet.org Web Site: http://www.floridalegal.org

Area Served: FL

Florida Non-Profit Housing, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Z-Housing Grantee

Florida Non-Profit Housing, Inc.

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Labor/ETA$

3909 Kenilworth Blvd.

P.O. Box 1987

Sebring, FL 33871 1987

Contact: Selvin McGahee,

Executive Director

Telephone: 863-385-2519

Fax: 863-385-1643

Web Site: http://www.fnph.org

Area Served: FL

Florida NSLP, SFSP

Florida NSLP, SFSP Florida Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 325 W. Gaines St., Ste. 1032 Tallahassee, FL 32399 0400

Contact: Charles W. Mulvaney, Supervisor, Food and Nutrition

Management

Toll-free Telephone: 800-504-6609

Telephone: 850-487-8640

Fax: 850-921-8203

E-mail:

mulva_c@mail.doe.state.fl.us

Area Served: FL

Publishes Florida Spotlight on Child

Nutrition.

Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc., Belle Glade

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc.,

Belle Glade

417 NW 16th St., Ste. 8

Belle Glade, FL 33430

Contact: Gregory Schell, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 888-993-0003

Telephone: 561-993-0003

Fax: 561-993-0004 E-mail: Gschell@frls.org

Area Served: Palm Beach County,

FL

Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc., Fort Pierce

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc.,

Fort Pierce

200 S. Indian River Dr., Ste. 101

P.O. Box 4333

Fort Pierce, FL 34950 4333

Contact: Raul C. Pardo, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 888-582-3410

Telephone: 561-466-4766

Fax: 561-489-3176

E-mail: raul.pardo@frls.org

Area Served: Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee, and St. Lucie Counties,

ico circo co, una ,

Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc., Fort Myers

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc.,

Fort Myers

2254 McGregor Blvd.

P.O. Box 219

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Contact: Don Isaac, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-476-8937

Telephone: 941-334-4554 Fax: 941-334-3042 E-mail: don.isaac@frls.org

Area Served: Lee, Collier, Charlotte,

Glades, Hendry, and De Soto

Counties, FL

Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc., Immokalee

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc.

106 S. 2nd St. P.O. Box 1109

Immokalee, FL 34143

Contact: Lisa Butler, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-476-1837

Telephone: 941-657-3681 Fax: 941-657-4579 E-mail: lisa-b@frls.org Area Served: FL

Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc., Lakeland

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc.,

Lakeland

963 Memorial Blvd.

P.O. Box 24688

Lakeland, FL 33802 4688

Contact: Don Isaac, Director of

Legal Services

Toll-free Telephone: 800-277-7680

Telephone: 863-688-7376

Fax: 863-683-7969

E-mail: don.isaac@frls.org

Web Site: http://www.frls.org Soto,

Hardee, Highland, and Polk

Counties, FL

Florida State Monitor Advocate

Florida State Monitor Advocate

Florida Department of Labor and

Employment Security
U.S. Employment Service/DOL

Mailroom 229

Caldwell Bldg., 2nd Fl. Tallahassee, FL 32399 3934

Contact: Pedro Narezo, III, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 850-921-3207

Fax: 850-921-3200

E-mail:

pedro_narezo@fdles.state.fl.us Web Site: http://www.state.fl.us/dles/

Health Resource Alliance of Pasco,

Migrant Health Center

Health Resource Alliance of Pasco,

Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 37946 Church Ave. P.O. Box 2305 Dade City, FL 33526 2305

Dade City, FL 33526 2305 Telephone: 352-518-2000

INS Ft. Lauderdale

INS Ft. Lauderdale
INS Ft. Lauderdale
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
11690 St. Rd. 84
Davie, FL 33325

INS Hialeah

INS Hialeah Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Westland Promenade, Ste. 110 3700 W. 18th Ave. Hialeah, FL 33012

INS Jacksonville

INS Jacksonville
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
4121 Southpoint Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32216

INS Miami

INS Miami
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
11865 SW 26th St. (Coral Way), Ste.
J-6
Miami, FL 33175

INS Miami District Office INS Miami District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 7880 Biscayne Blvd. Miami, FL 33138 Contact: John W. Bulger, Acting

District Director Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Miami-Biscayne

INS Miami-Biscayne Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 6445 NE 7th Ave. Miami, FL 33138

INS Orlando ASC

INS Orlando ASC

Orlando, FL 32822

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Terracotta Business Center, Unit 18C 5449 S. Semoran Blvd.

INS Tampa

INS Tampa
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
Bay Plaza 1, Ste. 401
9225 Bay Plaza Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33619

INS West Palm

INS West Palm Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 1501 Bristol Dr., Ste. 15B West Palm Beach, FL 33404

Manatee County Rural Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Manatee County Rural Health Services, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 12214 U.S. Hwy. 301 N P.O. Box 499 Parrish, FL 34219 Telephone: 941-776-1232

Miami Border Patrol Sector

Miami Border Patrol Sector

Service
7201 Pembroke Rd.
Pembroke Pines, FL 33023
Contact: Lynne. M. Underdown,
Chief Patrol Agent
Telephone: 954-963-9807
Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/
graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service P.O. Box 6218 New Orleans, LA 70174 6218 Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Palm Beach County Public Health Department

Migrant Health Center

Palm Beach County Public Health Department Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 38754 State Rd. 80 Belle Glade, FL 33430 Telephone: 561-996-1600

Redlands Christian Migrant Association, Inc.

Association, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start
Program
Redlands Christian Migrant
Association, Inc.
Administration for Children and
Families/HHS
402 W. Main St.
Immokalee, FL 34142 3933
Contact: Barbara Mainster,
Executive Director
Telephone: 941-658-3560
Fax: 941-658-3571
Web Site: http://www.rcma.org

Rural Health Care, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Rural Health Care, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1302 River St. P.O. Drawer 817 Palatka, FL 32178 Telephone: 386-328-0108

Suncoast Community Health Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Suncoast Community Health Centers, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 2814 14th Ave., SE P.O. Box 1347 Ruskin, FL 33570 Telephone: 813-349-7800

University of South Florida

Telephone: 813-974-1387

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)
University of South Florida
U.S. Department of Education/HEP
4202 Fowler Ave.
Tampa, FL 33620 8350
Contact: Dr. Ann Cranston-Gingras,
Director

46 Georgia

Fax: 813-974-5542

E-mail:

cranston@tempest.coedu.usf.edu

University of South Florida

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

University of South Florida

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

4202 E. Fowler Ave.

Tampa, FL 33620 5650

Contact: Patrick Doone, Associate

Director

Telephone: 813-974-1387 Fax: 813-974-5542

E-mail:

doone@tempest.coedu.usf.edu

Georgia

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural

College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

2803 Moore Hwy.

ABAC 22

Tifton, GA 31794 2601

Contact: Rocio Cardenas, Director

Telephone: 229-391-6934 Fax: 229-391-2698

E-mail: dkilgore@abac.peachnet.edu

Area Served: GA

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural College

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Abraham Baldwin Agricultural

College

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

2802 Moore Hwy.

ABAC 12

Tifton, GA 31794 2601

Contact: Rocio Cardenas, Director

Telephone: 912-391-6934 Fax: 912-391-2698

E-mail: Cardenas@abac.peachnet.edu

Area Served: GA

Atlanta ASC

Atlanta ASC
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

3523 Buford Hwy., Ste. 100

Atlanta, GA 30329 Area Served: GA

East Georgia Healthcare Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Care

East Georgia Healthcare Center, Inc.

 $Bure au\ of\ Primary\ Health\ Care/HHS$

316 N. Main St. P.O. Box 807

Swainsboro, GA 30401

Telephone: 478-237-2638 Area Served: GA

Georgia CACFP, SFSP

Georgia CACFP, SFSP

Georgia Office of School Readiness

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

10 Park Pl., S., Ste. 200

Atlanta, GA 30303 2927

Contact: State Director Telephone: 404-656-5957

Fax: 404-651-7429

Area Served: GA

Georgia Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Georgia Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

1854 Twin Towers East

Atlanta, GA 30334

Contact: Mary Jo Crawford, Migrant

Education Specialist

Telephone: 404-656-2030

Fax: 404-651-9111

E-mail: mjcrawfo@doe.k12.ga.us

Area Served: GA

Georgia Department of Education

Title III State Director

Georgia Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

1852 Twin Towers East

205 Butler St.

Atlanta, GA 30334 5040

Contact: Mary Beth Heyer, ESOL

Program Specialist

Telephone: 404-656-4995

Fax: 404-651-8079

E-mail: mbheyer@doe.k12.ga.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Area Served: GA

Georgia Department of Community Health

Migrant Health Center

Georgia Department of Community

Health

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

202 S. 7th St.

Cordele, GA 31010 1310

Telephone: 229-401-3090

Area Served: GA

Georgia Legal Services Program, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Georgia Legal Services Program,

Inc

150 S. Ridge Ave.

P.O. Box 1669

Tifton, GA 31793

Contact: Nan Schivone, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-537-7496

Telephone: 912-386-3566

Fax: 912-386-3588

E-mail: nshivone.tifton@glsp.org

Area Served: GA

Georgia NSLP (Residential Institution)

Georgia NSLP (Residential

Institution)

SERO USDA FNS SNP

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

60 Forsyth St., SW, Rm. 8T36

Atlanta, GA 30303

Contact: Regional Director

Telephone: 404-562-7099

Fax: 404-562-1807 Area Served: GA

Georgia NSLP (School)

Georgia NSLP (School)

Georgia Department of Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

1662 Twin Towers E.

Atlanta, GA 30334

Contact: Director, Georgia School

and Community Nutrition Programs

Telephone: 404-657-9443

Fax: 404-657-9188

Georgia State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Georgia State Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

1962 Twin Towers E.

Capitol Sq.

Atlanta, GA 30334 5040

Contact: Bob Bonner, Federal

Hawaii 47

Programs Manager Telephone: 404-656-2436 Fax: 404-651-8079

rax. 404-031-0079

E-mail: bbonner@doe.k12.ga.us

Georgia State Monitor Advocate

Georgia State Monitor Advocate Georgia Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL

Sussex Pl., Ste. 230

148 Andrew Young International

Blvd., NE

Atlanta, GA 30303 1751

Contact: Carmen M. Vega, State

Monitor Advocate

Toll-free Telephone: 800-457-7414

Telephone: 404-656-6814 Fax: 404-657-9924

E-mail: carmen.vega@dol.state.ga.us Web Site: http://www.dol.state.ga.us Hosts annual Safety, Health, and Environmental Conference.

INS Atlanta District Office

INS Atlanta District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Sarvice

 $Martin\ Luther\ King, Jr.\ Federal$

Bldg.

77 Forsyth St., SW Atlanta, GA 30303

Contact: Rosemary Langley Melville, District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

McKinney Community Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center McKinney Community Health Center, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 218 Quarterman St.

P.O. Box 1902

Waycross, GA 31501 3547 Telephone: 912-287-0301

Miami Border Patrol Sector

Miami Border Patrol Sector
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service

7201 Pembroke Rd.

Pembroke Pines, FL 33023

Contact: Lynne M. Underdown,

Chief Patrol Agent

Telephone: 954-963-9807

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Telamon Corporation

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Labor/ETA$

2720 Sheraton Dr. Ste. 140, Bldg. D

Macon, GA 31204 1167

Contact: Herbert Williams, State

Director

Telephone: 912-750-7134

Fax: 912-750-7375

E-mail: herbw@onp.wdsc.org Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

Telamon Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Telamon Corporation, Georgia Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 2720 Sheraton Dr. Bldg. D., Ste. 140 Macon, GA 31204

Contact: Herbert Williams, State

Director

Telephone: 478-750-7134

Fax: 478-750-7375

Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

Hawaii

Hawaii Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Hawaii Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 75-140 Hualalai Rd.

Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Contact: Patricia C. Bergin, Migrant

Education Program Director Telephone: 808-327-4991 Fax: 808-327-4994

E-mail: pat_bergin@notes.k12.hi.us

Hawaii Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator
Hawaii Department of Education
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)

595 Pepeekeo St., Bldg. H-1

Honolulu, HI 96825

Contact: Dr. Elaine Takenaka, Administrator, Special Programs

Management Section Telephone: 808-394-1387 Fax: 808-733-4492

E-mail:

elaine_takenaka@notes.k12.hi.us

Hawaii Department of Education

Title III State Director

Hawaii Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

637 18th Ave., Bldg. C Honolulu, HI 96816

Contact: Alan Ramos, Title III State

Coordinator

Telephone: 808-733-4495/4496

Fax: 808-733-4475

E-mail: alan_ramos/SSS/HIDOE@

notes.k12.hi.us Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Hawaii NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Hawaii NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Hawaii Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

1106 Koko Head Ave. Honolulu, HI 96816

Contact: Director, School Food Services Business Division Telephone: 808-733-8400

Fax: 808-732-4293

Hawaii State Monitor Advocate

Hawaii State Monitor Advocate Hawaii Department of Labor and

Industrial Relations

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 830 Punchbowl St., Rm. 329

Honolulu, HI 96813

Contact: Merle Watanabe, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 808-586-8820

Fax: 808-586-8822 E-mail: smizuta@dlir.state.hi.us

Web Site: http://www.hawaii.gov/

workforce/index.html

Hawaii State Office of Migrant Education

Migrant Education Even Start

Project (MEES)

Hawaii State Office of Migrant

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEES

75 140 H 11 : D 1

75-140 Hualalai Rd. Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Contact: Patricia Bergin, Project

Director

Telephone: 808-327-4991 Fax: 808-327-4994

E-mail:

Pat_Bergin/HAWAIIDO/HIDOE@notes.k12.1

48 Idaho

Hawaii Title I Program

Hawaii Title I Program Special Programs Management

Section

Hawaii Department of Education 595 Pepeekeo St., Bldg. H-1

Honolulu, HI 96825

Contact: Elaine Takenaka, Title I

Coordinator

Telephone: 808-394-1387 Fax: 808-394-1388

E-mail:

elaine_takenaka@notes.k12.hi.us Oversees delivery of Title I services to eligible applicants in Hawaii.

INS Honolulu

INS Honolulu

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

677 Ala Moana Blvd., nos. 102/103

Honolulu, HI 96813

INS Honolulu District Office

INS Honolulu District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

595 Ala Moana Blvd. Honolulu, HI 96813

Contact: Donald A. Radcliffe.

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Legal Aid Society of Hawaii

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Aid Society of Hawaii

1108 Nuuanu Ave. P.O. Box 37375

Honolulu, HI 96837 0375 Contact: Victor Germiniani,

Executive Director Telephone: 808-539-4302 Fax: 808-537-3215 E-mail: lash@pixi.com

Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc. U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

189 Kaahamanu P.O. Box 2122 Kahului, HI 96733

Contact: Gladys C. Baisa, Executive

Director

Telephone: 808-871-9591 Fax: 808-871-2426

E-mail: meomaui@aloha.net

Idaho

Boise State University

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Boise State University

U.S. Department of Education/HEP 1910 University Dr.

Boise, ID 83725

Contact: Dr. Scott Willison,

Director

Telephone: 208-426-3292

Fax: 208-426-4365

E-mail: swillis@boisestate.edu

Boise State University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Boise State University U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 1910 University Dr. Boise, ID 83725

Contact: Gypsy Hall, Associate

Director

E-mail: ghall2@boisestate.edu

Family Health Services (FHS)

Migrant Health Center

Family Health Services (FHS)

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

388 Martin St.

Twin Falls, ID 83301 Telephone: 208-734-3312

Glenns Ferry Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Glenns Ferry Health Center, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

516 W. 1st Ave. P.O. Box 266

Glenns Ferry, ID 83623 Telephone: 208-366-2044

Havre Border Patrol Sector

Havre Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2605 5th Ave., SE Havre, MT 59501

Contact: Robert L. Finley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 406-265-6781

Web Site:

http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fi

eldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Health West, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Health West, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

845 W. Center

Pocatello, ID 83206 2377 Telephone: 208-232-7862

Idaho Department of Education

Compensatory Education Idaho Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

650 W. State St.
Boise, ID 83720 0027
Contact: Irene Chavolla,
Migrant/LEP Coordinator;

LEP/Immigrant/Refugee Programs

Telephone: 208-332-6907 Fax: 208-332-6966

E-mail: ichavoll@sde.state.id.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Idaho Department of Education

Migrant Education Program
Idaho Department of Education
U.S. Department of Education/MEP

650 W. State St. Boise, ID 83720 0027 Contact: Irene Chavolla Telephone: 208-332-6907 Fax: 208-332-6966

E-mail: ichavoll@sde.state.id.us

Idaho Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Idaho Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

650 W. State St. Boise, ID 83720 0027 Contact: Rosemary Powers

Ardinger, Compensatory Education

Program Manager

Telephone: 208-332-6905

Fax: 208-334-4664

E-mail: rparding@sde.state.id.us

Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc.

1104 Blaine St. P.O. Box 1116

Caldwell, ID 83606 1116

Contact: Andrew Thomas, Managing Attorney

Telephone: 208-454-2591 Fax: 208-454-2593

Illinois 49

Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc. 475 Polk St.

P.O. Box 1296

Twin Falls, ID 83303 1296 Contact: Mike McCarthey,

Managing Attorney Telephone: 208-734-7024 Fax: 208-734-7067

Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Idaho Legal Aid Services, Inc. 482 Constitution Way, #101 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 Contact: Michael Hinman, Managing Attorney

Telephone: 208-524-3660 Fax: 208-524-4983

Idaho Migrant Council, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Idaho Migrant Council, Inc. U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 317 Happy Day Blvd., Ste. 400 Caldwell, ID 83605

Contact: Humberto Fuentes,

Executive Director

Telephone: 208-454-1652 Fax: 208-459-0448

E-mail: imcet@micron.net

Idaho Migrant Council

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Idaho Migrant Council

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

317 Happy Day Blvd., Ste. 275

Caldwell, ID 83607

Contact: Alejandra Rebolledo,

Director

Telephone: 208-454-1652

Fax: 208-459-0416

E-mail: mhs@idahomigrantcouncil.org

Idaho NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Idaho NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Idaho Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 650 W. State St. P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720 0027

Contact: Mary Breckenridge, Supervisor, Child Nutrition

Programs

Telephone: 208-332-6820

Fax: 208-332-6833

Web Site:

http://www.sde.state.id.us/child

Idaho State Monitor Advocate

Idaho State Monitor Advocate Idaho Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL 317 W. Main St.

Boise, ID 83735

Contact: Dunnia Burnham, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 208-334-6132

Fax: 208-334-6430

E-mail: dburnham@labor.state.id.us

Web Site:

http://www.labor.state.id.us/msfw

INS Boise

INS Boise

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1185 S. Vinnell Way Boise, ID 83709

INS Helena District Office

INS Helena District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2800 Skyway Dr. Helena, MT 59602

Contact: Harry A. Thomas, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Idaho Falls

INS Idaho Falls

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

1820 E. 17th St., Ste. 190 Idaho Falls, ID 83404

Lewis-Clark State College

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP) Lewis-Clark State College

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

500 8th Ave.

Lewiston, ID 83501 2698 Contact: Patricia Clyde, Director

Telephone: 208-792-2300 Fax: 208-792-2057

E-mail: pclyde@lcsc.edu

Spokane Border Patrol Sector

Spokane Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

10710 N. Newport Hwy. Spokane, WA 99218

Contact: Ramon T. Ortega, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 509-353-2747

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Terry Reilly Health Services

Migrant Health Center Terry Reilly Health Services

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

211 16th Ave., N P.O. Box 9

Nampa, ID 83653 0009 Telephone: 208-467-4431

University of Idaho

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

University of Idaho U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

College of Education Moscow, ID 83844 2501

Contact: Yolanda Bisbee, Director

Telephone: 208-885-5173 Fax: 208-885-5896

E-mail: yobiz@sub.uidaho.edu

Valley Family Health Care, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Valley Family Health Care, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1441 NE 10th Ave. Payette, ID 83661

Telephone: 208-642-9376

Illinois

Champaign County Regional **Planning Commission**

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Champaign County Regional

Planning Commission

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1776 E. Washington St. Champaign, IL 61801 Telephone: 217-328-3313

Fax: 217-328-2426

Community Action Agency for McHenry County

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

50 Illinois

Community Action Agency for McHenry County Administration for Children and Families/HHS 100 N. Benton St., Ste. 3 Woodstock, IL 60098 Telephone: 815-338-8790 Fax: 815-338-5790

Community Health Partnership of Illinois

Migrant Health Center Community Health Partnership of Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 203 N. Wabash, Ste. 300 Chicago, IL 60601 Telephone: 312-795-0000

Del Valle Migrant Head Start

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Del Valle Migrant Head Start Administration for Children and Families/HHS 6550 Plainfield Rd., S Oswego, IL 60543 Telephone: 815-436-1092 Fax: 815-436-2217

Detroit Border Patrol Sector

Detroit Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service P.O. Box 450040 Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 0040 Telephone: 586-307-2160 Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Grace Migrant Head Start, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Grace Migrant Head Start, Inc. Administration for Children and Families/HHS 3960 Vincenes Ter. Momence, IL 60954 Telephone: 815-472-4306 Fax: 815-472-4457 Area Served: IL

Hoopeston Migrant Head Start

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Hoopeston Migrant Head Start Administration for Children and Families/HHS 530 E. First North St.

P.O. Box 136 Wellington, IL 60973 Telephone: 815-984-3706 Fax: 815-984-4500

Illinois Board of Education

Title I State Coordinator Illinois State Board of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA) 100 N. 1st St. Springfield, IL 62777 Contact: Myron Mason, Acting Director, Grants Management Division

Telephone: 217-782-3810 Fax: 217-782-7170 E-mail: mmason@isbe.net

Illinois Board of Education

Title III State Director Illinois State Board of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA) James R. Thompson Ctr., Dept. for Specialized Support 100 W. Randolph St., Ste. 14-300 Chicago, IL 60601 3268 Contact: Adela Weinstein, Principal Consultant Telephone: 312-814-3850 Fax: 312-814-8636 E-mail: aweinste@isbe.net Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Illinois Board of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director Illinois State Board of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 100 N. 1st St., W-260 Springfield, IL 62777 0002 Contact: David Gutierrez, Principal **Education Consultant** Telephone: 217-782-0083 Fax: 217-524-1090 E-mail: dgutierr@isbe.net

Illinois CACFP (Adult)

Illinois CACFP (Adult) Illinois Department on Aging Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 421 E. Capitol Ave. Springfield, IL 62701 Contact: State Director Telephone: 217-785-5291 Fax: 217-785-4474

Illinois Department of Human Services

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program Illinois Department of Human Services Administration for Children and Families/HHS 400 Iles Park Pl., 2nd Fl. Springfield, IL 62762 Contact: Molly Joseph-Parker, Director, Illinois Migrant Head Start Project Telephone: 217-524-6006

Fax: 217-557-8758 E-mail: dhsd60b1@dhs.state.il.us Area Served: IL and Benton County,

Coordinates statewide comprehensive health, education, family partnership, disabilities, and social services for farmworker families in Illinois.

Illinois Department of Children and Family Services

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Illinois Department of Children and Family Services Administration for Children and Families/HHS 406 E. Monroe St., Sta. 65D Springfield, IL 62701 Telephone: 217-557-0690 Fax: 217-557-0692

Illinois Migrant Council

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES) Illinois Migrant Council U.S. Department of Education/MEES 28 E. Jackson Blvd., no. 1600 Chicago, IL 60604 Contact: Brenda Pessin, Project

Director

Telephone: 312-663-1522

Illinois Migrant Council

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee Illinois Migrant Council U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 28 E. Jackson Blvd., no. 1600 Chicago, IL 60604 Contact: Eloy Salazar, Executive

Telephone: 312-663-1522, ext. 215

Indiana 51

Fax: 312-663-1994 E-mail: imces@aol.com

Web Site: http://www.collaboratory.

nunet.net/itrc/imc

Illinois NSLP, CACFP (Child), SFSP

Illinois NSLP, CACFP (Child),

SFSP

Illinois State Board of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 100 N. 1st St.

Springfield, IL 62777 0001 Contact: Mark Haller, Division Administrator, Nutrition Programs and Support Services

Toll-free Telephone: 800-545-7892

Telephone: 217-782-2491 Fax: 217-524-6124 E-mail: mhaller@isbe.net

Web Site:

http://www.isbe.net/nutrition Publishes a quarterly newsletter, Mealtime Minutes for the Child and Adult Care Food Program; and a monthly newsletter, Outlook for the National School Lunch and Breakfast Programs.

Illinois State Monitor Advocate

Illinois State Monitor Advocate Illinois Department of Employment Security

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 401 S. State, 7th Fl., N Chicago, IL 60605

Contact: Luz N. Calderon Croswell.

State Monitor Advocate Telephone: 213-793-6811 Fax: 312-793-1778

E-mail: lcroswe@ides.state.il.us Web Site: http://jobsearch.org/

INS Broadway

INS Broadway Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 4853 N. Broadway Chicago, IL 60640

INS Chicago

INS Chicago Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization 888 S. Rt. 59, no. 124 Naperville, IL 60540

INS Chicago District Office

INS Chicago District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

10 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604

Contact: Brian R. Perryman, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Harlem

INS Harlem **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Norridge Commons Shopping Center

4137 N. Harlem Ave.

Norridge, IL 60640

INS Pulaski

INS Pulaski **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Super Mall, Space 101 5160 S. Pulaski Ave.

INS Waukegan

Chicago, IL 60632

INS Waukegan **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 25 S. Greenbay Rd. Waukegan, IL 60085

Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago

111 W. Jackson Blvd., 3rd Fl. Chicago, IL 60604 3502 Contact: Vincent Beckman, Supervising Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-445-9025 Telephone: 312-341-9180

Fax: 312-341-1041

E-mail: vbackman@lafchicago.org

Medota Migrant Head Start

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Medota Migrant Head Start Administration for Children and Families/HHS 1012 Michigan Ave. Mendota, IL 61342

Telephone: 815-538-4414

Fax: 815-538-7054

Migrant Education, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Migrant Education, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

Rt. 1/Union/Jackson Labor Camp

P.O. Box 600 Cobden, IL 62920

Telephone: 618-893-4022

Fax: 618-893-2774

Shawnee Health Service and **Development Corporation**

Migrant Health Center Shawnee Health Service and **Development Corporation** Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 6325 Brandhorst Dr. Carterville, IL 62918 Telephone: 618-985-8221

Indiana

Detroit Border Patrol Sector

Detroit Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 450040

Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 0040

Telephone: 586-307-2160

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Indiana Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Indiana Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP State House, Rm. 229

151 W. Ohio St. Indianapolis, IN 46204

Contact: Darlene Slaby, Director, Division of Language Minority and

Migrant Programs

Telephone: 317-232-0555 Fax: 317-234-2121

E-mail: dslaby@doe.state.in.us

Indiana Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Indiana State Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA) State House, Rm. 229

52

Indianapolis, IN 46204 2798 Contact: Marjorie Simic, Division of Compensatory Education Telephone: 317-232-0540

Fax: 317-233-6502

E-mail: msimic@doe.state.in.us

Indiana Department of Education

Title III State Director Indiana Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

151 W. Ohio St. State House, Rm. 229 Indianapolis, IN 46204 2798 Contact: Darlene Slaby, Title III

State Director

Telephone: 317-232-0555

Fax: 317-234-2121

E-mail: dslaby@doe.state.in.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Indiana Health Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Indiana Health Centers, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 120 E. Market St., Ste. 300 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Telephone: 317-632-1231

Indiana NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Indiana NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Indiana Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA State House, Rm. 229 151 W. Ohio

Indianapolis, IN 46204 2798 Contact: Jill Haller, Team Leader Toll-free Telephone: 800-537-1142

Telephone: 317-232-0850 Fax: 317-232-0855

E-mail: jhaller@doe.state.in.us

Web Site:

http://www.doe.state.in.us/food

Indiana State Monitor Advocate

Indiana State Monitor Advocate Indiana Workforce Development U.S. Employment Service/DOL Government Center S., Legal

Support

10 N. Senate Ave. Indianapolis, IN 46204

Contact: Timothy Mogle, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 317-232-7486

Fax: 317-233-1884

E-mail: tmogle@dwd.state.in.us Web Site: http://www.dwd.state.in.us/

INS Chicago District Office

INS Chicago District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

10 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604

Contact: Brian R. Perryman, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Hammond

INS Hammond Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Indianapolis Blvd. (Rt. 41) 7852 Interstate Plz. Dr. Hammond, IN 46324

INS Indianapolis

INS Indianapolis **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 950 N. Meridian St. Indianapolis, IN 46204

Legal Services Organization of

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services Organization of Indiana

151 Delaware St., no. 1800 Indianapolis, IN 46204

Contact: Jeff Boulden, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-869-0212 Telephone: 317-631-1395

Fax: 317-631-9775

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., **Indiana Region**

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Indiana

Region

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 513 W. Lincoln Rd.

Kokomo, IN 46902

Contact: Carolyn N. Garcia,

Regional Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-862-4767

Telephone: 765-453-1509

Fax: 765-453-1809

E-mail:

carolyn.garcia@mail.tmccentral.org

Web Site:

http://www.tmhsindiana.org

Focuses on providing comprehensive services, a trained staff members who travel from Texas to Ohio. Indiana, Wisconsin, and Michigan and are bilingual, bicultural, and sensitive to the plight of the migrant farmworker; and who provide employment and educational opportunities to persons who want to leave the migrant stream.

Transition Resources Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Transition Resources Corporation U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 2511 E. 46th St., Ste. J-2 Indianapolis, IN 46205

Contact: L. Diane Swift, State

Telephone: 317-547-1924 Fax: 317-547-6594

E-mail:

ldswift@transitionresources.org Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

Area Served: IN

lowa

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

2320 S. Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Des Moines

INS Des Moines **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 210 Walnut St., no. 369 Des Moines, IA 50309

INS Omaha District Office

INS Omaha District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

lowa 53

3736 S. 132nd St. Omaha, NE 68144

Contact: Gerard Heinauer, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Iowa Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Iowa Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP Grimes State Office Bldg.

E. 14th and Grand Des Moines, IA 50319

Contact: Donna Eggleston, Migrant Education Director/Consultant

Telephone: 515-281-3999 Fax: 515-242-6025

E-mail:

donna.eggleston@eed.state.ak.us

Iowa Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Iowa Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

Grimes State Office Bldg. 14th and Grand Ave. Des Moines, IA 50319 0146

Contact: Dr. Paul Cahill, Administrator, Title I Telephone: 515-281-3944

Fax: 515-242-6025

E-mail: paul.cahill@ed.state.ia.us

Iowa Department of Education

Title III State Director Iowa Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

Grimes State Office Bldg.
E. 14th and Grand Ave.
Des Moines, IA 50319 0146
Contact: Dr. Carmen P. Sosa,
Consultant, ESL/Bilingual/Foreign

Languages Programs Telephone: 515-281-3805

Fax: 515-242-6025

E-mail: carmen.sosa@ed.state.ia.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Iowa NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Iowa NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Iowa Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Grimes State Office Bldg. Des Moines, IA 50319 0146 Contact: Director, Bureau of Food and Nutrition

Telephone: 515-281-4757

Fax: 515-281-6548

Iowa State Monitor Advocate

Iowa State Monitor Advocate Iowa Workforce Development U.S. Employment Service/DOL 150 Des Moines St.

Des Moines, IA 50309 5563 Contact: John McDonald, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 515-281-9336 Fax: 515-281-9096

E-mail:

john.mcdonald@iwd.state.ia.us Web Site: http://www.state.ia.us/gov

ernment/des/

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa, Ottumwa

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Southeast Iowa Regional Office Legal Services Corporation of Iowa 112 E. 3rd St.

Ottumwa, IA 52501 2903

Contact: James F. Elliott, Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-452-0007

Telephone: 515-683-3166 Fax: 515-683-3168

E-mail: jelliott@iowalaw.org

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa, Mason City

Migrant Legal Assistance Office North Central Iowa Regional Office Legal Services Corporation of Iowa 600 1st St., NW, Ste. 103 Mason City, IA 50401

Contact: Ron Wagenaar, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-392-0021

Telephone: 515-423-4651 Fax: 515-423-4657

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa, Waterloo

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services Corporation of Iowa 708 First National Bldg. Sycamore and E. 4th Waterloo, IA 50703

Contact: Cynthia Rybolt, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-392-0021

Telephone: 319-235-7008 Fax: 319-235-7070

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa, Sioux City

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Northwest Iowa Regional Office Legal Services Corporation of Iowa 506 Nebraska St.

Sioux City, IA 51101

Contact: Tasha Johnson, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-352-0017

Telephone: 712-277-8686 Fax: 712-277-2554

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa, Des Moines

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Migrant Project

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa

1111 9th St., Ste. 230

Des Moines, IA 50314 2527 Contact: James F. Elliott, Migrant

Project Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-532-1275

Telephone: 515-243-2151 Fax: 515-246-6075

E-mail: jelliott@iowalaw.org

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa, Iowa City

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services Corporation of Iowa 430 Iowa Ave.

Iowa City, IA 52240

Contact: James Kringlen, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-272-0008

Telephone: 319-351-6570 Fax: 319-351-0079 Area Served: IA

Legal Services Corporation of Iowa, Council Bluffs

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services Corporation of Iowa 300 Smith-Davis Bldg.

532 1st Ave.

Council Bluffs, IA 51501 Contact: Joe Basque, Attorney Telephone: 712-328-3982

Fax: 712-328-3996

Proteus, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Proteus, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 175 NW 57th Pl. P.O. Box 10385 Des Moines, IA 50306

Telephone: 515-244-5694

54 Kansas

Proteus, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Proteus, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

175 NW 57th Pl. P.O. Box 10385

Des Moines, IA 50306

Contact: Terry Y. Meek, Executive

Director

Telephone: 515-244-5694
Fax: 515-244-4166
E-mail: proteus@netins.net
Web Site: http://www.netins.net/

showcase/proteus

SER Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee Proteus, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

175 NW 57th Pl. P.O. Box 10385

Des Moines, IA 50306

Contact: Richard E. Lopez, Chief

Executive Officer

Telephone: 515-244-5694 Fax: 515-244-4166 E-mail: proteus@netins.net

Kansas

Fort Scott Community College

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Fort Scott Community College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 2108 S. Horton St.

Fort Scott, KS 66701 3141

Contact: Johnny Bennett, Director Telephone: 620-223-2700

Fax: 620-223-4927

E-mail: johnbt@fortscott.edu

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2320 S. Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Hays Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Hays Legal Services

102 W. 15th St. Hays, KS 67601

Contact: Joe Kuhn, Managing

Attorney

Telephone: 785-625-4514

Fax: 785-623-4262

INS Kansas City District Office

INS Kansas City District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

9747 NW Conant Ave. Kansas City, MO 64153

Contact: Michael Heston, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Wichita

INS Wichita

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

271 W. 3rd St.

Ste. 1050

North Wichita, KS 67202

Kansas Department of Health and Environment

Migrant Health Center

Kansas Department of Health and

Environment

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

Signature Bldg., Ste. 340

1000 SW Jackson

Topeka, KS 66612 1365

Contact: Cyndi Treaster, Program

Manager

Telephone: 785-296-8113

Fax: 785-296-1231

E-mail: ctreaste@kdhe.state.ks.us

Kansas NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Kansas NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Kansas State Board of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

120 SE 10th Ave.

Topeka, KS 66612 1182

Contact: Director, Nutrition Services

Telephone: 785-296-2276

Fax: 785-296-1413

Kansas State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Kansas State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

120 SE 10th Ave.

Topeka, KS 66612

Contact: Judi Miller, Consolidated and Supplemental Program Team

Telephone: 785-296-5081 Fax: 785-296-5867

E-mail: judim@ksde.org

Kansas State Department of Education

Title III State Director

Kansas State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

120 SE 10th Ave.

Topeka, KS 66612 1182

Contact: Judi Miller, Coordinator,

State and Federal Programs Telephone: 785-296-5081

Fax: 785-296-5867

E-mail: judim@ksde.org

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Kansas State Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Kansas State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

120 SE 10th Ave. Topeka, KS 66612

Contact: Ron Johnson, Education

Program Consultant Telephone: 785-296-2600

Fax: 785-296-5867 E-mail: rjohnson@ksde.org

Kansas State Monitor Advocate

Kansas State Monitor Advocate

Kansas Department of Human

Resources

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

401 SW Topeka Blvd.

Topeka, KS 66603 3182

Contact: Jenny Moe, State Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 785-296-5014

Fax: 785-291-3512 E-mail: jlmoe@hr.state.ks.us

Kansas State University

High School Equivalency Program

Web Site: http://www.hr.state.ks.us

(HEP)

Kentucky 55

Kansas State University U.S. Department of Education/HEP 308 Bluemont Hall Manhattan, KS 66506 5301

Contact: Dr. Socorro Herrera,

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 888-375-5669

Fax: 785-532-2797 E-mail: sococo@ksu.edu

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES) U.S. Department of Education/MEES 510 Merchant Emporia, KS 66801

Contact: Elizabeth McCoy, Project

Director

Telephone: 316-341-2225

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc.

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 2385 Irving Hill Rd.

Lawrence, KS 66045 7563 Contact: Andrew N. Dalton,

Director

Telephone: 785-864-1210 E-mail: paulb@ku.edu

Kentucky

Appalachian Research & Defense Fund of Kentucky

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Kentucky Migrant Legal Services Project

Appalachian Research & Defense Fund of Kentucky

P.O. Box 567

Richmond, KY 40476 0567

Contact: Ira Newman, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-477-1394

Telephone: 606-886-3876 Fax: 859-624-1396

E-mail: ardfky@pcsystems.net

Eastern Kentucky University College of Health Sciences

Migrant Health Center Eastern Kentucky University College of Health Sciences Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS MSC 509 Brockton

521 Lancaster Ave.

Richmond, KY 40475 3102 Telephone: 859-622-6309

INS Louisville

INS Louisville

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

601 W. Broadway, Ste. 390 Louisville, KY 40202

INS New Orleans District Office

INS New Orleans District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

701 Loyola Ave., Rm. T-8011 New Orleans, LA 70113

Contact: Michael J. Conway, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Kentucky Department of Education and Division of Federal Program Resources

Migrant Education Program State Director

Kentucky Department of Education and Division of Federal Program Resources

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 500 Mero St.

300 Meio St.

Capital Plaza Tower, R. 832 Frankfort, KY 40601

Contact: Kenneth W. Ison, Migrant

Coordinator

Telephone: 502-564-3791 Fax: 502-564-8149

E-mail: kison@kde.state.ky.us

Kentucky Department of Education

Title III State Director

Kentucky Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

Capital Plaza Tower

500 Mero St.

Frankfort, KY 40601

Contact: Rina Gratz, Title III State

Consultant

Telephone: 502-564-2106, ext. 4127

Fax: 502-564-9848

E-mail: rgratz@kde.state.ky.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA.

Kentucky Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Kentucky Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

Capital Plaza Tower, Rm. 820

500 Mero St.

Frankfort, KY 40601

Contact: Judy Tabor, Division of

Program Resources Telephone: 502-564-3791 Fax: 502-564-6721

E-mail: jtabor@kde.state.ky.us

Kentucky Farmworker Programs, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Kentucky Farmworker Programs,

Inc

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Labor/ETA$

1844 Lyda St., Ste. 210

P.O. Box 51146

Bowling Green, KY 42102 4446

Contact: Ronald J. Ramsey,

Executive Director

Telephone: 270-782-2330 Fax: 270-781-9820

E-mail: rjramc1844@aol.com

Kentucky NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Kentucky NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Kentucky Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 1024 Capital Center Dr.

Frankfort, KY 40601

Contact: Director, Division of School and Community Nutrition

Telephone: 502-573-4390 Fax: 502-573-6775

Kentucky State Monitor Advocate

Kentucky State Monitor Advocate Kentucky Cabinet for Human Resources

Resources

U.S. Employment Service/DOL Human Resources Bldg.

275 E. Main St., 2nd Fl. W Frankfort, KY 40621

Contact: Jody Hughes, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 502-564-7456

Fax: 502-564-7459

Web Site: http://www.state.ky.us/

agencies/wforce/des.htm

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start

56 Kentucky

Project (MEES)

U.S. Department of Education/MEES

100 Alpine Dr.

Shelbyville, KY 40065 Contact: Karla Gibbs, Project

Director

Telephone: 502-647-3533

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

P.O. Box 6218

New Orleans, LA 70174 6218 Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107 Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Somerset Community College

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Somerset Community College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 808 Monticello St.

Somerset, KY 42501

Contact: Stewart Phillips, Director

Telephone: 606-875-8866 Fax: 606-676-9065

E-mail: Stewart.Phillips@kctcs.net

University of Kentucky Research **Foundation**

Migrant Health Center University of Kentucky Research Foundation

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1141 Red Mile Rd., Ste. 102 Lexington, KY 40504 9842

Telephone: 859-323-5317

Louisiana

Farmworker Legal Assistance **Project**

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Farmworker Legal Assistance

Project

1020 Surrey St. P.O. Box 4823

Lafayette, LA 70502 4823 Contact: Nolton J. Senegal, Sr.,

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-256-1175

Telephone: 337-237-4320 Fax: 337-237-8839 E-mail: nolton@la-law.org

INS New Orleans District Office

INS New Orleans District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Servic Fitle III State Director

701 Loyola Ave., Rm. T-8011 New Orleans, LA 70113

Contact: Michael J. Conway, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS New Orleans

INS New Orleans

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

701 Loyola Ave., Rm. T-8011 New Orleans, LA 70113

Louisiana Department of Education

Division of Family, Career, and

Technical Education

Louisiana Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

1201 N. 3rd St., 4th Fl. Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Contact: John Norris, Section Leader, Adult and Family Literacy

Services

Telephone: 225-219-0368

Fax: 225-219-4439

E-mail: jnorris@doe.state.la.us

Louisiana Department of Education

Division of Family, Career, and

Technical Education

Louisiana Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

1201 N. 3rd St., 4th Fl. Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Contact: Debi K. Faucette, Director,

Division of Family, Career, and

Technical Education Telephone: 225-342-3336

Fax: 225-219-4439

E-mail: dfaucette@doe.state.la.us

Louisiana NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Louisiana NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Louisiana Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 655 N. 5th St.

P.O. Box 94064

Baton Rouge, LA 70804 9064 Contact: Director, Food and

Nutrition Services

Telephone: 225-342-3720 Fax: 225-342-3305

Louisiana State Department of Education

Louisiana Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

1201 N. 3rd St. P.O. Box 94064

Baton Rouge, LA 70804 9064 Contact: Diana Dean Sewell, Education Program Manager, Title III-English Language Acquisition for Limited English and Immigrant

Students

Telephone: 225-342-3923

Fax: 225-342-5297

E-mail: dsewell@doe.state.la.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Louisiana State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Louisiana State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

P.O. Box 94064

Baton Rouge, LA 70804

Contact: J. P. Beaudoin, Director,

IASA, Title I

Telephone: 225-342-9615

Fax: 225-342-4080

E-mail: jbeaudoin@mail.doe.state.la

Louisiana State Monitor Advocate

Louisiana State Monitor Advocate Louisiana Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL

1001 N. 23rd St.

Capitol Station, Box 94094

Baton Rouge, LA 70804 9094

Contact: James A. Pillot, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 225-342-3280

Fax: 225-342-2935

E-mail: jpillot@ldol.state.la.us Web Site: http://www.laworks.net

Motivation, Education and Training, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Motivation, Education and Training,

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1055 Laurel St., Ste. 232 Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Contact: Kevin Boyd, State Director Telephone: 504-343-0301

Maine 57

Fax: 504-343-7977

E-mail: METadmin@neosoft.com

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

P.O. Box 6218

New Orleans, LA 70174 6218 Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Maine

Aroostook County Action Program

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Aroostook County Action Program Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 771 Main St. P.O. Box 1116

Presque Isle, ME 04769 Telephone: 207-768-3045 Fax: 207-768-3022

Child and Family Opportunities, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Child and Family Opportunities, Inc. Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 648

Ellsworth, ME 04605

Contact: Jeanie Mills, Executive

Director

Telephone: 207-667-2995 Fax: 207-667-2212

Web Site:

http://www.chldandfamilyopp.com

Houlton Border Patrol Sector

Houlton Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

Rt. 1, Calais Rd. Houlton, ME 04737

Contact: Stanley U. Spencer, Chief

Patrol Agent

Toll-free Telephone: 800-851-8727

Telephone: 207-532-6521

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Houlton

INS Houlton

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

US INS POE at end of Interstate 95

P.O. Box 189

Houlton, ME 04730

INS Portland

INS Portland

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

176 Gannett Dr.

South Portland, ME 04106

INS Portland District Office

INS Portland District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

176 Gannett Dr.

South Portland, ME 04106

Contact: Jean R. Ouellette, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Kennebec Valley Technical College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Kennebec Valley Technical College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 92 Western Ave.

Fairfield, ME 04937

Contact: Betty L. Anderson, Project

Coordinator

Telephone: 207-532-6551 E-mail: banderson@mmfrc.org

Maine CACFP

Maine CACFP

Maine Department of Human

Services

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

11 State House Sta.221 State St.

Augusta, ME 04333

Contact: Director, Child and Adult

Care Food Program Telephone: 207-287-5060

Fax: 207-287-5031

Maine Department of Education

Title III State Director
Maine Department of Education
U.S. Department of Education
(OELA)

23 State House Sta.
Augusta, ME 04333 0023
Contact: Dr. Barney Berube,

ESL/Bilingual Education Specialist

Telephone: 207-624-6788 Fax: 207-624-6789

E-mail: barney.berube@state.me.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Maine Migrant Education Program

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Maine Migrant Education Program U.S. Department of Education/MEP

23 State House Sta. State Office Bldg., 5th Fl.

Augusta, ME 04333 Contact: Kathy Manning, State

Director

Telephone: 207-624-7605 (6710)

Fax: 207-624-6706

E-mail: kathy.manning@state.me.us

Maine NSLP, SFSP

Maine NSLP, SFSP

Maine Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

23 State House Sta. Augusta, ME 04333

Contact: State Director Telephone: 207-624-6845

Fax: 207-624-6841

Maine State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator
Maine State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

19 State House Sta.

24 Stone St.

Augusta, ME 04333 0019 Contact: Kathy Manning,

Coordinator, Compensatory

Education

Telephone: 207-624-6705 Fax: 207-287-5900

E-mail: kathy.manning@state.me.us

Maine State Monitor Advocate

Maine State Monitor Advocate Maine Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL

185 Lancaster St. Portland, ME 04101

Contact: Juan Perez Febles, State

58 Maryland

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 207-822-0152 Fax: 207-822-0221 E-mail: juan.perezfebles@state.me.us

Web Site:

http://www.state.me.us/labor/jsd/jobs

erv.htm/

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES) U.S. Department of Education/MEES 19 State House Sta. Augusta, ME 04333

Contact: Pamela Gatcomb, Project

Director

Telephone: 207-287-5174

Pine Tree Legal Assistance, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Pine Tree Legal Assistance, Inc. 61 Main St., Rm. 41 Bangor, ME 04401

Contact: Eric Nelson, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-879-7463

Telephone: 207-942-8241 Fax: 207-942-8323

E-mail: enelson@ptla.org, NH

Rural Health Centers of Maine, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Rural Health Centers of Maine, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

Nine Green St. P.O. Box 405

Augusta, ME 04332 0405 Telephone: 207-622-9252

Training and Development Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Training and Development

Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

14 High St. P.O. Box 476

Ellsworth, ME 04605 0476

Contact: Jack A. Frost, 402 Project

Manager

Telephone: 207-667-7543 Fax: 207-667-3780 E-mail: jfrost@tdc-usa.org

Maryland

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

231 Grand Island Blvd. Tonawanda, NY 14150

Contact: Peter R. Moran, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 716-447-3942

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

CASA of Maryland, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Legal Office

CASA of Maryland, Inc.

734 University

Takoma Park, MD 20903 Contact: Kim Propeack, Farmworker Project Coordinator

Telephone: 301-431-4185

Fax: 301-431-4179

E-mail: kimpropeack@hotmail.com

Center for Human Services

High School Equivalency Program (HEP) 12331-C Georgia Ave. Center for Human Services

U.S. Department of Education/HEP 7200 Wisconsin Ave., Ste. 600

Bethesda, MD 20814

Contact: Grogan Ullah, Director Telephone: 301-941-8451 or 717-

334-2221

Fax: 301-941-8427 E-mail: groganu@cvn.net

Choptank Community Health System, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Choptank Community Health

System, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

609 Daffin Ln. P.O. Box 660 Denton, MD 21629

Telephone: 410-479-4306

Greater Baden Medical Services, Inc

Migrant Health Center

Greater Baden Medical Services.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 13605 Baden Westwood Rd. Brandywine, MD 20613

Telephone: 301-888-2233

INS Baltimore

INS Baltimore

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

George H. Fallon Federal Bldg.

31 Hopkins Plz.

Baltimore, MD 21201

INS Baltimore District Office

INS Baltimore District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Fallon Federal Bldg.

31 Hopkins Plz.

Baltimore, MD 21201

Contact: Louis D. Crocetti, Jr.,

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Glenmont

INS Glenmont

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Glenmont Plz.

Wheaton, MD 20906

INS Salisbury

INS Salisbury

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

119 W. Naylor Mill Rd., Ste. 11

Salisbury, MD 21801

Legal Aid Bureau of Maryland, Inc., Baltimore

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Legal Aid Bureau of Maryland, Inc.,

Baltimore

500 E. Lexington St.

Baltimore, MD 21202

Contact: Joan Little, Chief Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-999-8904

Telephone: 410-539-5340

Fax: 410-539-1710 E-mail: baltcity@mdlab.org

Legal Aid Bureau of Maryland, Inc., Salisbury

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Legal Aid Bureau of Maryland, Inc.,

Salisbury

111 High St.

Salisbury, MD 21801

Contact: Laura Slack, Staff Attorney

Maryland 59

Toll-free Telephone: 800-444-4099 Telephone: 410-546-5511 Fax: 410-860-2148 E-mail: lslack@mdlab.org Web Site: http://www.mdlab.org

Maryland NSLP, CACFP Maryland NSLP, CACFP

Maryland State Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 200 W. Baltimore St., 3rd Fl. Baltimore, MD 21201 2595 Contact: Director, School and Community Nutrition Programs Telephone: 410-767-0199 Fax: 410-333-2635

Maryland SFSP

Maryland SFSP Maryland State Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 200 W. Baltimore St. Baltimore, MD 21201 2595 Contact: Roxanne Moore, Staff Specialist, Nutrition and Transportation Telephone: 410-767-0211 Fax: 410-333-2635

Maryland State Department of **Education**

E-mail: rmoore@msde.state.md.us

Title I State Coordinator Maryland State Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA) 200 W. Baltimore St. Baltimore, MD 21201 Contact: Sarah Hall, Compensatory **Education Branch**

Telephone: 410-767-0310 Fax: 410-333-8148

E-mail: shall@msde.state.md.us

Maryland State Department of Education

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Maryland State Department of Education Administration for Children and Families/HHS 700 Glasgow St., Rm. 13 Cambridge, MD 21613 Contact: Cvieta J. Sheridan,

Director, Migrant Education Service

Center

Telephone: 410-221-0151 Fax: 410-221-1085 E-mail: mesc@dmv.com

Maryland State Department of Education, Division of Instruction, LDEL

Title III State Director Maryland State Department of Education, Division of Instruction, U.S. Department of Education (OELA) 200 W. Baltimore St. Baltimore, MD 21201 Contact: Gertrude (Trudy) Collier, Branch Chief, Language

Development/Early Learning Telephone: 410-767-0341 Fax: 410-333-2379

E-mail: tcollier@msde.state.md.us Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Maryland State Monitor Advocate Maryland State Monitor Advocate

Maryland Department of Labor,

Licensing and Regulation

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 1100 N. Eutaw St., Rm. 209 Baltimore, MD 21201 Contact: Carl D. Reavis, State Monitor Advocate Telephone: 410-767-2093 Fax: 410-767-2010 E-mail:

creavis@careernet.state.md.us Web Site:

http://www.dllr.state.md.us/

Migrant Clinicians Network

Satellite Location Migrant Clinicians Network 504 Poplar Hill Ave. Salisbury, MD 21801 Telephone: 410-860-9850 E-mail: mcn@migrantclinician.org Web Site: http://www.migrantclinician.org

Migrant Education Program

Area Served: Maryland area

Migrant Education Program State Director Migrant Education Program U.S. Department of Education/MEP 700 Glasgow St. Cambridge, MD 21613

Contact: Cvieta Sheridan, State

Director

Telephone: 410-221-0151 Fax: 410-221-1085 E-mail: mesc@dmv.com

Princess Anne Primary School

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Princess Anne Primary School Administration for Children and Families/HHS

11576 Lankford St. Princess Anne, MD 21853 Telephone: 410-651-0481

Fax: 410-651-4286

Public Justice Center

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Public Justice Center 500 E. Lexington St., Ste. 200 Baltimore, MD 21202

Contact: Jonathan Smith, Executive

Director

Telephone: 410-625-9609 Fax: 410-625-9423

E-mail: smith@publicjustice.org

Somerset County Public Schools, **Princess Anne**

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Somerset County Public Schools Administration for Children and

30411 Mount Vernon Rd. Princess Anne, MD 21853 Telephone: 410-651-1616

Fax: 416-651-2931

Families/HHS

Somerset County Public Schools, Westover

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Somerset County Public Schools Administration for Children and Families/HHS 7982 Chrisfield Hwy. Westover, MD 21871 Telephone: 410-623-4321 Fax: 410-651-2931

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee Telamon Corporation

60 Massachusetts

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 917 Mount Herman Rd., #2 Salisbury, MD 21804 5100 Contact: Karen Webster, State

Director

Telephone: 410-546-4604 Fax: 410-546-0566

E-mail: tcmdjtpa@onp.wdsc.org

Three Lower Counties (TLC) Community Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center
Three Lower Counties (TLC)
Community Services, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 12137 Elm St.

P.O. Box 191

Princess Anne, MD 21853 0191 Contact: Joan Robbins, Executive

Director

Telephone: 410-651-9852 Fax: 410-651-1279 E-mail: jrobbins@tlccs.com Area Served: Somerset, Wicomico, and Worcester Counties, MD

Massachusetts

EDCO Collaborative

Migrant Education Program State Director

EDCO Collaborative

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Education/MEP$

20 Kent St.

Brookline, MA 02445 Contact: Miriam Schwartz, Associate Executive Director and

MMEP State Director

Telephone: 617-738-5600, ext. 612

Fax: 617-738-0968

E-mail: mschwartz@edcollab.org

INS Boston

INS Boston

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

170 Portland St. Boston, MA 02114

INS Boston District Office

INS Boston District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

John F. Kennedy Federal Bldg.

Government Center Boston, MA 02203

Contact: Denis C. Riordan, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Massachusetts Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator
Massachusetts Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA) 350 Main St.

Malden, MA 02148

Contact: Barbara Solomon, Chapter

1 Coordinator

Telephone: 781-388-3300, ext. 6262

Fax: 781-388-3395

E-mail: bsolomon@doe.mass.edu

Massachusetts Department of Education, Accountability and Targeted Assistance

Title III State Director Massachusetts Department of Education, Accountability and

Targeted Assistance

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA) 350 Main St.

Malden, MA 02148 5023

Contact: Kathryn Riley, State Title

III Director

Telephone: 781-338-3522

Fax: 781-338-3318

E-mail: kriley@doe.mass.edu

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Massachusetts Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Massachusetts Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

350 Main St.

Malden, MA 02148

Contact: Peter D. Cirioni, Supervisor, Learning Support

Services

Telephone: 781-338-9624 Fax: 781-338-3399 (3394) E-mail: pcirioni@doe.mass.edu

Massachusetts Justice Project, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Massachusetts Justice Project, Inc. 57 Suffold St., Ste. 401

Holyoke, MA 01040 5028 Contact: Maria Cuerda, Paralegal

Telephone: 413-533-2660

Fax: 413-535-1774

E-mail: Mcuerda@majp.org

Massachusetts League of Community Health Centers

Migrant Health Center

Massachusetts League of Community

Health Centers

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

100 Boylston St., Ste. 700 Boston, MA 02116

Telephone: 617-426-2225

Massachusetts NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Massachusetts NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Massachusetts Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

350 Main St.

Malden, MA 02148 5023 Contact: Director, Nutrition Programs and Services Telephone: 781-338-6479 Fax: 781-338-3399

Massachusetts State Monitor Advocate

Massachusetts State Monitor

Advocate

Department of Employment and

Training

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

Charles F. Hurley Building

19 Staniford St. Boston, MA 02114

Contact: Jose V. Ocasio, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 617-626-5587

Fax: 617-727-8671 E-mail: jocasio@detma.org Web Site: http://www.detma.org

New England Farmworkers Council,

National Farmworker Jobs Program

New England Farmworkers Council,

Inc.
U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1628-1640 Main St. Springfield, MA 01103

Contact: Kathy Suarez, Director of

Operations Telephone: 413-781-2145, ext. 297

Fax: 413-781-5928 E-mail: kspfc@aol.com

New England Farmworkers Council, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Michigan 61

Grantee

New England Farmworkers Council,

Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 1628-1640 Main St.

Springfield, MA 01103 Contact: Heriberto Flores,

Executive Director Telephone: 413-781-2145 Fax: 413-781-5928

E-mail: jwpfc@aol.com

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

155 Grand Ave. Swanton, VT 05488

Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Western Massachusetts Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Western Massachusetts Legal

Services

150 North St.

Pittsfield, MA 01103 1905 Contact: Joe Morrison, Attorney

Telephone: 413-781-7826

Fax: 413-746-3221

E-mail: jmorrison@dmls.org

Michigan

Buen Pastor Migrant Head Start M116

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Buen Pastor Migrant Head Start

M116

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 111 W. 13th St.

Holland, MI 49423

Telephone: 616-395-2646 Fax: 616-395-9807

Detroit Border Patrol Sector

Detroit Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 450040

Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 0040

Telephone: 586-307-2160

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Family Medical Center of Michigan, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Family Medical Center of Michigan,

Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

8765 Lewis Ave.

Temperance, MI 48182 9300 Telephone: 734-847-3802

Farmworker Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Farmworker Legal Services

34276 52nd St. P.O. Box 219

Bangor, MI 49103

Contact: Daniel Inquilla, Managing

Attorney

Telephone: 269-427-1622 Fax: 269-427-2862 E-mail: fls@mlan.net

Web Site:

http://www.FarmworkerLaw.org

Health Delivery, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Health Delivery, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

3605 Davenport Saginaw, MI 48602 Telephone: 989-792-8751

Immigration Assistance Program

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Immigration Assistance Program Archdiocese of Kalamazoo

1128 Race St.

Kalamazoo, MI 49001

Contact: Kirsten Enstice, Program

Director

Telephone: 616-385-1019

Fax: 616-344-6602

E-mail: emsticekish@hotmail.com

INS Detroit

INS Detroit

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2652 E. Jefferson Ave. Detroit, MI 48207

INS Detroit District Office

INS Detroit District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 333 Mt. Elliot Detroit, MI 48207

Contact: Carol Jenifer, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Grand Rapids

INS Grand Rapids

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

4484 Breton Rd.

Kentwood, MI 49508

INS Sault St. Marie

INS Sault St. Marie

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

USINS International Bridge Plz.

Sault St. Marie, MI 49783

InterCare Community Health Network

Migrant Health Center InterCare Community Health

Network

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

50 Industrial Park Dr. Bangor, MI 49013 0130 Telephone: 616-427-7937

Kent County Head Start

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Kent County Head Start

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1805 Bristol, NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49504

Telephone: 616-453-4145

Fax: 616-453-0489

Michigan Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Michigan Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

608 W. Allegan St.

P.O. Box 30008

Lansing, MI 48909

Contact: Linda Brown, Supervisor, Compensatory Education Programs

Telephone: 517-373-3921 Fax: 517-335-2886

E-mail: brownlq@state.mi.us

Michigan

Michigan Department of Education, **Bilingual Education Office**

Title III State Director Michigan Department of Education, Bilingual Education Office U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

P.O. Box 30008 Lansing, MI 48909

Contact: Mazin A. Heiderson,

Bilingual Education Telephone: 517-373-6066

Fax: 517-335-2886

E-mail: heidersonm@michigan.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Michigan Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Michigan Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 608 W. Allegan

P.O. Box 30008 Lansing, MI 48909

Contact: Mary Alice Galloway, Supervisor, Central Support Telephone: 517-373-3921 Fax: 517-335-2886

E-mail: gallowaym@michigan.gov

Michigan Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Michigan Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 608 W. Allegan

P.O. Box 30008 Lansing, MI 48909

Contact: Linda Forward, Migrant Education Program Director Telephone: 517-373-6066

Fax: 517-335-2886

E-mail: forwardl@michigan.gov

Web Site:

http://www.michigan.gov/mde

Michigan Immigration Counseling and Advocacy Project

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Michigan Immigration Counseling and Advocacy Project 648 Monroe NW, Ste. 318 Grand Rapids, MI 49503 Contact: Jennifer Hollis, N.A.P.I.L.

Fellow

Toll-free Telephone: 800-418-3390 Telephone: 616-454-5055

Fax: 616-454-5055 E-mail: jhollis@mlan.net

Michigan Migrant Education State ID & R Program, Reese, MI

Reese Public Schools (Migrant Education)

Michigan Migrant Education State ID & R Program, Reese, MI 9535 Center St.

Reese, MI 48767

Contact: Gregory LaMere,

Recruiter/Tutor

Telephone: 989-674-0072 or 989-

868-9864 ext. 2223

E-mail: gregl@access4cheap.com Serves Michigan counties of Huron, Sanilac, Bay, Midland, Tuscola, Arenac, Ithaca, Isabella, St. Clair, Lapeer, Genesee, Iosco, and Saginaw. Provides educational services such as free in-home tutoring, distribution of free gradeappropriate educational packets, summer schooling, the PASS program where students can earn credits towards a diploma or GED. Covers ages 3-21 years old (without a diploma or GED). Packets contain basic math and reading workbooks, reading book, and other items such as calculators, etc. depending on grade level. Materials delivered to homes and used as a resource in tutoring students. If interested, call or send email.

Michigan Migrant Legal Assistance Project, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Michigan Migrant Legal Assistance Project, Inc.

648 Monroe NW, Ste. 318 Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Contact: Teresa M. Hendricks,

Executive Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-418-3390

Telephone: 616-454-5055 Fax: 616-454-7022

E-mail: Thendricks@mlan.net

Michigan NSLP, CACFP

Michigan NSLP, CACFP Michigan Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 608 W. Allegan P.O. Box 30008 Lansing, MI 48933 Contact: Director, School

Management Services Telephone: 517-373-8642 Fax: 517-373-4022

Michigan SFSP

Michigan SFSP MWRO USDA FNS SNP Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 77 W. Jackson Blvd., 20th Fl. Chicago, IL 60604 3507

Contact: Director, Summer Program

Telephone: 312-353-3089 Fax: 312-353-4108

Michigan State Monitor Advocate

Michigan State Monitor Advocate Michigan Department of Career Development/ESA U.S. Employment Service/DOL 1201 N. Washington Sq. Lansing, MI 48913

Contact: Richard Olivarez, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 517-241-8669 Fax: 517-241-1820

E-mail: olivarezr@michigan.gov Web Site: http://www.mesainfo.com/

Michigan State University

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Michigan State University U.S. Department of Education/CAMP MSU Campus 528 Wonders Hall East Lansing, MI 48825

Director

Telephone: 517-432-9900 Fax: 517-432-9901 E-mail: garcial@msu.edu

Contact: Luis Alonzo Garcia,

Michigan State University

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Michigan State University U.S. Department of Education/HEP 301 Administration Bldg. East Lansing, MI 48824 1046 Contact: Luis Garcia, Director Telephone: 517-432-9980

Fax: 517-432-9901 E-mail: garcial@msu.edu

Newaygo County Day Care Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Minnesota 63

Program

Newaygo County Day Care

Corporation

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 5764 Division St. Newaygo, MI 49337 Telephone: 231-652-6611 Fax: 231-652-2711

Northwest Michigan Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Northwest Michigan Health Services, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 10767 Traverse Hwy., Ste. B Traverse City, MI 49684 Telephone: 231-947-1112

Telamon Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Telamon Corporation, Michigan Administration for Children and Families/HHS

6250 W. Michigan Ave., Ste. C

Lansing, MI 48917

Contact: Patricia Raymond, State

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-782-7831

Telephone: 517-323-7002 Fax: 517-323-9840

E-mail: praymond@telamon.org Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Grantee

Telamon Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 6250 W. Michigan Ave., Ste. C

Lansing, MI 48917

Contact: Sam R. Garcia, State

Director

Telephone: 517-323-7002 Fax: 517-323-9840

E-mail: samgarcia@compuserve.com

Minnesota

Family HealthCare Center

Migrant Health Center Family HealthCare Center Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 306 4th St., N

Fargo, ND 58102 4820 Telephone: 701-239-7111

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2320 S. Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Duluth

INS Duluth

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

208 Federal Bldg.

515 W. 1st St.

Duluth, MN 55802

INS St. Paul District Office

INS St. Paul District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

2901 Metro Dr., Ste. 100 Bloomington, MN 55425

Contact: Curtis J. Aljets, District

Director

Telephone: 612-313-9020

Fax: 612-313-9025

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS St. Paul

INS St. Paul

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1360 University Ave., Ste. 103

St. Paul, MN 55104

Migrant Health Service, Inc.

Migrant Health Center
Migrant Health Service, Inc.
Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS
Townsite Center, Ste. 120
Moorhead, MN 56560
Telephone: 218-236-6502

Minnesota Department of Children, Families, and Learning

Title I State Coordinator
Minnesota Department of Children,
Families, and Learning
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)
1500 Hwy. 36 W
Roseville, MN 55113 4266

Contact: Anne Cutler Telephone: 651-582-8256 Fax: 612-297-2495

E-mail: anne.cutler@state.mn.us

Minnesota Department of Children, Families and Learning

Title III State Director Minnesota Department of Children,

Families and Learning, LEP

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

1500 Hwy. 36 W

Roseville, MN 55113 4266

Contact: Anne Cutler, Manager, Division of Learner Options Telephone: 651-582-8256

Fax: 651-582-8727

E-mail: anne.cutler@state.mn.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Minnesota Department of Children, Families and Learning

Learner Option Division Minnesota Department of Children, Families and Learning

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

1500 Hwy. 36 W

Roseville, MN 55113 4266

Contact: Patricia K. King, ESEA

Area Director

Telephone: 651-582-8655 Fax: 651-582-8727

E-mail: Patricia.K.King@state.mn.us

Minnesota NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Minnesota NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Minnesota Department of Children, Families, and Learning Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 1500 Hwy. 36 W Roseville, MN 55113 4266

Contact: Director, Food and

Nutrition Services

Toll-free Telephone: 800-366-8922

Telephone: 651-582-8526 Fax: 651-582-8500

Minnesota State Monitor Advocate

Minnesota State Monitor Advocate Minnesota Department of Economic Security

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 390 N. Robert St., 2nd Fl. St. Paul, MN 55101

Contact: Gloria Bostic, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 612-296-2162

Fax: 651-297-7722

E-mail: gloria.bostic@state.mn.us Web Site: http://www.des.state.mn.us/

Motivation, Education and Training, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Motivation, Education and Training,

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 1900 Hwy. 294 NE, Ste. 2040 Wilmar, MN 56201 9423 Contact: Lee Starken, State

Coordinator

Telephone: 320-231-5174

Fax: 320-231-6054

E-mail: MET admin@neosoft.com

Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services

46 E. 4th St., Ste. 700 St. Paul, MN 55101 1112

Contact: Jennifer Stohl, Supervising

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-652-9733

Telephone: 651-291-2837 Fax: 651-228-9450

E-mail: jennifer.stohl@smrls.org,

Area Served: MN, ND

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc., Northern Region

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council,

Inc., Northern Region

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1513 2nd Ave., NE

East Grand Forks, MN 56721

Contact: Barb Roth, Regional

Coordinator

Toll-free Telephone: 800-569-1379

Telephone: 218-773-1232 Fax: 218-773-1424

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc., Southern Region

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council,

Inc.-Southern Region

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

12571 Co. Rd. 5, Ste. 186 Burnsville, MN 55337

Contact: Shelly Tuttle, Regional

Coordinator

Toll-free Telephone: 800-890-4853

Telephone: 952-890-4064 Fax: 952-890-4853

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc., Crookston

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

P.O. Box 607

102 North Broadway

Crookston, MN 56716

Contact: Joan D. Porraz, Head Start

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-584-7020

Telephone: 218-281-5832 Fax: 218-281-6676

E-mail: jdp@tvoc.org

Mississippi

Central Mississippi Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Central Mississippi Legal Services

414 State St., Ste. 206

P.O. Box 961

Jackson, MS 39205 0951 Contact: Terry Williamson,

Toll-free Telephone: 800-959-6752

Telephone: 601-948-6702

Fax: 601-948-6757

INS Jackson

INS Jackson

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

McCoy Federal Bldg., Ste. B8

100 W. Capitol St. Jackson, MS 39269

INS New Orleans District Office

INS New Orleans District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Servic Telephone: 601-359-5088

701 Loyola Ave., Rm. T-8011

New Orleans, LA 70113

Contact: Michael J. Conway, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Mississippi Delta Council for Farmworker Opportunities, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Mississippi Delta Council for Farmworker Opportunities, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1005 State St.

Clarksdale, MS 38614

Contact: Joseph H. Wheatley,

Executive Director

Telephone: 662-627-1121

Fax: 662-624-5087

E-mail: mdc402@onp.wdsc.org

Mississippi Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Mississippi Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA) P.O. Box 771

Jackson, MS 39205 0771

Contact: Johnny Thornton,

Innovative Support Division, Title I

Telephone: 601-359-3663 Fax: 601-359-2587

E-mail: jthornton@mde.k12.ms.us

Mississippi Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Mississippi Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

359 N. West St., Ste. 162

Jackson, MS 39205 0771

Contact: Dr. Lynn J. House,

Director, Office of Innovative Support

Telephone: 601-359-3499

Fax: 601-576-4320

E-mail: lhouse@mde.k12.ms.edu

Mississippi Department of Education

Office of Innovative Support

Mississippi Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 359 N. West St., Ste. 162

Jackson, MS 39205 0771

Contact: Dr. Tony Latiker, Coordinator, Migrant Education

Programs

Fax: 601-576-4320

E-mail: tlatiker@mde.k12.ms.us

Mississippi Department of Education

Title III State Director

Mississippi Department of Education

Missouri 65

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

359 North West St., Ste. 241

P.O. Box 771

Jackson, MS 39205 0771 Contact: Peggy Buras, ELL Coordinator, Division of School

Reform/ELL

Telephone: 601-359-3598

Fax: 601-576-4320

E-mail: pburas@mde.k12.ms.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Mississippi NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Mississippi NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Mississippi Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 500 Greymont Ave., Ste. F P.O. Box 771

Jackson, MS 39205 0771

Contact: Director, Bureau of Child

Nutrition

Telephone: 601-354-7015 Fax: 601-354-7595

Mississippi State Monitor Advocate

Mississippi State Monitor Advocate Mississippi Employment Security Commission

U.S. Employment Service/DOL P.O. Box 1699

Jackson, MS 39215 1699

Contact: Patricia J. Williams, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 601-961-7501 Fax: 601-961-7405

E-mail: pawilliams@mesc.state.ms.us

Web Site:

http://www.mesc.state.ms.us/

Mississippi Valley State University

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Mississippi Valley State University U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 14000 Hwy. 82 W

Itta Bena, MS 38941

Contact: Bobbie Harris, Director

Telephone: 662-254-3468 Fax: 601-254-7552

E-mail: bharris@fielding.mvsu.edu

Mississippi Valley State University

High School Equivalency Program

Mississippi Valley State University U.S. Department of Education/HEP P.O. Box 7229

Itta Bena, MS 38941

Contact: Bobbie Harris, Director

Telephone: 662-254-3468 Fax: 601-254-7552

E-mail: bharris@fielding.mvsu.edu

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

P.O. Box 6218

New Orleans, LA 70174 6218 Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Missouri

Blue Hills Homes Community Services Corporation

Blue Hills Homes Community Services Corporation 301 E. Armour Blvd., Ste. 650 Kansas City, MO 64111 Contact: Linda M. Shaw,

Coordinator for Title I; Title V, Part A; and School Renovation Program

Telephone: 816-333-7870 Fax: 816-333-1596

Cross Trails Medical Center

Migrant Health Center Cross Trails Medical Center Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 937 Broadway, Ste. 103 Cape Girardeau, MO 63701 Telephone: 573-339-1196

Crowder College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Crowder College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP 601 Laclede Ave.

Neosho, MO 64850 9165 Contact: Don McBride, Director

Telephone: 417-455-5683 Fax: 417-455-5731

E-mail: dmcbride@crowder.edu

Crowder College

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP) Crowder College U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

601 Laclede Ave.

Neosho, MO 64850 9165

Contact: Don McBride, Director Telephone: 417-455-5683

Fax: 417-455-5731

E-mail:

dmcbride@crowdercollege.net

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2320 S. Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Kansas City

INS Kansas City **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 9747 N. Conant Ave. Kansas City, MO 64153

INS Kansas City District Office

INS Kansas City District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

9747 NW Conant Ave. Kansas City, MO 64153

Contact: Michael Heston, District

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS St. Louis

INS St. Louis **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 1222 Spruce St. Rm. 1.100 St. Louis, MO 63103

Legal Aid of Western Missouri

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Migrant Farmworkers Project Legal Aid of Western Missouri 920 Southwest Blvd.

Kansas City, MO 64108 Contact: Lydia Oelschlaeger,

Project Director

Telephone: 816-474-9868

Fax: 816-474-7555

Montana Montana

Migrant Education Program

Migrant Education Program
Federal Grants Management

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

205 Jefferson

Jefferson City, MO 65101

Contact: Shawn Cockrum, Director,

Federal Grants Management Telephone: 573-751-3468 Fax: 573-526-6698

E-mail:

scockrum@mail.dese.state.mo.us Web Site: http://www.mo-mep.org Allocates federal Title IC funds and operates three service centers to provide educational opportunities for migrant students.

Missouri CACFP, SFSP

Missouri CACFP, SFSP

Missouri Department of Health and

Senior Services

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

505 Hobbs (Lower Level)

P.O. Box 570

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Contact: Ann McCormack, Chief, Bureau of Community Food and

Nutrition Assistance

Toll-free Telephone: 888-435-1464

Telephone: 573-751-6269

Fax: 573-526-3679

E-mail: mccora@dhss.state.mo.us Web Site: http://www.dhss.state.mo.

us/MissouriNutrition

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Title I State Coordinator
Missouri Department of Elementary
and Secondary Education
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)

P.O. Box 480

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Contact: Dr. Delores "Dee" Beck,

Director, Title I ESEA Telephone: 573-751-6830

Fax: 573-751-9434

E-mail: dbeck@mail.dese.state.mo.us

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Education/MEP$

205 Jefferson St. P.O. Box 480

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Contact: Yaya Badji, Supervisor, Federal Discretionary Grants Telephone: 573-522-1567

Fax: 573-526-6698

E-mail: ybadji@mail.dese.state.mo.us

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Title III State Director

Missouri Department of Elementary

and Secondary Education

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

205 Jefferson St.

P.O. Box 480

Jefferson City, MO 65101 0480

Contact: Craig Rector, Director, Federal Discretionary Grants Telephone: 573-526-1594/3232

Fax: 573-526-6698

E-mail:

crector@mail.dese.state.mo.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Missouri NSLP (Residential Institution)

Missouri NSLP (Residential

Institution)

MPRO USDA FNS SNP

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

1244 Speer Blvd., Ste. 903

Denver, CO 80204

Contact: Regional Director

Telephone: 303-844-0355

Fax: 303-844-2234

Missouri NSLP (School)

Missouri NSLP (School)

Missouri Department of Elementary

and Secondary Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

400 Dix Rd.

P.O. Box 480

Jefferson City, MO 65102 0480

Contact: Director, School Food

Services

Telephone: 573-751-3526

Fax: 573-526-3897

Missouri State Monitor Advocate

Missouri Division of Workforce

Development

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 1087

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Contact: Gale Graves, State Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 573-751-3773

Fax: 573-751-9896

E-mail: ggraves@co.wfd.state.mo.us

Web Site:

http://www.ecodev.state.mo.us/wfd/

Rural Missouri, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Rural Missouri, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1014 Northeast Dr.

Jefferson City, MO 65109

Contact: Ken Lueckenotte,

Executive Director

Telephone: 573-635-0136

Fax: 573-635-5636 E-mail: lynn@rmiinc.org

Web Site: http://www.rmiinc.org

Southeast Missouri (SEMO) Health Network

Migrant Health Center

Southeast Missouri (SEMO) Health

Network

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

401 Main St.

P.O. Box 400

New Madrid, MO 63869

Telephone: 573-748-2404

Montana

Havre Border Patrol Sector

Havre Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Sarvica

2605 5th Ave., SE

Havre, MT 59501

Contact: Robert L. Finley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 406-265-6781

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Helena

INS Helena

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2800 Skyway Dr.

Helena, MT 59602

Nebraska 67

INS Helena District Office

INS Helena District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2800 Skyway Dr. Helena, MT 59602

Contact: Harry A. Thomas, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Montana CACFP

Montana CACFP

Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services Child Nutrition Programs/USDA P.O. Box 8005

Helena, MT 59604

Contact: Director, Children's

Services

Telephone: 406-444-1828 Fax: 406-444-5956

Montana Legal Services Association

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Montana Farmworker Law Unit Montana Legal Services Association

2442 1st Ave., N Billings, MT 59101

Contact: Maria Elena Beltran, Managing Attorney, Montana Farmworker Law Unit

Toll-free Telephone: 800-999-4941

Telephone: 406-248-4870 Fax: 406-252-6055

E-mail:

mariaelenabeltran@hotmail.com

Montana Migrant and Seasonal Farmworker Council, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Montana Migrant and Seasonal Farmworker Council, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 3318 3rd Ave., N., Ste. 100

Billings, MT 59101 Telephone: 406-248-3149 Fax: 406-245-6636 E-mail: mmcmt@wtp.net

Montana NSLP, SFSP

Montana NSLP, SFSP Montana Office of Public Instruction Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 1230 11th Ave. P.O. Box 202501

Helena, MT 59620 2501 Contact: Christine Emerson, Director, School Nutrition Programs Toll-free Telephone: 888-231-9393

Telephone: 406-444-2501 Fax: 406-444-2955

E-mail: cemerson@state.mt.us Web Site: http://www.opi.state.mt.us

Montana Office of Public Instruction

Title I State Coordinator Montana Office of Public Instruction U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA) State Capitol P.O. Box 202501

Helena, MT 59620 2501

Contact: B. J. Granbery, Education

Opportunity and Equity Telephone: 406-444-4420 Fax: 406-444-3924

E-mail: bgranbery@state.mt.gov

Web Site:

http://www.opi.state.mt.us/migrant

Montana Office of Public Instruction

Migrant Education Program State Director E-mail: reo@mt.net

Montana Office of Public Instruction U.S. Department of Education/MEP 1300 11th Ave., State Capitol P.O. Box 202501 Helena, MT 59620 2501

Contact: Angela Branz-Spall, Director, Title I Migrant Program

Telephone: 406-444-2423 Fax: 406-449-7105

E-mail: angelab@state.mt.us

Web Site:

http://www.opi.state.mt.us/migrant

Montana Office of Public Instruction

Title III State Director

Montana Office of Public Instruction U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

P.O. Box 202501

Helena, MT 59620 2501

Contact: Lynn Hinch, Bilingual

Specialist

Telephone: 406-444-3482 Fax: 406-444-3924

E-mail: lhinch@state.mt.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Montana State Monitor Advocate

Montana State Monitor Advocate Montana Employment Security

Commission

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 1728 Helena, MT 59624

Contact: Bill Haberman, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 406-444-3480 Fax: 406-444-3037

E-mail: bhaberman@state.mt.us Web Site: http://jsd.dli.mt.gov/

dli_home/dli.htm

Rural Employment Opportunities,

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Rural Employment Opportunities,

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

25 S. Ewing St., 5th Fl.

P.O. Box 831 Helena, MT 59624

Contact: Sharon Liederman.

Executive Director

Telephone: 406-442-7850 Fax: 406-442-7855

Web Site: http://www.mt.net/~reo

Spokane Border Patrol Sector

Spokane Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

10710 N. Newport Hwy. Spokane, WA 99218

Contact: Ramon T. Ortega, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 509-353-2747

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Nebraska

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

2320 S. Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Omaha

INS Omaha

Application Support Center

68 Nevada

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Millard Plz. 3736 S. 132nd St. Omaha, NE 68144

INS Omaha District Office

INS Omaha District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

3736 S. 132nd St. Omaha, NE 68144

Contact: Gerard Heinauer, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES) U.S. Department of Education/MEES 920 Linden Crete. NE 68333 2292

Contact: Janice E. Sears, Project

Director

Telephone: 402-826-5228

NAF Multicultural Human Development Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee NAF Multicultural Human Development Corporation U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

416 E. 4th St. P.O. Box 1459

North Platte, NE 69103 1459 Contact: Ella Ochoa, Executive

Director

Telephone: 308-534-2630 Fax: 308-534-9451

E-mail: eochoa@nafmhdc.org

Area Served: NE

Nebraska Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Nebraska Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

301 Centennial Mall S.

Box 94987

Lincoln, NE 68509

Contact: Mary Ann Losh, Federal

Programs Coordinator Telephone: 402-471-4357 Fax: 402-471-8127

E-mail: mlosh@nde.state.ne.us

Nebraska Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator
Nebraska Department of Education
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)
301 Centennial Mall S.
P.O. Box 94987

Lincoln, NE 68509 4987

Contact: Dr. Marilyn Peterson, Title

I Administrator

Telephone: 402-471-3504

Fax: 402-471-6351

E-mail: mpeterso@nde.state.ne.us

Nebraska Department of Education

Title III State Director Nebraska Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA) 301 Centennial Mall S.

P.O. Box 94987 Lincoln, NE 68509

Contact: Nancy Rowch, Director, Equal Educational Opportunity

Telephone: 402-471-2477 Fax: 402-471-8127

E-mail: nrowch@nde.state.ne.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Nebraska NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Nebraska NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Nebraska Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 301 Centennial Mall S. Lincoln, NE 68509 4987

Contact: Director, Child Nutrition

Programs

Telephone: 402-471-3566 Fax: 402-471-4407

Nebraska State Monitor Advocate

Nebraska State Monitor Advocate Nebraska Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL 1717 Ave. C

Scotts Bluff, NE 69361

Contact: State Monitor Advocate Telephone: 308-635-3191

Fax: 308-635-1535

Web Site: http://www.dol.state.ne.us/

Northeast Community College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Northeast Community College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 801 E. Benjamin Ave. P.O. Box 469

Norfolk, NE 68702 0469

Contact: Dr. Mary Honke, Acting

Director

Telephone: 402-844-7243 Fax: 402-844-7400

E-mail:

carolyn@northeastcollege.com

Panhandle Community Services

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Panhandle Community Services Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 3350 10th St. Gering, NE 69341

Contact: Sarah Ochoa, Director Telephone: 308-635-3089

Fax: 308-635-0264

E-mail: sochoa@pcswn.com Area Served: Western NE

Panhandle Community Services

Migrant Health Center Panhandle Community Services Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 3350 N. 10th St.

Gering, NE 69341 1700 Telephone: 308-635-3089

Western Nebraska Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Western Nebraska Legal Services 1423 1st Ave.

P.O. Box 1365

Scottsbluff, NE 69363 1365

Contact: Rae Ann Schmitz, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 877-669-8898

Telephone: 308-632-4734 Fax: 308-632-3844

Nevada

Center for Employment Training

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Center for Employment Training U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 520 Evans Ave.

Reno, NV 89512

Contact: Marcel Fernando Schaerer,

Division Director

Telephone: 702-348-8668

Fax: 702-348-2034

E-mail: cet@training.reno.nv.us

Immigration and Naturalization Service Phoenix District Office

Immigration and Naturalization Service Phoenix District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

2035 N. Central Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85004

Contact: Ronald J. Smith, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Las Vegas

INS Las Vegas Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 6175 S. Pecos Rd. Las Vegas, NV 89120

INS Reno

INS Reno
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
1351 Corporate Blvd.
Reno, NV 89502

Livermore Border Patrol Sector

Livermore Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 6102 9th St. Dublin, CA 94568 Contact: Robert I. Logazino, Chief

Contact: Robert J. Logazino, Chief Patrol Agent

Tuttoi rigent

Telephone: 925-828-3770 Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Nevada Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Nevada Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

700 E. 5th St.

Carson City, NV 89701 Contact: Kathy St. Clair, Educational Equity (Title I) Telephone: 775-687-9185

Fax: 775-687-9123

E-mail: kstclair@nsn.k12.nv.us

Nevada Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Nevada Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

700 E. 5th St., Ste. 113 Carson City, NV 89701

Contact: Sharyn Peal, Migrant Education Coordinator Telephone: 775-687-9212 Fax: 775-687-9120

E-mail: speal@nsn.k12.nv.us

Nevada Department of Education

Title III State Director Nevada Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

1820 E. Sahara Ave. Las Vegas, NV 89104

Contact: Mary Sue Morin, Title III State Education Consultant Telephone: 702-486-6623

Fax: 702-486-6474

E-mail: mmorin@nsn.k12.nv.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Nevada NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Nevada NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Nevada Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 700 E. 5th St.

Carson City, NV 89710 5096 Contact: Director, Health and Safety

Programs

Telephone: 775-687-9150 Fax: 775-687-9119

Nevada State Monitor Advocate

Nevada State Monitor Advocate Nevada Employment Security Department

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

500 E. 3rd St.

Carson City, NV 89713 Contact: Val Van Sickle, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 702-687-4614 Fax: 702-687-3424

E-mail: vsickle@govmail.state.nv.us

Web Site:

http://www.state.nv.us/detr/detr.html

Yuma Border Patrol Sector

Yuma Border Patrol Sector
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service

P.O. Box 2708

Yuma, AZ 85366 2708

Contact: James S. Switzer, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 520-782-5948

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

New Hampshire

INS Boston District Office

INS Boston District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

John F. Kennedy Federal Bldg.

Government Center Boston, MA 02203

Contact: Denis C. Riordan, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Manchester, NH

INS Manchester, NH Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 803 Canal St. Manchester, NH 03101

Legal Advice & Referral Center

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Advice & Referral Center 33 N. Main St.

Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Marylin Billings, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-639-5290

Telephone: 603-224-6934 Fax: 603-224-6067

New England Farmworkers Council, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

New England Farmworkers Council,

IIIC.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 370 Union St.

Manchester, NH 03103 5301 Contact: Ed Clark, Area Director

Telephone: 603-622-8199 Fax: 603-622-8230

E-mail: nhfarmer1@aol.com

New Hampshire Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

New Hampshire Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

State Office Park S.
101 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Dorothy (Dottie) Fair,

State Title I Coordinator

70 New Jersey

Telephone: 603-271-3301 Fax: 603-271-1953

E-mail: dfair@ed.state.nh.us

New Hampshire Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

New Hampshire Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

101 Pleasant St. Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Barbara Patch, Program

Specialist

Telephone: 603-271-2273

Fax: 603-271-6195

E-mail: barbara.patch@valley.net

New Hampshire Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

New Hampshire Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

101 Pleasant St. Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Rose Savino, Program

Specialist

Telephone: 603-271-2273

Fax: 603-271-6195

E-mail: rsavino@ed.state.nh.us

New Hampshire Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

New Hampshire Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

101 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Dorothy R. Fair, Director,

Title I

Telephone: 603-271-3301 Fax: 603-271-1953

E-mail: dfair@ed.state.nh.us

New Hampshire Department of Education, Bureau of Integrated Programs

Title III State Director

New Hampshire Department of

Education, Bureau of Integrated

Programs

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

101 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Christine Noon, Educational Consultant, ESOL

Program

Telephone: 603-271-3887

Fax: 603-271-1953

E-mail: cnoon@ed.state.nh.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

New Hampshire Legal Assistance

Migrant Legal Assistance Office New Hampshire Legal Assistance

154 High St. P.O. Box 778

Portsmouth, NH 03802

Contact: Kay Drought, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-334-3135

Telephone: 603-431-7411 Fax: 603-431-8025

E-mail: hn7966@handsnet.org

New Hampshire NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

 $New\ Hampshire\ NSLP,\ CACFP,$

SFSP

New Hampshire Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

101 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Director, Bureau of Nutrition Programs and Services

Telephone: 603-271-3860 Fax: 603-271-1953

New Hampshire State Monitor Advocate

New Hampshire State Monitor

Advocate

New Hampshire Employment

Security

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

32 S. Main St.

Concord, NH 03301

Contact: Francis Morrissey, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 603-228-4083

Fax: 603-229-4321

E-mail: fmorrissey@nhes.state.nh.us

Web Site: http://www.nhworks.state.

nh.us/default.htm

Pine Tree Legal Assistance, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Pine Tree Legal Assistance, Inc. 61 Main St., Rm. 41 Bangor, ME 04401 Contact: Eric Nelson, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-879-7463

Telephone: 207-942-0673 Fax: 207-942-8323

E-mail: enelson@ptla.org, ME

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

155 Grand Ave. Swanton, VT 05488

Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

New Jersey

Camden Regional Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Farmworker Division

Camden Regional Legal Services

22 Washington St. Bridgeton, NJ 08302

Contact: Keith Talbot, Supervising

Attornev

Toll-free Telephone: 800-510-2492

Telephone: 856-451-0003 Fax: 856-455-4954 E-mail: ktalbot@lsnj.org

Community Health Care, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Community Health Care, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

105 Manheim Ave.

P.O. Box 597 Bridgeton, NJ 08302

Contact: Robert Moran, Director of

Operations

Telephone: 856-451-4700

Fax: 856-451-0029

E-mail: moranr@sjhs.com

Area Served: Cumberland County,

NJ

INS Hackensack

INS Hackensack

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

116 Kansas St.

Hackensack, NJ 07601

INS Newark

INS Newark

New Mexico 71

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 24 Commerce St. Newark, NJ 07102

INS Newark District Office

INS Newark District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

Peter Rodino, Jr. Federal Bldg. 970 Broad St., Rm. 136 Newark, NJ 07102 Contact: Andrea J. Ouarantillo.

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

New Jersey Department of Education, Office of Specialized Populations, Division of Student Services

Title III State Director
New Jersey Department of
Education, Office of Specialized
Populations, Division of Student
Services
U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

100 Riverview Plz., 2nd Fl.

P.O. Box 500

Trenton, NJ 08625 0500

Contact: Raquel Sinai, Title III State

Director

Telephone: 609-292-8777 Fax: 609-292-1211

E-mail: raquel.sinai@doe.state.nj.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

New Jersey Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

New Jersey Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP 100 Riverview Plz., 2nd Fl.

P.O. Box 500

Trenton, NJ 08625 0500 Contact: Danielle Anderson-Thomas, Education Programs Development Specialist

Telephone: 609-292-8777 or 984-

4974

Fax: 609-292-1211

E-mail: bdanders@doe.state.nj.us

New Jersey NSLP, CACFP, SFSP New Jersey NSLP, CACFP, SFSP New Jersey State Department of Agriculture

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

33 W. State St. P.O. Box 334

Trenton, NJ 08625 0334

Contact: Director, Bureau of Child

Nutrition Programs
Telephone: 609-984-0692

Fax: 609-984-0878

New Jersey State Monitor Advocate

New Jersey State Monitor Advocate New Jersey Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL P.O. Box 945

Trenton, NJ 08625 0945 Contact: Hector Iglesias, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 609-292-7022

Fax: 609-292-2577

E-mail: higlesias@dol.state.nj.us Web Site: http://state.nj.us/labor/

Area Served: NJ

New Jersey State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator New Jersey State Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

CN 500

Trenton, NJ 08625

Contact: Linda Collins, Director, Office of Specialized Populations

Telephone: 609-943-4283

Fax: 609-633-6874

E-mail: lcollins@doe.state.nj.us

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 400 East Ave.

Rochester, NY 14607

Contact: Stuart Mitchell, Executive

Director

Telephone: 585-340-3368 Fax: 585-340-3335

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

510-12 E. Landis Ave. Vineland, NJ 08360 8006 Contact: John Schmidt, Jr., Executive Director Telephone: 609-696-1000

E-mail: jschmidt@ruralinc.org

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

Fax: 609-696-4892

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 510 E. Landis Ave. Vineland, NJ 08360

Contact: Margaret Cunningham Telephone: 856-696-1000 Fax: 856-696-4892

Web Site:

http://www.ruralinc.org/index.asp

Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 860 S. White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 5149 Contact: Amanda Rives, Health Education and Migrant Outreach

Coordinator

Telephone: 609-567-0200 Fax: 609-567-1169

E-mail: sjfmc@bellatlantic.net Area Served: Atlantic, Gloucester,

and Salem Counties, NJ

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

155 Grand Ave.

Swanton, VT 05488 Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

New Mexico

Ben Archer Health Center

Migrant Health Center Ben Archer Health Center Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 255 Hwy. 187 72 New Mexico

P.O. Box 370 Hatch, NM 87937

Telephone: 505-267-3088

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Title I Program
Office of Indian Education Programs
Bureau of Indian Affairs
500 Gold Ave. SW. 7th El

500 Gold Ave., SW, 7th Fl. Albuquerque, NM 87102 Contact: Donel Erickson Telephone: 505-346-6545 E-mail: donelerickson@bia.gov

El Paso Border Patrol Sector

El Paso Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

8901 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79925 1212 Contact: Luis E. Barker, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 915-834-8350

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Head Start QIC

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Head Start QIC

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

Indian Health Service Headquarters

West

5300 Homestead Rd., NE Albuquerque, NM 87110 Telephone: 505-248-4231 Fax: 505-248-4806

Home Education Livelihood Program, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Home Education Livelihood

Program, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

5101 Copper, NE

Albuquerque, NM 87108 Contact: Ernest E. Ortega,

Executive Director

Telephone: 505-265-3717

Fax: 505-265-5412 E-mail: afern@aol.com

Home Education Livelihood Program (HELP)

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Home Education Livelihood

Program (HELP)

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 1252 Barker Rd.

Las Cruces, NM 88005

Contact: Dr. Louis Reyes, Migrant

Head Start Director Telephone: 505-523-2411 Fax: 505-523-6646

E-mail: rmorales@helppcdd.com

INS Albuquerque

INS Albuquerque

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

 $1720\;Randolph\;Rd.,\,SE,\,Ste.\;B\;\;no.$

132

Albuquerque, NM 87120

INS El Paso District Office

INS El Paso District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1545 Hawkins Blvd., Ste. 167

El Paso, TX 79925

Contact: Luis Garcia, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

La Casa de Buena Salud, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

La Casa de Buena Salud, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1515 W. Fir P.O. Box 843

Portales, NM 88130

Telephone: 505-356-6695

Area Served: NM

La Clinica de Familia, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

La Clinica de Familia, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1100 S. Main St., Ste. A Las Cruces, NM 88005

Telephone: 505-526-1105

New Mexico CACFP, SFSP

New Mexico CACFP, SFSP

New Mexico Children, Youth, and

Families Department

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

1422 Paseo de Peralta, Bldg. 2

P.O. Box 5160

Santa Fe, NM 87502 5160

Contact: Director, Family Nutrition

Bureau

Telephone: 505-827-9961

Fax: 505-827-9957

New Mexico Highlands University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

New Mexico Highlands University

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP University Ave.

P.O. Box 9000

Las Vegas, NM 87701

Contact: Dr. John Olguin, Director

Telephone: 505-454-3477 Fax: 505-454-3110

E-mail: Olguin_john@nmhu.edu

New Mexico NSLP

New Mexico NSLP

New Mexico State Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

120 S. Federal Pl., Rm. 207

Santa Fe, NM 87501 2786

Contact: Director, Student Nutrition

Programs Unit

Telephone: 505-827-1821

Fax: 505-827-1815

New Mexico State Department of Education

Title III State Director

New Mexico State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

300 Don Gaspar, Rm. 303

Santa Fe, NM 87501 2786

Contact: Phyllis S. Martinez, Title

III Coordinator,

Bilingual/Multicultural Ed. Unit

Telephone: 505-827-6578

Fax: 505-827-6566

E-mail: pmartinez@sde.state.nm.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

New Mexico State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

New Mexico State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

300 Don Gasper

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Contact: Sam Ornelas, Director,

New York 73

Title I ESEA

Telephone: 505-827-6527 Fax: 505-827-6504

E-mail: sorneas@sde.state.nm.us

New Mexico State Monitor Advocate

New Mexico State Monitor

Advocate

New Mexico Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 1928

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Contact: Maria Martinez-Wolff.

State Monitor Advocate Telephone: 505-841-8539 Fax: 505-841-8467

E-mail: mwolff@state.nm.us

Web Site:

http://nm.jobsearch.org/index/html

New Mexico State Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

New Mexico State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

300 Don Gaspar St.

Santa Fe, NM 87501 2786

Contact: Art Martinez, Migrant

Director

Telephone: 505-827-6551

Fax: 505-827-6504

E-mail: amartinez@sde.state.nm.us

Northern New Mexico Community College

College Assistance Migrant Program

Northern New Mexico Community

College

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

921 Paseo de Onate

Espanola, NM 87532 Contact: Annette Garcia

Telephone: 505-581-4116

Fax: 505-581-4649 E-mail: agar@nnmcc.edu

Northern New Mexico Community College

High School Equivalency Program

Northern New Mexico Community College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

El Rito, NM 87530

Contact: Annette Garcia, Director

Telephone: 505-581-4116

Fax: 505-581-4130 E-mail: agar@nnmcc.edu

Regents of New Mexico State University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Regents of New Mexico State

University

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

Box 30001 MSC 3RES

Las Cruces, NM 88003 8001 Contact: Dr. Cynthia Bejarano,

Director

Telephone: 505-646-3317 Fax: 505-646-2827

E-mail: cbejaran@nmsu.edu

Southern New Mexico Legal Services, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Centro Legal Campesino

Southern New Mexico Legal

Services, Inc.

300 N. Downtown Mall

Las Cruces, NM 88001 1216

Contact: Olga Pedroza, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-376-7665

Telephone: 505-541-4800 Fax: 505-541-4840

University of New Mexico

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

University of New Mexico

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

1921 Las Lomas, NE Albuquerque, NM 87131

Contact: Dr. Tim Gutierrez,

Director

Telephone: 505-277-3096

Fax: 505-277-3165

E-mail: tgutierr@unm.edu

University of New Mexico

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

University of New Mexico

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

1921 Las Lomas, NE Albuquerque, NM 87131

Contact: Dr. Tim Gutierez, Acting Directorax: 845-255-3629

Telephone: 505-277-3096 Fax: 505-277-3165 E-mail: hdomar@unm.edu

New York

Agri-Business Child Development

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Agri-Business Child Development

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 1576 State St.

Schenectady, NY 12304

Contact: Margaret Evans, Executive

Director

Telephone: 518-346-6447 Fax: 518-346-6440

Web Site: http://www.agri-

business.org

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

231 Grand Island Blvd.

Tonawanda, NY 14150

Contact: Peter R. Moran, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 716-447-3942

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Farmworker Legal Services of New York, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Farmworker Legal Services of New

York, Inc.

80 St. Paul St., Rm. 620

Rochester, NY 14604 Contact: James Schmidt, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-724-7020

Telephone: 585-325-3050 Fax: 585-325-7614

E-mail: jschmidt@wnylc.com Web Site: http://www.flsny.org

Farmworker Legal Services of New York, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Farmworker Legal Services of New

York, Inc.

52 S. Manheim Blvd.

New Paltz, NY 12561 2405 Contact: Daniel Werner, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-829-1884

Telephone: 845-255-1884

E-mail: danwerner@wnylc.com Web Site: http://www.flsny.org

74 New York

Hudson River HealthCare, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Hudson River HealthCare, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

1037 Main St.

Peekskill, NY 10566 Telephone: 914-734-8800

INS Albany

INS Albany Application

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1086 Troy-Schenectady Rd.

Latham, NY 12110

INS Bronx

INS Bronx

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2378 Grand Concourse

Bronx, NY 10458

INS Brooklyn

INS Brooklyn

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

227 Livingston St.

Brooklyn, NY 11201

INS Buffalo

INS Buffalo

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

130 Delaware Ave.

Buffalo, NY 14202

INS Buffalo District Office

INS Buffalo District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Federal Center

130 Delaware Ave.

Buffalo, NY 14202

Contact: M. Frances Holmes,

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/

graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Hempstead

INS Hempstead

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

100 Main St., Ste. B

Hempstead, NY 11550

INS Jackson Heights

INS Jackson Heights

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

63-05 Roosevelt Ave.

Woodside, NY 11377

INS New Rochelle

INS New Rochelle

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

246 North Ave.

New Rochelle, NY 10802

INS New York City District Office

INS New York City District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

26 Federal Plz.

New York City, NY 10278

Contact: Edward McElroy, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS New York Varick

INS New York Varick

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

201 Varick St., Ste. 1023

New York, NY 10014

INS Oueens/Jamaica

INS Queens/Jamaica

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

162-24 Jamaica Ave.

Jamaica, NY 11432

INS Syracuse

INS Syracuse

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

412 S. Warren St.

Syracuse, NY 13202

Legal Aid Society of Mid-New York, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Farmworker Law Project

Legal Aid Society of Mid-New

York, Inc.

52 S. Manheim Blvd.

New Paltz, NY 12561 2405

Contact: Charlotte Sibley, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-804-8575

Telephone: 845-256-9096

Fax: 845-256-0494

E-mail: csibley@wnylc.com

New York CACFP

New York CACFP

New York State Department of

Health

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

Riverview Ctr.

150 Broadway, 6th Fl. W

Albany, NY 12204 2719

Contact: Director, Child and Adult

Food Program

Toll-free Telephone: 800-942-3858

Telephone: 518-473-8781

Fax: 518-402-7252

New York NSLP, SFSP (School)

New York NSLP, SFSP (School)

New York State Education

Department

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

89 Washington Ave., Rm. 55

Albany, NY 12234 0055

Contact: Director, Child Nutrition

Program Administration

Telephone: 518-473-2185 Fax: 518-473-0018

New York SFSP (Private Institution)

New York SFSP (Private Institution)

Food and Nutrition, USDA

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

201 Varick St., Rm. 609

New York, NY 10014

Contact: Operations Chief

Telephone: 212-620-6307 Fax: 212-620-6948

New York State Monitor Advocate

New York State Monitor Advocate

New York State Department of

Labor

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

State Office Building Campus

Bldg. 12, Rm. 274

Albany, NY 12240 0103

Contact: Joaquin A. Bermudez, State Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 518-402-2867

Fax: 518-457-5240

E-mail: usjjab@labor.state.ny.us

Web Site:

http://www.labor.state.ny.us/

North Carolina 75

New York State Department of Education

Office of Bilingual Education New York State Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

55 Hanson Pl., Ste. 566 Brooklyn, NY 11217

Contact: Gloria J. Casar, Supervisor,

Bilingual Education Telephone: 718-722-2632

Fax: 718-722-4552

E-mail: gcasar@mail.nysed.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

New York State Education Department

Title III State Director

New York State Education

Department

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

99 Washington Ave., Rm. 367-EBA

Albany, NY 12234

Contact: Carmen A. Perez Hogan, Coordinator, Office of Bilingual

Education

Telephone: 518-474-8775

Fax: 518-473-4678

E-mail: cperezho@mail.nysed.gov

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

New York State Education Department

Migrant Education State Director

New York State Education

Department

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

Rm. 461, Education Bldg. Annex

88 Washington Ave. Albany, NY 12234

Contact: Dr. Nancy W. Crocea,

Migrant Education Director

Telephone: 518-473-0295

Fax: 518-474-1405

E-mail: ncroce@mail.nysed.gov

New York State Education Department

Title I State Coordinator

New York State Education

Department

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

Education Bldg. An., Rm. 375

Albany, NY 12234

Contact: James Gaughan, State

Director of Title I

Telephone: 518-474-5283

Fax: 518-474-7948

E-mail: jgaughan@mail.nysed.gov

Oak Orchard Community Health Center

Migrant Health Center

Oak Orchard Community Health

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

300 West Ave.

Brockport, NY 14420 1118

Telephone: 716-637-5319

Research Foundation of the State University of New York

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Research Foundation of the State

University of New York

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

P.O. Box 9

Albany, NY 12201

Contact: Dr. Steven Perry

Telephone: 607-436-2513

Fax: 607-436-2110

E-mail: perrysr@oneonta.edu

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

400 East Ave.

Rochester, NY 14607

Contact: Velma Smith, Executive

Director

Telephone: 716-546-7180

Fax: 716-340-3337

E-mail: vsmith@ruralinc.org

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Z-Housing Grantee

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

400 East Ave.

Rochester, NY 14607

Contact: Stuart J. Mitchell.

President and CEO

Telephone: 716-340-3300

Fax: 716-340-3337

E-mail: smitchell@ruralinc.org

Web Site: http://www.ruralinc.org

Rushville Health Center

Migrant Health Center

Rushville Health Center

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

Two Rubin Dr. Rushville, NY 14544

Contact: Patricia Rios, Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-724-0862

Telephone: 716-554-6617 Fax: 585-554-5128

E-mail: mighealth@aol.com

State University of New York at Oneonta

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

State University of New York at

Oneonta

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

Bugbee Hall

Oneonta, NY 13820

Contact: Bob Apicella, Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-304-5579

Fax: 607-436-2765

E-mail: apicelra@oneonta.edu

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

155 Grand Ave.

Swanton, VT 05488

Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/

graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

North Carolina

Angier Migrant Head Start

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Angier Migrant Head Start

Administration for Children and Families/HHS

143 Fish Dr.

P.O. Box 637

Angier, NC 27501

Telephone: 919-639-3319

Blue Ridge Community Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Blue Ridge Community Health

Services. Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

Howard Gap Rd. and Hwy. 64 E

P.O. Box 5151

76 North Carolina

Hendersonville, NC 28793 5151 Contact: Daniel A. Benavides, Outreach Coordinator Telephone: 828-692-4289 Fax: 828-696-2350

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Arlington

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Arlington

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4245 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 800

Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Rafael Guerra, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-453-0805

Telephone: 703-243-7522 Fax: 703-243-1259 E-mail: guerra@ecmhsp.org Web Site: http://www.ecmhsp.org

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, North Carolina Branch

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, North Carolina Branch

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4901 Glenwood Ave., Ste. 300

Raleigh, NC 27612

Toll-free Telephone: 800-655-6831

Telephone: 919-420-0334

Fax: 919-783-8368

Web Site: http://www.ecmhsp.org

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Bailey

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Bailey

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4562 U.S. Hwy. 26-A

Bailey, NC 27807

Contact: Donya Saldana, Bailey

Center Director

Telephone: 252-235-2503

Fax: 252-235-2533

E-mail: dsaldana@skycasters.net Center operates May through

October.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Fountain

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 338 7656 Hwy. 222 E

Fountain, NC 27829 0338

Contact: Bernadette Yarborough,

Fountain Center Director Telephone: 252-749-4011

Fax: 252-749-1508

E-mail: byarborough@skycasters.net

Center operates May through

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Rocky Point

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Rocky Point

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

23280 NC Hwy. 210 W Rocky Point, NC 28435

Contact: Kim Estes, Long Creek

Center Director

Telephone: 910-259-7491

Fax: 910-259-7495

E-mail: kestes@skycasters.net Center operates May through

October.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Clayton

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Clayton

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 798 Hwy. 42 W

Clayton, NC 27520

Contact: Beth Sykes, Clayton Center

Director

Telephone: 919-550-0544

Fax: 919-550-0621

E-mail: sykes@skycasters.net Center operates May through

October.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Hookerton

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Hookerton

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 3955 Fourway Rd. Hookerton, NC 28538

Contact: Fay Ward-Liles, Greene

County Center Director Telephone: 252-747-7705 Fax: 252-747-7533

E-mail: fliles@skycasters.net Center operates May through

October.

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Faison

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start

Project, Faison

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 310

2669 NC Hwy. 403 W

Faison, NC 28341

Contact: Robin Judy, Faison Center

Director

Telephone: 910-267-1114

Fax: 910-267-1730

E-mail: rjudy@skycasters.net Center operates May through

October.

Goshen Medical Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Goshen Medical Center, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

444 SW Center St.

P.O. Box 187 Faison, NC 28341

Telephone: 910-267-1942

Greene County Health Care, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Greene County Health Care, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

302 N. Greene St. P.O. Box 658

Snow Hill, NC 28580 0658 Telephone: 252-747-8162

INS Atlanta District Office

INS Atlanta District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Martin Luther King, Jr. Federal

Bldg.

77 Forsyth St., SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

North Carolina 77

Contact: Rosemary Langley
Melville, District Director
Web Site: http://www.inc.uede

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemep.htm

INS Charlotte

INS Charlotte

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Bldg. 10, Ste. 175 4801 Chastain Ave. Charlotte, NC 28217

Kinston Community Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Kinston Community Health Center,

Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

324 N. Queen St. P.O. Box 2278 Kinston, NC 28502

Telephone: 252-522-9485

Legal Services of North Carolina

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services of North Carolina

224 Dawson St. P.O. Box 2662 Raleigh, NC 27611

Contact: Mary Lee Hall, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-777-5869

Telephone: 919-856-2180 Fax: 919-856-2187

E-mail: maryleeh@lsnc.org

Miami Border Patrol Sector

Miami Border Patrol Sector
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service

7201 Pembroke Rd.

Pembroke Pines, FL 33023

Contact: Lynne M. Underdown,

Chief Patrol Agent

Telephone: 954-963-9807

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

North Carolina CACFP, SFSP

North Carolina CACFP, SFSP North Carolina Health and Human

Services Department

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

1914 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699 1914

Contact: Director, Nutrition Services

Branch

Telephone: 919-715-1923

Fax: 919-733-1384

North Carolina Department of Public Instruction

Title I State Coordinator

North Carolina Department of Public

Instruction

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

301 N. Wilmington St.

Raleigh, NC 27601 2825

Contact: Bill McGrady, Director of School Improvement

Telephone: 919-807-3957

Fax: 919-807-3968

E-mail: bmcgrady@dpi.state.nc.us

North Carolina Department of **Public Instruction**

Title III State Director

North Carolina Department of Public

Instruction

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

Education Bldg., Rm 6174

301 N. Wilmington St.

Raleigh, NC 27601 2825

Contact: Tamara Loveday, ESL

Consultant

Telephone: 919-807-3866

Fax: 919-807-3823

E-mail: tloveday@dpi.state.nc.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

North Carolina Department of Public Instruction

Migrant Education Program State

Director

North Carolina Department of Public

Instruction

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

MSC no. 6351

301 N. Wilmington St.

Raleigh, NC 27601 6351

Contact: Rachel Crawford, Migrant

Education Consultant Telephone: 919-807-3958

Fax: 919-807-3968

E-mail: rcrawfor@dpi.state.nc.us

Area Served: NC

North Carolina Farmworker Health Program

Migrant Health Center

North Carolina Farmworker Health

Program

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

2009 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699 2009 Telephone: 919-733-2040 Fax: 919-733-2981

North Carolina Justice & Community Development Center

Migrant Legal Assistance Office North Carolina Justice & Community

Development Center P.O. Box 28068

Raleigh, NC 27611 8068 Contact: Attracta Kelly, Staff

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 888-251-2776

Telephone: 919-856-2144 Fax: 919-856-2175

E-mail: attracta@ncjustice.org

North Carolina NSLP

North Carolina NSLP

North Carolina State Department of

Public Instruction

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

North Carolina Education Bldg.

301 N. Wilmington St. Raleigh, NC 27601 2825

Contact: Director, Child Nutrition

Services Section

Telephone: 919-807-3506

Fax: 919-807-3516

North Carolina State Monitor Advocate

North Carolina State Monitor

Advocate

North Carolina Employment Security

Commission

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 27625 Raleigh, NC 27611

Contact: Billy W. Green, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 919-733-7522, ext. 228

Fax: 919-733-0773

E-mail: billygreen@ncmail.net
Web Site: http://www.esc.state.nc.us/

Telamon Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Telamon Corporation, North

Carolina

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4917 Waters Edge Dr., Ste. 220

Raleigh, NC 27606

Contact: Paula S. Haggard

Telephone: 919-851-6141, ext. 224

78 North Dakota

Fax: 919-851-2605

Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Telamon Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 4917 Waters Edge Dr., Ste. 220

Raleigh, NC 27606

Contact: Thom Myers, State

Director

Telephone: 919-851-6141 Fax: 919-851-2605

E-mail: tmyers@telamon.org Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

Tri-County Community Health Council, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Tri-County Community Health

Council, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

3331 Easy St. P.O. Box 227 Dunn, NC 28334

Contact: Sharon Brown, Community

Services Director

Telephone: 910-567-6194

Fax: 910-567-5678 E-mail: sbrown@tcchc.com

University of North Carolina at Greensboro

Migrant Education Even Start

Project (MEES)

University of North Carolina at

Greensboro

U.S. Department of

Education/MEES

100 McIver Bldg.

P.O. Box 26170

Greensboro, NC 27402 6170 Contact: Kathleen Dufford-Melendez, Project Director Telephone: 336-334-3211

Wake Technical Community College

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Wake Technical Community College U.S. Department of Education/HEP

9101 Fayetteville Rd. Raleigh, NC 27603

Contact: Steve Duncan, Director

Telephone: 919-662-3312 Fax: 919-779-3360

E-mail:

sduncan@gwmail.wake.tec.nc.us

Yadkin Valley Economic Development District, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Yadkin Valley Economic

Development District, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 3800 River Rd.

P.O. Box 309

r.O. box 309

Booneville, NC 27011

Contact: Jo Ann Snow, Executive

Director

Telephone: 336-367-7251

Fax: 336-367-3637

North Dakota

Family HealthCare Center

Migrant Health Center Family HealthCare Center

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

306 4th St., N

Fargo, ND 58102 4820 Telephone: 701-239-7111

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2320 S. Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Fargo

INS Fargo

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

657 2nd Ave., Ste. 104

North Fargo, ND 58102

INS St. Paul District Office

INS St. Paul District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2901 Metro Dr., Ste. 100

Bloomington, MN 55425 Contact: Curtis J. Aljets, District

Director

Telephone: 612-313-9020 Fax: 612-313-9025

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Migrant Health Service, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Migrant Health Service, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

Townsite Center, Ste. 120 Moorhead, MN 56560 Telephone: 218-236-6502

Migrant Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Migrant Legal Services 118 Broadway, Ste. 305 Fargo, ND 58102 4944

Contact: Chuck Vaala, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-832-5575

Telephone: 701-232-8872 Fax: 701-232-8366

E-mail: cjvaala@justicemail.com

Motivation, Education and Training, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Motivation, Education and Training,

Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1326 25th St., SW, Ste. D Fargo, ND 58106 9262

Contact: Todd Wensloff, State

Coordinator

Telephone: 701-241-8442

Fax: 701-241-7016

E-mail: METadmin@neosoft.com

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction

Title III State Director

North Dakota Department of Public

Instruction

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 201

Bismarck, ND 58505 0440 Contact: Mari B. Rasmussen, Assistant Director for Bilingual

Education

Telephone: 701-328-2958

Fax: 701-328-4770

E-mail: mrasmussen@state.nd.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

North Dakota NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

North Dakota NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

North Dakota State Department of

Ohio 79

Public Instruction Child Nutrition Programs/USDA State Capitol 600 E. Boulevard Ave. Bismarck, ND 58505 0440

Contact: Director, Child Nutrition and Food Distribution Telephone: 701-328-2294

Fax: 701-328-2461

North Dakota State Monitor Advocate

North Dakota State Monitor Advocate Job Service North Dakota U.S. Employment Service/DOL

Box 68

Wah Peton, ND 58074

Contact: Loren Colwell, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 701-671-1500

Fax: 701-671-1505

E-mail: lcoalwel@state.nd.us

Web Site:

http://www.nd.us/jsnd/lmi.htm

North Dakota State Department of **Public Instruction**

Title I State Coordinator North Dakota State Department of

Public Instruction

U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

State Capitol Bldg., 9th Fl., Dept. 201

900 E. Boulevard Ave. Bismarck, ND 58505 0440

Contact: Laurie Matzke, Director of

Title 1, 2, and 6 ESEA Telephone: 701-328-2284 Fax: 701-328-4770

E-mail:

lmatzke@mail.DPI.state.nd.us

North Dakota Title I Credentials/Migrant Education

Migrant Education Program State Director North Dakota Title I Credentials/Migrant Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 201 Bismarck, ND 58504 0440

Contact: Sandy Aune, Program

Administrator

Telephone: 701-328-2170 Fax: 701-328-4770 E-mail: saune@state.nd.us

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Tri-Valley Opportunity Council, Inc. Administration for Children and

Families/HHS P.O. Box 607

102 North Broadway Crookston, MN 56716

Contact: Joan D. Porraz, Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-584-7020

Telephone: 218-281-5832 Fax: 218-281-6676 E-mail: jdp@tvoc.org

Ohio

Advocates for Basic Legal Equality,

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Migrant Farmworker Program Advocates for Basic Legal Equality,

740 Spitzer Bldg. 520 Madison Ave. Toledo, OH 43604

Contact: Mark Heller, Supervising

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-837-0814

Telephone: 419-255-0814 Fax: 419-259-2880

E-mail: mheller@ablelaw.org

Community and Rural Health, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Community and Rural Health, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 410 Birchard Ave.

Fremont, OH 43420 2967 Telephone: 419-334-8943

Detroit Border Patrol Sector

Detroit Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 450040

Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 0040

Telephone: 586-307-2160

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Cincinnati

INS Cincinnati **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 550 Main St., Rm. 1524 Cincinnati, OH 45202

INS Cleveland

INS Cleveland

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

A.J.C Federal Bldg., Rm. 1259 1240 E. 9th St.

Cleveland, OH 44199

INS Cleveland District Office

INS Cleveland District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

A.J.C. Federal Bldg., Rm. 1917 1240 E. 9th St.

Cleveland, OH 44199

Contact: Mark B. Hansen, District

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Area Served: OH

INS Columbus

INS Columbus

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Leveque Towers, Ste. 306

50 W. Broad St. Columbus, OH 43215

Legal Services of Northwest Ohio,

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services of Northwest Ohio, Inc.

121 N. Arch St.

Fremont, OH 43420

Contact: Patricia Hernandez,

Managing Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-837-8908

Telephone: 419-334-8908 Fax: 419-334-9148

E-mail: lsnofre@nwonline.net

Ohio Department of Education

Title III State Director Ohio Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

25 S. Front St., Mail Stop 207 Columbus, OH 43215

Contact: Dr. Abdinur Mohamud,

Title III Consultant Telephone: 614-466-4109 Fax: 614-466-1789

E-mail:

abdinur.mohamud@ode.state.oh.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

80 Oklahoma

Ohio NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Ohio NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Ohio Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 25 S. Front St., 3rd Fl.

Columbus, OH 43215 4183

Contact: Madelyn Sechler, Assistant Director, Office of Child Nutrition

Services

Toll-free Telephone: 800-808-MEAL

Telephone: 614-466-2945 Fax: 614-752-7613

E-mail: ens_sechler@ode.state.oh.us Web Site: http://www.ode.state.oh.us Publishes Kids Cuisine, Vol. 1 and

2; Snackin' Smart.

Ohio Office of Reform and Federal **Student Programs**

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Ohio Office of Reform and Federal

Student Programs

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 25 S. Front St., Mail Stop 404

Columbus, OH 43215 4183

Contact: Casimiro Martinez, State Director of Migrant Education

Telephone: 614-728-1638 Fax: 614-752-1622

E-mail:

Casimiro.Martinez@ODE.state.oh.us

Ohio State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Ohio State Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

933 High St.

Worthington, OH 43085 4087

Contact: Anne Stephens, Division of

Federal Assistance Telephone: 614-466-4161 Fax: 614-752-1622

E-mail:

anne.stephens@ode.state.oh.us

Ohio State Monitor Advocate

Ohio State Monitor Advocate Ohio Bureau of Employment

Services

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

145 S. Front St. P.O. Box 1618 Columbus, OH 43216

Contact: Benito Lucio, State

Monitor Advocate

Toll-free Telephone: 800-281-3525

Telephone: 614-752-8598

Fax: 614-752-9236

E-mail: luciob@odjfs.state.oh.us Web Site: http://www.obes.org/

Ohio State University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Ohio State University U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 1000 Lincoln Tower 1800 Cannon Dr.

Columbus, OH 43210 1235

Contact: Dr. Jose Villa Telephone: 614-292-0964

Fax: 614-292-2713 E-mail: villa.1@osu.edu

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

320 W. Gypsy Lane Rd. Bowling Green, OH 43402

Contact: Michal Urrutia, Executive

Director

Telephone: 419-354-3548

Fax: 419-354-0244

E-mail: edohroi@onp.wdsc.org

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Ohio Region

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Ohio

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

27800 Lemoyne Rd., Ste. N

Millbury, OH 43447

Contact: Hoda Asal, Regional Migrant Head Start Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-422-2805

Telephone: 419-837-6503

Fax: 419-837-6509

Focuses on providing comprehensive services, a trained staff members who travel from Texas to Ohio, Indiana, Wisconsin, and Michigan and are bilingual, bicultural, and sensitive to the plight of the migrant farmworker; and who provide employment and educational opportunities to persons who want to leave the migrant stream.

Oklahoma

INS Dallas District Office

INS Dallas District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

8101 N. Stemmons Fwy.

Dallas, TX 75247

Contact: Anne M. Estrada, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Oklahoma City

INS Oklahoma City **Application Support Center**

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

4149 Highline Blvd., Ste. 300 Oklahoma City, OK 73108

Legal Aid Services of Oklahoma

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Aid Services of Oklahoma

506 Frisco St. P.O. Box 966 Clinton, OK 73601

Contact: Julie Strong, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-256-1978

Telephone: 580-323-6450 Fax: 580-323-4920

Marfa Border Patrol Sector

Marfa Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

300 Madrid St.

P.O. Box 1

Marfa, TX 79843

Contact: Simon Garza, Jr., Chief

Patrol Agent

Toll-free Telephone: 888-535-6204

Telephone: 915-729-5200

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 6218

New Orleans, LA 70174 6218 Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Oregon 81

Oklahoma NSLP (Private School)

Oklahoma NSLP (Private School) Oklahoma Department of Human Services

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA P.O. Box 25352

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 4599 Contact: Director, Commodity

Distribution Unit Telephone: 405-521-6079

Fax: 405-521-6949

Oklahoma NSLP (Public School), CACFP, SFSP

Oklahoma NSLP (Public School), CACFP, SFSP

Oklahoma State Department of Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., Rm. 310 Oklahoma City, OK 73105 4599 Contact: Director, Child Nutrition

Section

Telephone: 405-521-3327 Fax: 405-521-2239

Oklahoma State Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Oklahoma State Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 4599 Contact: Carol Lingreen, Team Leader of School Support/Title

I/Indian Education Telephone: 405-521-2846

Fax: 405-521-2998

E-mail:

carol_lingreen@mail.sde.ok.us

Oklahoma State Department of Education, Bilingual Education/Title III Section

Title III State Director Oklahoma State Department of Education, Bilingual Education/Title III Section

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 4599 Contact: Dr. Thanh Van Anderson,

Director, Bilingual Education Telephone: 405-521-3196

Fax: 405-521-6205

E-mail:

van_anderson@sde.state.ok.us Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Oklahoma State Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Oklahoma State Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. I-33 Oklahoma City, OK 73105 4599 Contact: Frank Rexach, Director,

Title I/Migrant

Telephone: 405-521-2846

Fax: 405-521-2998

E-mail:

frank_rexach@mail.sde.state.ok.us

Oklahoma State Monitor Advocate

Oklahoma State Monitor Advocate Oklahoma Employment Security Commission

U.S. Employment Service/DOL Will Rogers Memorial Bldg.

P.O. Box 52003

Oklahoma City, OK 73152 2003 Contact: Barbara A. Williams, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 405-557-7255

Fax: 405-557-7256

E-mail:

barbara.williams@oklaost.state.ok.us Web Site: http://www.oesc.state.ok.us

ORO Development Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

ORO Development Corporation U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 5929 N. May Ave., Ste. 204 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Contact: Jose A. Gomez, Executive

Director

Telephone: 405-840-7077 Fax: 405-848-7871

E-mail: orojobsplus@earthlink.net

Southeast Area Health Center, Inc. (SEAHC)

Migrant Health Center Southeast Area Health Center, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 744 SE 25th St.

Oklahoma City, OK 73129 Telephone: 405-632-6688

Oregon

Blaine Border Patrol Sector

Blaine Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

1590 H St.

Blaine, WA 98230 9114

Contact: Ronald H. Henley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 360-332-8781

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Chemeketa Community College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Chemeketa Community College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 4000 Lancaster Dr., NE

P.O. Box 14007

Salem, OR 97309 7070

Contact: Elias Villegas, Director Telephone: 503-981-8820 or 399-

E-mail: evillegas@chemeketa.edu

Chemeketa Community College

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Chemeketa Community College U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 4000 Lancaster Dr., NE

P.O. Box 14007 Salem, OR 97309

Contact: Linda Herrera, Director Telephone: 503-589-7764

Fax: 503-589-8853 E-mail: herl@chemeketa.edu

Clackamas County Public Health

Migrant Health Center

Clackamas County Public Health

Division

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 710 Center St.

Oregon City, OR 97045 1949 Telephone: 503-655-8478

INS Portland ASC

Portland, OR 97205

INS Portland ASC **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 721 SW 14th Ave.

Oregon

INS Portland, Oregon District Office

INS Portland, Oregon District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

511 NW Broadway Portland, OR 97209

Contact: Ronald J. Smith, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

La Clinica del Carino Family Health **Care Center**

Migrant Health Center

La Clinica del Carino Family Health

Care Center

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

849 Pacific Ave.

Hood River, OR 97031 1956 Telephone: 541-386-6380

La Clinica del Valle

Migrant Health Center La Clinica del Valle Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

3617 S. Pacific Hwy.

Medford, OR 97501 Telephone: 541-512-3151

Legal Aid Services of Oregon, **Oregon City**

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Aid Services of Oregon,

Oregon City

421 High St., Ste. 110

Oregon City, OR 97045 2249 Contact: Diane Schwartz, Attorney

Telephone: 503-655-2518 Fax: 503-655-2701

E-mail:

diane.schwartz@lasoregon.org

Legal Aid Services of Oregon, Hillsboro

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Farmworker Project

Legal Aid Services of Oregon,

Hillsboro

230 NE 2nd Ave., Ste. A Hillsboro, OR 97124 3011

Contact: Janice Morgan, Farmworker Program Director

Toll-free Telephone: 888-245-4091 Telephone: 503-648-7163

Fax: 503-648-0513

E-mail: Hillsboro@lasoregon.org

Legal Aid Services of Oregon, Pendleton

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Aid Services of Oregon,

Pendleton

365 SE 3rd St.

P.O. Box 1327

Pendleton, OR 97801 0260

Contact: Martita Ocon, Attorney

Telephone: 541-276-6685 Fax: 541-276-4549

E-mail: martita.ocon@lasoregon.org

Legal Aid Services of Oregon, Woodburn

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Farmworker Program

Legal Aid Services of Oregon,

Woodburn

397 N. 1st St.

Woodburn, OR 97071 4643

Contact: Seth G. Brandt, Legal

Assistant

Toll-free Telephone: 800-662-6069

Telephone: 503-981-5291

Fax: 503-981-5292

E-mail: woodburnfarmworker@1

asoregon.org

Oregon Child Development Coalition

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Oregon Child Development

Coalition

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

9140 SW Pioneer Ct., Ste. E

P.O. Box 2780

Wilsonville, OR 97070

Contact: Ramiro "Mitch" Martinez,

Director

Telephone: 503-570-1110, ext. 207

Fax: 503-682-9426

E-mail: ramiro.martinez@ocdc.net

Oregon Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Oregon Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

255 Capitol St., NE

Salem, OR 97310 0203

Contact: Dr. Richard M. LaTour,

Coordinator, Title I Programs

Telephone: 503-378-3606, ext. 2703

Fax: 503-373-7968

E-mail: ric.latour@state.or.us

Oregon Department of Education

Title III State Director

Oregon Department of Education,

Office of Student Services

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

255 Capitol St., NE

Salem, OR 97310 0203

Contact: Merced Flores, Associate

Superintendent

Telephone: 503-378-3600, ext. 2702

Fax: 503-373-7968

E-mail:

merced.flores@ode.state.or.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Oregon Human Development Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Oregon Human Development

Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

9620 SW Barbur Blvd., Ste. 110

Portland, OR 97219

Contact: Ronald J. Hauge,

Executive Director

Telephone: 503-245-2600

Fax: 503-245-9602

E-mail: rhauge@ohdc.org Web Site: http://www.ohdc.org

Oregon Law Center, Portland

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Oregon Law Center

813 SW Adler, Ste. 500

Portland, OR 97205

Contact: Nargess Shadbeh, Director

Telephone: 503-295-2760

Fax: 503-295-0676

E-mail: nshadbeh@yahoo.com

Oregon Law Center, Ontario

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Eastern Oregon Regional Office

Oregon Law Center

2449 SW 4th Ave., Ste. 208

Ontario, OR 97914

Contact: Maria E. Andrade,

Managing Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 888-250-9877

Telephone: 541-889-3121

Fax: 541-889-5562

E-mail: legalaid@cmc.net

All staff members are bilingual and

speak Spanish.

Pennsylvania 83

Oregon NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Oregon NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Oregon Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Public Services Bldg. 255 Capitol St., NE Salem, OR 97310 0203

Contact: Director, Child Nutrition and Commodity Distribution Telephone: 503-378-3600

Fax: 503-378-5258

Oregon Office of Student Services

Migrant Education Program State Director

Oregon Office of Student Services U.S. Department of Education/MEP Public Services Bldg. 255 Capitol St., NE

Contact: Merced Flores, Associate

Superintendent

Telephone: 503-378-3600, ext. 2701

Fax: 503-373-7968

Salem, OR 97310 0203

E-mail: merced.flores@state.or.us

Oregon State Monitor Advocate

Oregon State Monitor Advocate Oregon Employment Department U.S. Employment Service/DOL 875 Union St., NE, Rm. 201 Salem, OR 97311

Contact: Mary Lewis, State Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 503-947-1220 Fax: 503-947-1668

E-mail: mary.l.lewis@state.or.us

Web Site:

http://www.emp.state.or.us

Treasure Valley Community College

High School Equivalency Program

Treasure Valley Community College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 650 College Blvd.

Ontario, OR 97914

Contact: Ernesto Ramirez, Director Telephone: 541-881-8822, ext. 329

Fax: 541-881-2717 E-mail: eramirez@tvcc.cc

University of Oregon

High School Equivalency Program (HEP) University of Oregon U.S. Department of Education/HEP 1685 E. 17th St. Eugene, OR 97403

Contact: Emilio Hernandez,

Director

Telephone: 541-346-0882 Fax: 541-346-6098

E-mail: ehjr@oregon.uoregon.ed

Valley Family Health Care, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Valley Family Health Care, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1441 NE 10th Ave. Payette, ID 83661

Telephone: 208-642-9376

Area Served: OR

Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center

Migrant Health Center Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

85 N. 12th St. P.O. Box 568 Cornelius, OR 97113

Telephone: 503-359-5925

Yakima Valley Farmworkers Clinic, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Yakima Valley Farmworkers Clinic,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

518 W. 1st Ave. P.O. Box 190

Toppenish, WA 98948 Telephone: 509-865-5898

Pennsylvania

Benedictine Sisters of Erie

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Benedictine Sisters of Erie Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 6101 E. Lake Rd. Erie, PA 16511

Contact: Sr. Christine Vladimiroff. O.S.B., Executive Director

Telephone: 814-899-0614

Web Site:

http://www.eriebenedictines.org

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 231 Grand Island Blvd. Tonawanda, NY 14150

Contact: Peter R. Moran, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 716-447-3942

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Community Justice Project

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Community Justice Project 118 Locust St.

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Contact: Larry Norton, Attorney Telephone: 717-236-9486

Fax: 717-233-4088

E-mail: larrynorton@paonline.com

Friends of Farmworkers, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Friends of Farmworkers, Inc. 924 Cherry St., 4th Fl. Philadelphia, PA 19107

Contact: Arthur Read, General

Counsel

Toll-free Telephone: 800-729-1607

Telephone: 215-733-0878 Fax: 215-733-0876

E-mail: hn1610@earthlink.net Web Site: http://www.geocities.com/

friendsoffarmworkers

INS Philadelphia ASC

INS Philadelphia ASC **Application Support Center** U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 120 N. 8th St. Philadelphia, PA 19107

INS Philadelphia District Office

INS Philadelphia District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

1600 Callowhill St. Philadelphia, PA 19130

Contact: Kenneth Elwood, District

Director

Telephone: 215-656-7171 Fax: 215-656-7200

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Pittsburgh

INS Pittsburgh

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

800 Penn Ave., Ste. 101 Pittsburgh, PA 15222

INS York ASC

INS York ASC

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

3400 Concord Rd.

York, PA 17402

Keystone Rural Health Center

Migrant Health Center Keystone Rural Health Center Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 820 5th Ave.

Chambersburg, PA 17201 Telephone: 717-263-6531

Migrant Clinicians Network

Satellite Location

Migrant Clinicians Network

878 N. Allen

State College, PA 16803 Telephone: 814-238-6566

E-mail: mcn@migrantclinician.org

Web Site:

http://www.migrantclinician.org

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES) U.S. Department of

Education/MEES 65 Billerbeck St.

New Oxford, PA 17350

Contact: Suzanne Benchoff, Project

Director

Telephone: 717-624-6453

Pennsylvania Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Pennsylvania Department of

Education

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Education/MEP$

333 Market St., 5th Fl.

Harrisburg, PA 17126 0333

Contact: Dr. Manuel Recio,

Director, Division of Migrant

Education

Toll-free Telephone: 800-234-8848 Telephone: 717-783-6466 (6464)

Fax: 717-783-4392

E-mail: mrecio@state.pa.us

Pennsylvania Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Pennsylvania Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

333 Market St.

Harrisburg, PA 17126 0333

Contact: James M. Sheffer, Chief,

Federal Programs Division Telephone: 717-783-9161 Fax: 717-783-6900

E-mail: jsheffer@state.pa.us

Pennsylvania Department of Education, Bureau of Curriculum and Academic Services

Title III State Director

Pennsylvania Department of

Education, Bureau of Curriculum

and Academic Services

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

333 Market St., 8th Fl.

Harrisburg, PA 17126 0333

Contact: Nancy Neil, Chief, Division

of Curriculum and Instruction Telephone: 717-783-6746

Fax: 717-783-3946 E-mail: nneil@state.pa.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Pennsylvania NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Pennsylvania NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Pennsylvania Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

333 Market St., 4th Fl.

Harrisburg, PA 17126 0333

Contact: Director, Bureau of Budget

and Fiscal Management Telephone: 717-787-7698

Fax: 717-783-6566

Pennsylvania State Monitor Advocate

Pennsylvania State Monitor

Advocate

Office of Equal Opportunity

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

7th and Forster Streets

Harrisburg, PA 17121

Contact: State Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 717-787-1182

Fax: 717-772-2321

E-mail: ftorres@state.pa.us

Web Site: http://www.li.state.pa.us/

Pennsylvania State University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Pennsylvania State University

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

208 Boucke Bldg.

University Park, PA 16802 7000

Contact: Melissa Landrau-Rodriguez, Director

Telephone: 814-863-9799 Fax: 814-865-0055

E-mail: mx1256@psu.edu

Philadelphia Legal Assistance

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Philadelphia Legal Assistance

1424 Chestnut St.

Philadelphia, PA 19102 2505 Contact: Anita Santos, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 888-541-1544

Telephone: 570-799-5362 Fax: 570-799-0616

E-mail: asantos@philalegal.org

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1500 N. 2nd St., Ste. 11

Harrisburg, PA 17102

Contact: Jane Nutter

Telephone: 717-234-6616

Fax: 717-213-0320

Web Site:

http://www.ruralinc.org/index.asp

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Rural Opportunities, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1300 Market St., Ste. 202

Contact: B. Kay Laracuente,

Executive Director

Lemoyne, PA 17043

Telephone: 717-731-8120

Fax: 717-731-8196

E-mail: klaracuente@ruralinc.org

Rhode Island

INS Boston District Office

INS Boston District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

South Carolina 85

John F. Kennedy Federal Bldg. Government Center Boston, MA 02203 Contact: Denis C. Riordan, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Providence

INS Providence Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Moulton Hall Bldg. 333 Westminster St. Providence, RI 02903

Rhode Island Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Rhode Island Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 255 Westminster St.

Providence, RI 02903 3414 Contact: Susan Rotblat-Walker, LEP/Migrant Education Specialist Telephone: 401-222-4600, ext. 2203

Fax: 401-222-2734

E-mail: srwalker@ride.ri.net

Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, Office of Integrated Social Services

Title III State Director Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, Office of Integrated Social Services U.S. Department of Education (OELA) Shepard Bldg., 5th Fl. 255 Westminster St., Rm. 512 Providence, RI 02903 3400

Contact: Virginia M. C. da Mota,

Director

Telephone: 401-222-4600, ext. 2360

Fax: 401-222-3080

E-mail: ride0038@ride.ri.net

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Rhode Island Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Rhode Island Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

Shephard Bldg. 255 Westminster St. Providence, RI 02903

Contact: Janet Carroll, Coordinator,

Telephone: 401-222-4600, ext. 2143

Fax: 401-222-2537

E-mail: ride0046@ride.ri.net

Rhode Island Legal Services

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Rhode Island Legal Services 56 Pine St., 4th Fl. Providence, RI 02903

Contact: Robert Barge, Executive

Toll-free Telephone: 800-662-5034 Telephone: 401-274-2652

Fax: 401-453-0310

Rhode Island NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Rhode Island NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Rhode Island Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Shephard Bldg. 255 Westminster St., Rm. 600 Providence, RI 02903 3400 Contact: Director, Comprehensive

School Health

Telephone: 401-222-4600, ext. 2364

Fax: 401-222-4979

Rhode Island State Monitor Advocate

Rhode Island State Monitor Advocate

Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 1155 Pontiac Ave., Rm. 73-3

Cranston, RI 02920

Contact: Tessie Salabert, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 401-462-8813 Fax: 401-462-8798

E-mail: tsalabert@dlt.state.ri.us Web Site: http://www.det.state.ri.us/

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 155 Grand Ave. Swanton, VT 05488

Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

South Carolina

Beaufort County School District

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Beaufort County School District Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 1300 King St. P.O. Drawer 309

Beaufort, SC 29901 0309

Contact: Roy M. Stehle, Executive

Director

Telephone: 843-322-2332 Fax: 843-322-2371

Web Site:

http://beaufort.schoolnet.com

Beaufort Jasper Hampton Comprehensive Health Services, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Farmworker Health Program Farmworker Health Services

Beaufort Jasper Hampton

Comprehensive Health Services, Inc.

P.O. Box 357

Ridgeland, SC 29936

Contact: Carolyn S. Davis, MN, RNE, FNP, Migrant Health

Coordinator

Telephone: 843-838-2086 Fax: 843-838-3906

Area Served: Beaufort, Hampton, Jasper, and surrounding Low

Country area of SC

Offers intensive health program and evening clinic hours during the peak

harvest season.

Carolina Health Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Carolina Health Centers, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 313 Main St., Upper Level Greenwood, SC 29646 Telephone: 864-388-0301

GLEAMNS Human Resources Commission, Inc., Johnston

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program GLEAMNS Human Resources Commission, Inc., Johnston Administration for Children and

86 South Carolina

Families/HHS 117 Cardinal St. Johnston, SC 29832

Contact: Denise Campbell-Gartrell Telephone: 803-275-4235

Fax: 803-275-3325

Web Site:

http://www.gleamnshrc.org

GLEAMNS Human Resources Commission, Inc., Greenwood

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

GLEAMNS Human Resources Commission, Inc., Greenwood Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

Old Brewer Hospital Bldg.

P.O. Box 1326

Greenwood, SC 29648

Contact: Dr. Joseph D. Patton,

Executive Director Telephone: 864-223-8434 Fax: 864-223-9456

Web Site:

http://www.gleamnshrc.org

INS Atlanta District Office

INS Atlanta District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Martin Luther King, Jr. Federal

Bldg.

77 Forsyth St., SW Atlanta, GA 30303

Contact: Rosemary Langley Melville, District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Charleston

INS Charleston

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

170 Meeting St., 5th Fl.

Charleston, SC 29403

Miami Border Patrol Sector

Miami Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

7201 Pembroke Rd.

Pembroke Pines, FL 33023

Contact: Lynne M. Underdown,

Chief Patrol Agent

Telephone: 954-963-9807

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Neighborhood Legal Assistance **Program**

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Migrant Division

Neighborhood Legal Assistance

Program 438 King St.

Charleston, SC 29403

Contact: Marvin H. Feingold,

Managing Attorney Telephone: 803-722-0107 Fax: 803-724-1571

E-mail: feinm@nlap.com

Rural Mission, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Rural Mission, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

3429 Camp Care Rd.

P.O. Box 235

John's Island, SC 29457

Contact: Linda Gadson, Executive

Director

Telephone: 843-768-9518

Fax: 843-768-7378

Sea Island Medical Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Sea Island Medical Centers, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

3627 Maybank Hwy. Johns Island, SC 29455 Telephone: 843-559-3676

South Carolina CACFP, SFSP

South Carolina CACFP, SFSP

South Carolina State Department of

Social Services

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

Landmark Bldg. II, Ste. 300

3700 Forest Dr.

P.O. Box 1520

Columbia, SC 29201 1520

Contact: Director, Family Nutrition

Programs

Toll-free Telephone: 800-768-5700

Telephone: 803-734-9500 Fax: 803-734-9515

South Carolina Department of **Education**

Migrant Education Program State

Director

South Carolina Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

1429 Senate St., Ste. 511-D Columbia, SC 29201 3799 Contact: Betty Black, Migrant

Education/Title I

Telephone: 803-734-8219

Fax: 803-734-3290

E-mail: bblack@sde.state.sc.us

South Carolina Department of Education, English for Speakers of Other Languages

Title III State Director

South Carolina Department of

Education, English for Speakers of

Other Languages

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

Rutledge Bldg., Rm. 512-B

1429 Senate St.

Columbia, SC 29201 3799

Contact: Cori Ann Alston, Title

III/ESOL Consultant

Telephone: 803-734-2880

Fax: 803-734-3290

E-mail: caalston@sde.state.sc.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

South Carolina Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

South Carolina Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

Rutledge Office Bldg., Rm. 512C

1429 Senate St.

Columbia, SC 29201

Contact: Wanda Rushing, Title I

Office

Telephone: 803-734-8105

Fax: 803-734-3290

E-mail: wrushing@sde.state.sc.us

South Carolina Migrant Health Program

Migrant Health Center

South Carolina Migrant Health

Program

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS South Carolina Department of Health

and Environmental Control 2600 Bull St.

Columbia, SC 29201 1708 Telephone: 803-898-3899

South Carolina NSLP

South Carolina NSLP

South Carolina Department of

South Dakota 87

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

Rutledge Bldg., Rm. 201

1429 Senate St. Columbia, SC 29201

Contact: Director, Office of School

Food Services

Telephone: 803-734-8195 Fax: 803-734-8061

South Carolina State Monitor Advocate

South Carolina State Monitor

Advocate

South Carolina Employment Security

Commission

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

1550 Gadsden St.

P.O. Box 995

Columbia, SC 29202

Contact: Stephani Frese, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 803-737-2381

Fax: 803-737-0275 E-mail: sfrese@sces.org

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Telamon Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

P.O. Box 12217

Columbia, SC 29211 2217

Contact: Barbara B. Coleman, State

Director

Telephone: 803-256-7411 Fax: 803-256-8528

E-mail: bcol507581@aol.com Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

University of South Carolina

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

U.S. Department of Education/HEP Sponsored Programs and Research

Columbia, SC 29208 0001

Contact: Dr. Lois Wright, Director Telephone: 803-777-9400

Fax: 803-777-1366 E-mail: loisw@sc.ed

Wateree Community Action, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Wateree Community Action, Inc. Administration for Children and Families/HHS

13 S. Main St.

P.O. Box 1838 Sumter, SC 29150

Contact: Rube J. Johnson, Executive

Director

Telephone: 803-775-4354 Fax: 803-773-9782

South Dakota

Black Hills Special Services Cooperative

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Black Hills Special Services

Cooperative

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Labor/ETA$

221 South Central Ave.

Pierre, SD 57501

Contact: William Podhradsky,

Division Director

Telephone: 605-224-5336

Fax: 605-224-8320

E-mail: billP@sdcc.state.sd.us

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2320 S. Washington St.

Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Rapid City

INS Rapid City

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1675 Samco Rd.

Rapid City, SD 57702

INS Sioux Falls

INS Sioux Falls

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Riverside Sta.

300 E. 8th St.

Sioux Falls, SD 57104

INS St. Paul District Office

INS St. Paul District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2901 Metro Dr., Ste. 100

Bloomington, MN 55425

Contact: Curtis J. Aljets, District

Director

Telephone: 612-313-9020

Fax: 612-313-9025

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

South Dakota Department of Education and Cultural Affairs, Office of Technical Assistance

Title III State Director

South Dakota Department of Education and Cultural Affairs,

Office of Technical Assistance U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

700 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD 57501 2291

Contact: Jerry Meendering, Bilingual Education Coordinator

Telephone: 605-773-4437

Fax: 605-773-3782

E-mail:

jerry.meendering@state.sd.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

South Dakota Department of Education and Cultural Affairs

Title I State Coordinator

South Dakota Department of

Education and Cultural Affairs U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

Richard F. Kneip Bldg.

700 Governors Dr.

700 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD 57501 2293 Contact: Diane Lowery,

Administrator, Office of Technical

Assistance

Telephone: 605-773-6509

Fax: 605-773-3782

E-mail: diane.lowery@state.sd.us

South Dakota NSLP, CACFP

South Dakota NSLP, CACFP

South Dakota Department of

Education and Cultural Affairs Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

800 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD 57501 2294

Contact: Director, Child and Adult

Nutrition Services

Telephone: 605-773-4746

Fax: 605-773-6846

South Dakota Office of Technical Assistance

Migrant Education Program State

Director

88 Tennessee

South Dakota Office of Technical Assistance

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 700 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD 57501 2291

Contact: Jerry Meendering, State Coordinator for Migrant Education

Telephone: 605-773-4437 Fax: 605-773-3782

E-mail:

jerry.meendering@state.sd.us

South Dakota SFSP

South Dakota SFSP South Dakota Department of Education and Cultural Affairs Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 800 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD 57501 2294

Contact: Cassandra Rupe, SFSP Child Nutrition Program Specialist

Telephone: 605-773-3413 Fax: 605-773-6846

E-mail: cassandra.rupe@state.sd.us Web Site: http://www.state.sd.us/ deca/desr/cans/index.htm

South Dakota State Monitor Advocate

South Dakota State Monitor

Advocate

South Dakota Department of Labor U.S. Employment Service/DOL

Kneip Bldg.

700 Governors Dr. Pierre, SD 57501

Contact: Andrew Szilvasi, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 605-773-3101 Fax: 605-773-4211

Web Site: http://www.state.sd.us/dol/

Tennessee

INS Memphis

INS Memphis Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 1341 Sycamore View, Ste. 100 Memphis, TN 38134

INS Nashville

INS Nashville
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
247 Venture Cir.
Nashville, TN 37228

INS New Orleans District Office

INS New Orleans District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

701 Loyola Ave., Rm. T-8011

New Orleans, LA 70113

Contact: Michael J. Conway, Acting

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Legal Services of Upper East Tennessee, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services of Upper East Tennessee, Inc.

311 Walnut St.

P.O. Drawer 360

Johnson City, TN 37605 0360 Contact: Eric Miller, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-821-1312

Telephone: 423-928-8311 Fax: 423-928-9488

Legal Services of South Central Tennessee

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services of South Central

Tennessee

P.O. Box 1256 Columbia, TN 38402

Contact: William Haley, Executive

Director

Telephone: 931-381-5533

Fax: 931-381-5541

 $E\text{-}mail: halwyw @\,bell south.net$

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector

New Orleans Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

P.O. Box 6218

New Orleans, LA 70174 6218

Contact: Johnny R. Back, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 504-589-6107

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Northwest Tennessee Economic Development Council

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Tennessee Economic Development Council

Administration for Children and Families/HHS

231 S. Wilson St. Dresden, TN 38225 Telephone: 901-364-3228

Fax: 901-364-5163

Ocoee Regional Health Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Telamon Corporation, Tennessee Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4709 Papermill Rd., Bldg. 1, Ste.

103

Knoxville, TN 37909 Telephone: 865-212-4011 Fax: 865-212-3631

E-mail: jdavis@telamon.org

Rural Medical Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Rural Medical Services, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

516 4th St. P.O. Box 577

Newport, TN 37822 3700 Telephone: 423-625-9008

Telamon Corporation

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Telamon Corporation, Tennessee Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4709 Papermill Road

Bldg. 1, Ste. 103 Knoxville, TN 37909

Contact: J. Davis, Director Telephone: 865-212-4011

Fax: 865-212-3631

E-mail: jdavis@telamon.org

L mair. jaavis e teramon.org

Tennessee CACFP, SFSP Tennessee CACFP, SFSP

Tennessee Department of Human

Services

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Citizens Plaza Bldg., 15th Fl.

400 Deadrick St.

Nashville, TN 37248 9500 Telephone: 615-313-4749

Fax: 615-532-9956

Tennessee Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator
Tennessee Department of Education
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)

Andrew Johnson Tower, 8th Fl. 710 James Robertson Pky.

Nashville, TN 37243 0379 Contact: Julie McCarger, Director,

Telephone: 615-532-6304 Fax: 615-532-8536

E-mail: jmccarger@mail.state.tn.us

Tennessee Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Tennessee Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP Andrew Johnson Tower, 5th Fl. 710 James Robertson Pky. Nashville, TN 37243 0379 Contact: Veronica Stronach, Migrant Education Consultant Telephone: 615-253-5209 Fax: 615-532-8536

E-mail:

Veronica.Stronach@state.tn.us

Tennessee Department of Education, Office of Accountability

Title III State Director Tennessee Department of Education, Office of Accountability U.S. Department of Education (OELA) 5th Fl., Andrew Johnson Tower

710 James Robertson Pky. Nashville, TN 37243 0379 Contact: Carol Irwin, ESL

Consultant

Telephone: 615-741-3262 Fax: 615-532-8536

E-mail: carol.Irwin@state.tn.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Tennessee NSLP (Private School)

Tennessee NSLP (Private School) Tennessee Department of Agriculture Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Melrose Sta. P.O. Box 40627 Nashville, TN 37204

Contact: Terry Minton, Commodities Administrator Telephone: 615-837-5162 Fax: 615-837-5014

Tennessee NSLP (Public School)

Tennessee NSLP (Public School) Tennessee School Nutrition Programs Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Andrew Johnson Tower, 6th Fl.

710 James Robertson Pky. Nashville, TN 37243 0389 Contact: Sarah White, Director Toll-free Telephone: 800-354-3663 Telephone: 615-532-4793

Fax: 615-741-6236

E-mail: sarah.cwhite@state.tn.us Web Site: http://snp.state.tn.us

Tennessee Opportunity Programs, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Tennessee Opportunity Programs,

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA P.O. Box 925

Smyrna, TN 37167

Contact: Thomas Barnes, Executive

Director

Telephone: 615-459-3600 Fax: 615-459-9326 E-mail: tba3600@aol.com

Tennessee State Monitor Advocate

Tennessee State Monitor Advocate Tennessee Department of **Employment Security** U.S. Employment Service/DOL 500 James Robertson Pky., 11th Fl. Nashville, TN 37245 1200 Contact: Judith Stewart, State

Monitor Advocate Telephone: 615-741-3780 Fax: 615-741-6392

University of Tennessee

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

University of Tennessee U.S. Department of Education/HEP 600 Henley, Ste. 312

Knoxville, TN 37996

Contact: Dr. Loida C. Velazquez,

Director

Telephone: 865-974-7929

Fax: 865-974-1485

E-mail: lvelazq1@utkux.utcc.utk.edu

Texas

Amarillo Junior College District

College Assistance Migrant Program Amarillo Junior College District U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP P.O. Box 447

Amarillo, TX 79178

Contact: Renea Bell, Director Telephone: 806-371-5462 Fax: 806-371-5493 E-mail: bell-rj@actx.edu

Brownsville Community Health

Migrant Health Center

Brownsville Community Health

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

2137 E. 22nd St. Brownsville, TX 78521 Telephone: 956-548-7443

Centro de Salud Familiar La Fe, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Centro de Salud Familiar La Fe, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

608 S. Saint Vrain St. El Paso, TX 79901 3007 Telephone: 915-534-7979

Community Action Council of South Texas (CACST)

Migrant Health Center Community Action Council of South Texas (CACST)

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

111 Pete Diaz, Jr. Ave. P.O. Drawer 98

Rio Grande City, TX 78582 0098

Telephone: 956-487-2585

Community Health Development,

Migrant Health Center

Community Health Development,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

201 S. Evans St. Uvalde, TX 78801

Telephone: 830-278-5604

Cross Timbers Health Clinics, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Cross Timbers Health Clinics, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1100 W. Reynosa

De Leon, TX 76444 Telephone: 254-893-2010

Del Mar College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Del Mar College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP Center for Business and Community

Education

101 Baldwin St.

Corpus Christi, TX 78404 3897 Contact: Chris Palacio, Director Telephone: 361-698-1709

Fax: 361-698-1835

E-mail: cpalacio@delmar.edu

Del Rio Border Patrol Sector

Del Rio Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2401 Dodson Ave. Del Rio, TX 78840

Contact: Paul M. Berg, Chief Patrol

Agent

Telephone: 830-778-7000 Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

El Paso Border Patrol Sector

El Paso Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

8901 Montana Ave. El Paso, TX 79925 1212 Contact: Luis E. Barker, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 915-834-8350

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

El Paso Community College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

El Paso Community College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

P.O. Box 20500

El Paso, TX 79968 0500 Contact: Andre Muro, Director Telephone: 915-831-4161

Fax: 915-831-4105

E-mail: andresm@epcc.edu

Gateway Community Health Center, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Gateway Community Health Center,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

2309 E. Saunders P.O. Box 3397

Laredo, TX 78044 3397 Telephone: 956-795-8100

INS Brownsville

INS Brownsville

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Southwind Shopping Center, Ste. 23

943 N. Expy. 77

Brownsville, TX 78520

INS Dallas

INS Dallas

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

Village at Bachman Lake, Ste. 211

3701 W. Northeast Hwy.

Dallas, TX 75220

INS Dallas District Office

INS Dallas District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

8101 N. Stemmons Fwy.

Dallas, TX 75247

Contact: Anne M. Estrada, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS El Paso

INS El Paso

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

10500 Montwood Dr.

El Paso, TX 79935

INS El Paso District Office

INS El Paso District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

1545 Hawkins Blvd., Ste. 167

El Paso, TX 79925

Contact: Luis Garcia, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Fort Worth

INS Fort Worth

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Servic \$202 Slide Rd., Ste. A-24

Linside Ft. Worth Town Center

Mall, Ste. 1309

4200 South Fwy.

Ft. Worth, TX 76115

INS Harlingen District Office

INS Harlingen District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2102 Teege Ave.

Harlingen, TX 78550

Contact: E. M. Trominski, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Houston

INS Houston

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service Corum Plz.

8505-D Gulf Fwy. (Exit 38)

Houston, TX 77017

INS Houston District Office

INS Houston District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

126 Northpoint

Houston, TX 77060

Contact: Hipolito Acosta, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Houston Northwest

INS Houston Northwest

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

10555 Northwest Fwy., Ste. 150

Houston, TX 77092

INS Laredo

INS Laredo

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Colombia Port of Entry

Farm to Market Rd. 1472

Laredo, TX 78045

INS Lubbock

INS Lubbock

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Lubbock, TX 79414

INS McAllen

INS McAllen

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

South Bicentennial, Ste. C 220

McAllen, TX 78501

INS O dessa

INS Odessa

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 1655 W. County Rd. Odessa, TX 79763

INS San Antonio District Office

INS San Antonio District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
8940 Fourwinds Dr.

San Antonio, TX 78239

Contact: Kenneth L. Pasquarell,

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS San Antonio INS San Antonio

Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service At Randolph Blvd./Behind Stop-N-Go 5121 Crestway Dr., Ste. 112 San Antonio, TX 78239

INS South Dallas

INS South Dallas
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
7334 S. Westmoreland
Dallas, TX 75237

INS SW Houston

INS SW Houston Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service Fondren Road Plz. 7086 Bissonet St.

7086 Bissonet St. Houston, TX 77074 Area Served: TX

Laredo Border Patrol Sector

Laredo Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

207 W. Del Mar Blvd. Laredo, TX 78041

Contact: John W. Montoya, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 956-764-3200

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.ht

Marfa Border Patrol Sector

Marfa Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

300 Madrid St.

P.O. Box 1

Marfa, TX 79843

Contact: Simon Garza, Jr., Chief

Patrol Agent

Toll-free Telephone: 888-536-6204

Telephone: 915-729-5200

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

McAllen Border Patrol Sector

McAllen Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

2301 S. Main St. McAllen, TX 78503

Contact: Jose E. Garza, Chief Patrol

Agent

Telephone: 956-984-3800

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Migrant Clinicians Network

Main Office Migrant Clinicians Network P.O. Box 164285 Austin, TX 78716

Contact: Karen Mountain, RN, MSN, MBA, Chief Executive

Officer

Telephone: 512-327-2017 Fax: 512-327-0719

E-mail:

kmountain@migrantclinician.org

Web Site:

http://www.migrantclinician.org

Migrant Clinicians Network

Office of Border Health Migrant Clinicians Network P.O. Box 9428 El Paso, TX 79995 9428 E-mail: mcn@migrantclinician.org Web Site:

http://www.migrantclinician.org

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES)

Migrant Education Even Start Project (MEES) U.S. Department of Education/MEES P.O. Box 440149 Laredo, TX 78044

Contact: Efrain Sanchez, Project

Director

Telephone: 956-724-1844

Motivation, Education and Training, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Motivation, Education and Training,

Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

307 N. College Ave.

P.O. Box 1749

Cleveland, TX 77328 1749 Contact: Frank Acosta, Executive

Director

Telephone: 281-592-6483 Fax: 281-592-1690

E-mail: MET admin@neosoft.com

Nuestra Clinica del Valle

Migrant Health Center Nuestra Clinica del Valle Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 223 Santa Rosa P.O. Box Q Edcouch, TX 78538 Telephone: 956-262-1363

Our Lady of the Lake University

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Our Lady of the Lake University U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 411 SW 24th St.

San Antonio, TX 78207 Contact: Maria L. Gonzalez,

Director

Telephone: 210-434-6711, ext. 253

Fax: 210-436-0824

E-mail: gonzm@lake.ollusa.edu

Palo Alto College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Palo Alto College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP 1400 W. Villaret Blvd.

San Antonio, TX 78224 2499 Contact: Irene Zamora-Dennis,

Director

Telephone: 210-921-5300 Fax: 210-921-5268 E-mail: idennis@accd.edu

SER Jobs for Progress of SW Texas, Laredo

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

SER Jobs for Progress of SW Texas, Laredo

U.S. Department of Education/HEP 4605 Maher Ave.

P.O. Box 440149 Laredo, TX 78044 0144

Contact: Efrain Sanchez, Director

Telephone: 956-724-1844 Fax: 956-724-1831

E-mail: efrain@serjobs.com

South Plains Health Provider Organization, Inc.

Migrant Health Center South Plains Health Provider

Organization, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

2801 W. 8th St. Plainview, TX 79072

Contact: Frances Magallanes, Clinic

Operations Officer Telephone: 806-293-8561 Fax: 806-293-8413

E-mail: fmagallanes@sphpo.org

Area Served: Panhandle

South Plains Rural Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center South Plains Rural Health Services,

Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

112 John Dupree Dr.

P.O. Box 519

Levelland, TX 79336 Telephone: 806-894-7842

South Texas Civil Rights Project

Migrant Legal Assistance Office South Texas Civil Rights Project

P.O. Box 188 San Juan, TX 78589

Contact: Paul Gabriel, Director Telephone: 956-787-8171

Fax: 956-702-3309

South Texas Rural Health Services, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

South Texas Rural Health Services,

Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

105 S. Stewart St. P.O. Box 600 Cotulla, TX 78014

Contact: Dori Trevino, Fiscal

Officer

Telephone: 830-879-3047 Fax: 830-879-2940

E-mail: fo.strhs@tachc.org

Area Served: Dimmit, Frio, LaSalle,

and Medina Counties, TX

Southwest Texas State University

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Southwest Texas State University U.S. Department of Education/HEP 601 University Dr.

San Marcos, TX 78666 4616

Contact: Dorcas N. Garcia, Director

Telephone: 512-245-8049 Fax: 512-245-8151 E-mail: dg13@swt.edu

St. Edward's University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

St. Edward's University U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 3001 S. Congress Ave. Austin, TX 78704 6489

Contact: Esther Yacono, Director

Telephone: 512-448-8625

Fax: 512-464-8830

E-mail:

esthery@admin.stedwards.edu

Su Clinica Familiar

Migrant Health Center Su Clinica Familiar Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 4501 S. Expy. 83

Harlingen, TX 78550 Telephone: 956-428-4345

Texas A&M Research Foundation

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Texas A&M Research Foundation U.S. Department of Education/HEP 3578 TAMU

College Station, TX 77843

Contact: Larry Rincones, Project

Administrator

Telephone: 956-341-7057

E-mail: lrincone@archone.tamu.edu

Texas A&M University, Kingsville

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Texas A&M University, Kingsville U.S. Department of Education/HEP

Campus Box 181 Kingsville, TX 78363 8202

Contact: Edgar Nandin, Assistant

Director

E-mail: kaeen00@tamuk.edu

Texas A&M University, Kingsville

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Texas A&M University, Kingsville

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP Campus Box 181

Kingsville, TX 78363 8202 Contact: Mary Gonzales, Director

Telephone: 361-593-2708

Fax: 361-593-2494

E-mail: kamlp00@tamuk.edu

Texas Appleseed

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Texas Appleseed

512 E. Riverside Dr., Ste. 212

Austin, TX 78704

Contact: Annette LoVoi, Executive

Director

Telephone: 512-804-1633 Fax: 512-804-1634

E-mail: texas@appleseeds.net

Texas Education Agency

Title I State Coordinator Texas Education Agency U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

1701 N. Congress Ave. Austin, TX 78701 1494

Contact: B. J. Gibson, Director, Student Support Programs

Telephone: 512-305-9244

Fax: 512-305-9447

E-mail: bjgibson@tea.state.tx.us

Texas Education Agency, Division of Curriculum and Professional Development

Title III State Director

Texas Education Agency, Division of Curriculum and Professional

Development

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

W. B. Travis Bldg. 1701 N. Congress Ave.

Austin, TX 78701

Contact: Maria Medina Seidner, Director, Bilingual Education Telephone: 512-475-3555

Fax: 512-463-8057

E-mail: mseidner@tea.state.tx.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Texas Education Agency

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Texas Education Agency

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 1701 N. Congress Ave. Austin, TX 78701 1494 Contact: Sigifredo H. Huerta, Director, Division of Migrant

Education

Telephone: 512-463-9067 Fax: 512-463-9759

E-mail: shuerta@tea.state.tx.us

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Main Office

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Texas Migrant Council, Inc. Administration for Children and Families/HHS

5215 McPherson Rd. P.O. Box 2579 Laredo, TX 78041

Contact: Mary G. Capello, Director Toll-free Telephone: 888-836-5151

Telephone: 956-722-5174

Fax: 956-722-1306
E-mail: mcapello@border.net
Web Site: http://www.tmccentral.org
Focuses on providing comprehensive
services, a trained staff members
who travel from Texas to Ohio,
Indiana, Wisconsin, and Michigan
and are bilingual, bicultural, and
sensitive to the plight of the migrant
farmworker; and who provide
employment and educational
opportunities to persons who want to
leave the migrant stream.

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Panhandle Region

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Panhandle Region Administration for Children and Families/HHS 1210 Ave. R Lubbock, TX 79401

Contact: Karen Baum, Regional Migrant Head Start Director Toll-free Telephone: 888-837-5151

Telephone: 806-763-4187 Fax: 806-763-9136

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Rio Grande Valley Region

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Rio Grande Valley Region Administration for Children and Families/HHS
P.O. Box 536
110 S. Daniel Salinas Blvd.
Donna, TX 78537

Contact: Mario Bermea, Regional Migrant Head Start Director Toll-free Telephone: 888-464-5001

Telephone: 956-464-5000 Fax: 956-464-2100

Texas Migrant Council, Inc.,

Wintergarden Region

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Wintergarden Region Administration for Children and Families/HHS

5102 N. Bartlett Laredo, TX 78041

Fax: 956-726-4974

CACFP, SFSP

Contact: Shelly Tuttle, Regional Migrant Head Start Director Toll-free Telephone: 888-838-5151 Telephone: 956-726-6909

Texas NSLP (Private School),

Texas NSLP (Private School), CACFP, SFSP Texas Department of Human Services Child Nutrition Programs/USDA 1106 Clayton Ln., Ste. 325E P.O. Box 149030 Austin, TX 78714 9030 Contact: Director, Special Nutrition

Programs (Y-904)
Telephone: 512-420-2506
Fax: 512-371-1595

Texas NSLP (Public School)

Texas NSLP (Public School)
Texas Education Agency
Child Nutrition Programs/USDA
William B. Travis Bldg.
1701 N. Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78701 1494
Telephone: 512-997-6550
Fax: 512-475-3795

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Harlingen

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Harlingen 308 E. Harrison Harlingen, TX 78550 Contact: Pedro Cruz, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-2651

Telephone: 956-423-3111 Fax: 956-423-3674 E-mail: Pcruz@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Laredo

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Laredo 1719 Matamoros St.

P.O. Box 888

Laredo, TX 78042 0888

Contact: Israel Reyna, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-2741

Telephone: 956-727-5191 Fax: 956-727-8371 E-mail: ireyna@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Kerrville

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc.,

Kerrville

222 Sidney Baker S., Ste. 539

Kerrville, TX 78028

Contact: Karen Bill, Administrative

Assistant

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-0453

Telephone: 830-896-4316 Fax: 830-896-3907 E-mail: Kbill@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Eagle Pass

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Eagle

Pass

542 Main St.

P.O. Box 2001

Eagle Pass, TX 78853

Contact: Javier Riojas, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-0467

Telephone: 830-773-6151 Fax: 830-773-5806 E-mail: jriojas@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Edinburg

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Edinburg

316 S. Closner Blvd. Edinburg, TX 78539

Contact: John Cook, Supervisor Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-0437

Telephone: 956-383-5673

Fax: 956-383-4688 E-mail: jcook@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., El Paso

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., El Paso 109 N. Oregon, Ste. 710

El Paso, TX 79901

Contact: Michael R. Wyatt, Branch

Manager

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-2792

Telephone: 915-544-4421 Fax: 915-533-4108 E-mail: mwyatt@trla.org Web Site: http://www.trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Crystal

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Crystal

City

319 1st Ave. P.O. Drawer 673

Crystal City, TX 78839

Contact: Jose Palomo, Paralegal Telephone: 830-374-3428

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Del Rio

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Del Rio 309 Cantu St.

P.O. Box 964 Del Rio, TX 78841

Contact: Alpha Hernandez,

Managing Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-0489

Telephone: 830-775-1535 Fax: 830-744-0611

E-mail: ahernandez@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Austin

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Austin

1907 N. Lamar, Ste. 350 Austin, TX 78705

Contact: Betsy Blair, Resource

Coordinator

Telephone: 512-804-1633 Fax: 512-479-1373

E-mail: bblair@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., **Plainview**

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Plainview 114 E. 7th St. P.O. Box 1658

Plainview, TX 79073

Contact: Polly Bone, Managing

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-0585

Telephone: 806-293-2625 Fax: 806-293-0332 E-mail: Pbone@trla.org

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., San Antonio

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., San

Antonio

405 N. St. Mary's St., Ste. 400

San Antonio, TX 78205

Contact: Maria Norma Martinez,

Managing Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-0356

Telephone: 210-222-2478

Fax: 210-222-9408

E-mail: Mmartinez@trla.org

Area Served: TX

Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc., Weslaco

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Texas Rural Legal Aid, Inc.,

Weslaco

300 S. Texas Blvd. Weslaco, TX 78596

Contact: Rodolfo Sanchez,

Managing Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-369-0574

Telephone: 956-968-9574 Fax: 956-968-8823 E-mail: Rsanchez@trla.org

Texas State Monitor Advocate

Texas State Monitor Advocate Texas Workforce Commission U.S. Employment Service/DOL TEC Main Bldg., Rm. 116T 15th and Congress Austin, TX 78778

Contact: Francisco A. Cerda, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 512-475-1179

Fax: 512-936-0313

E-mail:

francisco.cerda@twc.state.tx.us Web Site: http://www.twc.state.tx.us

Texas State Technical College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Texas State Technical College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 2424 Boxwood

Harlingen, TX 78850

Contact: Antonia Luna, Project

Coordinator

E-mail: aluna@harlingen.tstc.edu

Texas State Technical College

College Assistance Migrant Program

Texas State Technical College

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 2424 Boxwood Harlingen, TX 78850

Contact: Javier De Leon, Director

Telephone: 956-364-4532

Fax: 956-364-5147

E-mail: jdeleon@harlingen.tstc.edu

United Medical Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center United Medical Centers, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 2525 Loop 431 P.O. Box 1470

Eagle Pass, TX 78853 1470 Telephone: 830-773-8917

University of Houston

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

University of Houston

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

4800 Calhoun, Ste. 425FH

Contact: Kobla Osayande, Director

Telephone: 713-743-4985 Fax: 713-743-4908

E-mail: kosayande@uh.edu

University of Texas at Brownsville and Texas Southmost College

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

University of Texas at Brownsville

and Texas Southmost College U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

80 Fort Brown

Brownsville, TX 78520

Contact: Dr. Margie Mancillas,

Project Director

Telephone: 956-544-8829 Fax: 956-544-8823

E-mail: mmancillas@utb.edu

University of Texas at Brownsville and Texas Southmost College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

University of Texas at Brownsville and Texas Southmost College U.S. Department of Education/HEP

Utah 95

80 Fort Brown

Brownsville, TX 78520

Contact: Mary Trevino, Director Telephone: 956-544-8284

Fax: 956-544-3807

E-mail: mtrevino@utbl.utb.edu

University of Texas at El Paso

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

University of Texas at El Paso

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

500 W. University Ave.

El Paso, TX 79968

Contact: Norma Chacon, Project

Director

Telephone: 915-747-5567 Fax: 915-747-5567

E-mail: normac@utep.edu

University of Texas at El Paso

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

University of Texas at El Paso U.S. Department of Education/HEP

500 W. University Ave. El Paso, TX 79968 0571

Contact: Norma Chacon-Garcia,

Director

Telephone: 915-747-5587 Fax: 915-747-8060

E-mail: normac@utep.edu

University of Texas, Pan American

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

University of Texas, Pan American U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

1201 W. University Dr. Edinburg, TX 78539

Contact: Isela Basurto, Associate

Director

E-mail: basurtoi@panam.edu

University of Texas, Pan American

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

University of Texas, Pan American U.S. Department of Education/HEP 1201 W. University Dr.

Edinburg, TX 78539 2999

Contact: Felipe Salinas, Director Telephone: 956-318-5333

Fax: 956-318-5338

E-mail: fsalinas1@panam.edu

Vida y Salud Health Systems, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Vida y Salud Health Systems, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

308 Cesar Chavez Ave. Crystal City, TX 78839 4299 Telephone: 830-374-2301

West Texas A&M University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

West Texas A&M University

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP

2501 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 60094

Canyon, TX 79016 0001

Contact: Martin Lopez, Director

Telephone: 806-651-2351 Fax: 806-651-2925

E-mail: mlopez@mail.wtamu.edu

Utah

Centro de La Familia

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Centro de La Familia

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

3780 S. West Temple Salt Lake City, Ut 84115

Contact: Rudy Anderson, Director

Telephone: 801-521-4473 Fax: 801-531-7329

E-mail: rudy@la-familia.org

Community Health Centers, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Community Health Centers, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1798 S. West Temple, Ste. A100 Salt Lake City, UT 84115

Telephone: 801-412-6920

Futures Through Training, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Futures Through Training, Inc. U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 533 26th St., Ste. 204

Ogden, UT 84401

Contact: Eulogio Alejandre,

Director of Operations Telephone: 801-394-9774 Fax: 801-394-9841

E-mail: ealejandre@aol.com

Havre Border Patrol Sector

Havre Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2605 5th Ave., SE Havre, MT 59501

Contact: Robert L. Finley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 406-265-6781

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Denver District Office

INS Denver District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service 4730 Paris St.

Denver, CO 80239

Contact: Michael M. Comfort,

Acting District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Salt Lake City

INS Salt Lake City

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

5536 S. 1900 West St., Ste. C

Taylorsville, UT 84118

Mountainlands Community Health Center

Migrant Health Center

Mountainlands Community Health

Center

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

215 W. 100 North St. Provo, UT 84601

Telephone: 801-429-2011

Utah NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Utah NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Utah State Office of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

250 E. 500 South St. P.O. Box 144200

Salt Lake City, UT 84114 4200 Contact: Director, Child Nutrition

Programs

Telephone: 801-538-7513 Fax: 801-538-7883

Utah State Monitor Advocate Utah State Monitor Advocate

Utah Department of Employment Security

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 11249

Salt Lake City, UT 84147

96 Vermont

Contact: Pedro Alvalle, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 801-536-7450 Fax: 801-536-7420

Web Site: http://dwsa.state.ut.us/

Utah State Office of Education

Title I State Coordinator
Utah State Office of Education
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)

250 E. 500 South St. Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Contact: Laurie Lacy, Director, Title

I ESEA

Telephone: 801-538-7501 Fax: 801-538-7991

E-mail: llacy@usoe.k12.ut.us

Utah State Office of Education, Students at Risk

Title III State Director
Utah State Office of Education,
Students at Risk

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

250 E. 500 South St.

Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Contact: Nancy Giraldo, Education

Contact: Nancy Giraldo, Education Specialist, Alternative Languages Telephone: 801-538-7709

Fax: 801-538-7991

E-mail: ngiraldo@usoe.k12.ut.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Utah State Office of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Utah State Office of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

250 E. 500 South St. P.O. Box 144200

Salt Lake City, UT 84114 4200

Contact: Max Lang, Director, Migrant Education

Telephone: 801-538-7725

Fax: 801-538-7991

E-mail: mlang@usoe.k12.ut.us

Vermont

Central Vermont Community Action Council, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Central Vermont Community Action

Council, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 195 US Route 302-Berlin

Barre, VT 05641

Contact: Hal Cohen, Executive

Director

Telephone: 802-479-1053 Fax: 802-479-5353

INS Portland District Office

INS Portland District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

176 Gannett Dr.

South Portland, ME 04106

Contact: Jean R. Ouellette, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS St. Albans Sub

INS St. Albans Sub Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

64 Grice Brook Rd.

St. Albans, VT 05478

Legal Services Law Line of Vermont, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Services Law Line of

Vermont, Inc.

30 Elmwood Ave. Burlington, VT 05401 4346

Contact: Mark Schneider, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-639-8857

Telephone: 802-863-7153 Fax: 802-651-4130

NE Kingdom Learning Services

Migrant Education Even Start

Project (MEES)

NE Kingdom Learning Services

U.S. Department of

Education/MEES

One Main St.

Newport, VT 05855

Contact: Dr. William V. Crenshaw,

Project Director

Telephone: 802-334-2839

Swanton Border Patrol Sector

Swanton Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service 155 Grand Ave.

Swanton, VT 05488

Contact: Mark R. Henry, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 802-868-3361

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Vermont Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Vermont Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA) 120 State St.

Montpelier, VT 05620 2501 Contact: David Baroudi, State Director, Title I Programs Telephone: 802-828-5156

Fax: 802-828-3140

E-mail: dbaroudi@doe.state.vt.us

Vermont Department of Education, Student Support Services

Title III State Director

Vermont Department of Education,

Student Support Services

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA) 120 State St.

Montpelier, VT 05620 2501

Contact: James L. McCobb,

Coordinator, ESL/Bilingual Program

Telephone: 802-828-0185

Fax: 802-828-0573

E-mail: jmccobb@doe.state.vt.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Vermont Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Vermont Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

120 State St.

Montpelier, VT 05620

Contact: Mary Mulloy, State Director, Migrant Education

Program

Telephone: 802-828-3067 Fax: 802-828-0573

E-mail: mmulloy@doe.state.vt.us

Vermont NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Vermont NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Vermont State Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

120 State St.

Montpelier, VT 05620

Contact: Director, Child Nutrition

Programs

Virginia 97

Telephone: 802-828-5154 Fax: 802-828-0573

Vermont State Monitor Advocate

Vermont State Monitor Advocate Vermont Department of Employment

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 745

Middlebury, VT 05753 0745 Contact: Cris LaDuke, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 802-388-5716 Fax: 802-388-4630

E-mail: claduke@pop.det.state.eta.us Web Site: http://www.det.state.vt.us/

Virginia

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

231 Grand Island Blvd. Tonawanda, NY 14150

Contact: Peter R. Moran, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 716-447-3942

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Charlottesville-Albemarle Legal Aid Society

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Charlottesville-Albemarle Legal Aid

Society

105 4th St., Ste. A P.O. Box 197

Charlottesville, VA 22902 Contact: Alex Gulotta, Director Telephone: 804-977-0553

Fax: 804-977-0558

E-mail: alex@justice4all.org

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Arlington

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Arlington

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

4245 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 800

Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Rafael Guerra, Director

Telephone: 703-243-7522 Fax: 703-243-1259

E-mail: guerra@ecmhsp.org

Eastern Shore Rural Health System,

Migrant Health Center

Eastern Shore Rural Health System,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

9434 Hospital Ave.

P.O. Box 1039

Nassawadox, VA 23413

Telephone: 757-414-0400

INS Huntington

INS Huntington

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

5834 D N. Kings Hwy. Alexandria, VA 22303

INS Norfolk

INS Norfolk

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

5280 Henneman Dr.

Norfolk, VA 23513

INS Washington District Office

INS Washington District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

4420 N. Fairfax Dr.

Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Warren A. Lewis, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Saltville Health Center Commission

Migrant Health Center

Saltville Health Center Commission Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

308 W. Main St.

P.O. Box 729

Saltville, VA 24370 0729 Telephone: 276-496-4433

Shenandoah Valley Medical System, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Shenandoah Valley Medical System,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1112 Shepherdstown Rd.

P.O. Box 1146

Martinsburg, WV 25402 1146 Telephone: 304-263-4999

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Telamon Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

4915 Radford Ave., Ste. 202A

Richmond, VA 23230

Contact: Sharon L. Saldarriaga,

State Director

Telephone: 804-355-4676

Fax: 804-355-6407

E-mail: tcva402onp.wdsc.org Web Site: http://www.telamon.org

VA Farmworker Legal Assistance **Project**

Migrant Legal Assistance Office VA Farmworker Legal Assistance

Project

Piedmont Legal Services

416 E. Main St., Ste. 201

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Contact: Bob Stevens, Executive

Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-390-9983

Telephone: 804-296-8851 Fax: 804-296-5731

E-mail: pls@cstone.net

Virginia Council of Churches, Inc.

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Virginia Council of Churches, Inc.

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

1214 W. Graham Rd., Ste. 3

Richmond, VA 23220

Contact: Rick Cagan, Executive

Director

Telephone: 804-321-3300, ext. 108

Fax: 804-329-5066

Web Site: http://www.vcc-

net.org/VCCcore/migranthead.html

Virginia Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State Director

Virginia Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 101 N. 14th St.

P.O. Box 2120

Richmond, VA 23218

Contact: George Irby, Director of Compensatory Education Programs

Telephone: 804-225-2869

Fax: 804-786-9769

E-mail: girby@pen.k12.va.us

98 Washington

Virginia Department of Education

Title III State Director

Virginia Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

James Monroe Bldg. 101 N. 14th St.

Richmond, VA 23219

Contact: Roberta Schlicher, ESL

Specialist

Telephone: 804-786-1692 Fax: 804-786-5466

E-mail: rschlich@mail.vak12ed.edu

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Virginia Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Virginia Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

P.O. Box 2120

Richmond, VA 23216 2120

Contact: George H. Irby, Director,

Compensatory Programs Telephone: 804-225-2869

Fax: 804-371-7347

E-mail: girby@pen.k12.va.us

Virginia NSLP (Private School), CACFP, SFSP

Virginia NSLP (Private School),

CACFP, SFSP

MARO USDA FNS SNP

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

Mercer Corporate Park

300 Corporate Blvd.

Robbinsville, NJ 08691 1598

Contact: Regional Director Telephone: 609-259-5050

Fax: 609-259-5128

Virginia NSLP (Public School)

Virginia NSLP (Public School) Virginia Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

101 N. 14th St.

P.O. Box 2120

Richmond, VA 23218 2120

Contact: Director, School Nutrition

Programs

Telephone: 804-225-2074

Fax: 804-786-3117

Virginia State Monitor Advocate

Virginia State Monitor Advocate Virginia Employment Commission U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 1358

Richmond, VA 23218 1358

Contact: Jack Turner, State Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 804-786-6094

Fax: 804-786-6091

E-mail: jturner@vec.state.va.us

Washington

Benton-Franklin Legal Aid Program

Migrant Legal Assistance Office

Family Law Counseling

Benton-Franklin Legal Aid Program

10 N. Washington, Ste. 4 Kennewick, WA 99336

Contact: Marge Johnson, Attorney

Telephone: 509-582-5378

Fax: 509-582-0443

Blaine Border Patrol Sector

Blaine Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service 1590 H St.

Blaine, WA 98230 9114

Contact: Ronald H. Henley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 360-332-8781

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Central Washington University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Central Washington University

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

400 E. 8th Ave.

Ellensburg, WA 98926 7510

Contact: Dr. Mateo Arteaga,

Director

Telephone: 509-574-6895

Fax: 509-574-6896

E-mail: arteagam@cwu.edu

Central Washington University

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Central Washington University

U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

400 E. 8th Ave.

Ellensburg, WA 98926 7510

Contact: Greg Herrera, Coordinator

Telephone: 509-754-6895

Fax: 509-574-6896

Central Washington University

 $High\ School\ Equivalency\ Program$

(HEP)

Central Washington University
U.S. Department of Education/HEP

400 E. 8th Ave.

Ellensburg, WA 98926 7510 Contact: Cecilia Martinez, Project

Coordinator

E-mail: marticec@cwu.edu

Columbia Basin Community College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Columbia Basin Community College U.S. Department of Education/HEP

2600 N. 20th Ave. Pasco, WA 99301

Contact: Evangelina Galvan-Holt,

Director

Telephone: 509-547-0511 Fax: 509-546-0401 E-mail: eholt@cbc2.org

Columbia Basin Community College

College Assistance Migrant Program

(CAMP)

Columbia Basin Community College

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 2600 N. 20th Ave.

Pasco, WA 99301 3379 Contact: Evangelina Galvan-Holt, Vice President, Diversity Office

Telephone: 509-547-0511, ext. 2751

Fax: 509-546-0401 E-mail: eholt@cbc2.org

Web Site:

http://www.cbc2.org/sserv/CAMP/

Columbia Basin Health Association, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Columbia Basin Health Association,

Inc

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

140 E. Main St. P.O. Box 546

Othello, WA 99344 0546 Telephone: 509-488-5256

Columbia Legal Services, Wenatchee

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Columbia Legal Services,

Wenatchee

200 Palouse St., Ste. 201

Wenatchee, WA 98801

Contact: Vicky Minto, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-572-9615

Telephone: 509-662-9681

Washington 99

Fax: 509-662-9684

E-mail:

vicky.minto@columbialegal.org To apply for services, call CLEAR 1-888-201-1014.

Columbia Legal Services, Olympia

Migrant Legal Assistance Office West/Southwest Region Columbia Legal Services, Olympia 406 Legion Way, 3rd Fl. Olympia, WA 98501

Contact: Rebecca Smith, Attorney,

Farmworker Division Telephone: 360-943-6585 Fax: 360-754-4578

E-mail:

rebecca.smith@columbialegal.org

Columbia Legal Services, Everett

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Pacific Northwest Office Columbia Legal Services, Everett 2828 Colby, Ste. 405 Everett, WA 98201 Contact: Yvette War Bonnet,

Regional Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-822-0225 Telephone: 425-258-2681

Fax: 425-259-3560

E-mail: yvette.warbonnett@colum

bialegal.org

Columbia Legal Services, Yakima

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Columbia Legal Services, Yakima 6 S. 2nd St., Ste. 510 Yakima, WA 98901

Contact: Laura Contreras, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 800-575-8716 Telephone: 509-575-5593

Fax: 509-575-4404

E-mail:

laura.contreras@columbialegal.org

Columbia Legal Services, Seattle

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Central Support Office Columbia Legal Services, Seattle 101 Yesler Way, Ste. 600 Seattle, WA 98104 2552

Contact: Aurora Martin, Assistant

Deputy Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-351-8104 Telephone: 206-464-1122

Fax: 206-626-5366

E-mail:

aurora.martin@columbialegal.org

Columbia Valley Community Health Services

Migrant Health Center Columbia Valley Community Health

Services

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 600 Orlando Ave., Ste. 1 Wenatchee, WA 98801 2800 Telephone: 509-664-4575

Community Health Center La Clinica

Migrant Health Center Community Health Center La Clinica Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 515 W. Court St. P.O. Box 1323 Pasco, WA 99301

Telephone: 509-547-2204

Eastern Washington University

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Eastern Washington University

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP 203 Monroe Hall 526 5th St.

Cheney, WA 99004

Contact: Dr. Carlos Maldonado,

Director

Telephone: 509-359-4890 Fax: 509-359-2310

E-mail: cmaldonado@mail.ewu.edu

Enterprise for Progress in the Community

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

Enterprise for Progress in the

Community

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

2902 Castleval Rd., Ste. A

P.O. Box 9279

Yakima, WA 98909 0279

Contact: Sharon Sumpter, Director

Telephone: 509-248-3950 Fax: 509-457-0580

E-mail: sharons@epicnet.org

Family Health Centers

Migrant Health Center Family Health Centers Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 716 1st Ave., S P.O. Box 1340 Okanogan, WA 98840

Heritage College

3240 Fort Rd.

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)
Heritage College
U.S. Department of
Education/CAMP

Toppenish, WA 98948 Contact: Norberto Espindola,

Director

Telephone: 509-865-2244 Fax: 509-865-4469

E-mail: espindola_b@heritage.edu

Heritage College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Heritage College

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

3240 Fort Rd.

Toppenish, WA 98948

Contact: Raymond Navarro, Jr., Director, GEAR UP/HEP E-mail: navarro_r@heritage.edu

Immigration Project

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Immigration Project 121 Sunnyside Ave. P.O. Box 800 Granger, WA 98932

Contact: Michael Bochenek, Attorney

Telephone: 509-854-2100 Fax: 509-854-2223

INS Richland

INS Richland Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 825 Jadwin Ave., Rm. 165 Richland, WA 99352

INS Seattle

INS Seattle
Application Support Center
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service
457 SW 148th St., Ste. 101
Burien, WA 98166

INS Seattle District Office

INS Seattle District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 815 Airport Way S Seattle, WA 98134 Contact: Robert S. Coleman, Jr., 100 Washington

District Director

Telephone: 206-553-0596 Fax: 206-553-0936

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Spokane ASC

INS Spokane ASC Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 920 W. Riverside, Rm. 691 Spokane, WA 99201

INS Yakima

INS Yakima Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 417 E. Chestnut Yakima, WA 98901

Migrant Clinicians Network

Satellite Location
Migrant Clinicians Network
6190 Lincoln Dr.
Ferndale, WA 98248
Telephone: 360-383-0347
E-mail: mcn@migrantclinician.org

Web Site:

http://www.migrantclinician.org

Moses Lake Community Health Center

Migrant Health Center Moses Lake Community Health Center Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 605 Coolidge Dr.

Moses Lake, WA 98837 1893 Telephone: 509-765-0674

Northwest Communities Education Center (NCEC)

Northwest Communities Education
Center (NCEC)
121 Sunnyside Ave.
P.O. Box 800
Granger, WA 98932
Contact: Ricardo Garcia
Telephone: 509-854-1900
Fax: 509-854-2223
E-mail: rgarcia@kdna.org
Web Site: http://www.kdna.org
Northwest Communities Education
Center (NCEC) is the licensee of
Radio KDNA (La Voz del
Campesino), which has been
producing noncommercial

educational Spanish-language radio programming in Washington for 23 years. Distributes health education materials in print, audio, and video.

Northwest Immigrants Rights Project

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Northwest Immigrants Rights Project 909 8th Ave., Rm. 100 Seattle, WA 98104 Contact: Vicki Stifter, Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-445-5771 Telephone: 206-587-4009

Fax: 209-587-4025

Northwest Justice Project, Wenatchee

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Northwest Justice Project, Wenatchee 23 S. Wenatchee Ave., Ste. 110 Wenatchee, WA 98801 Contact: Patrick Pleas, Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 888-201-1021

Telephone: 509-664-5101 Fax: 509-665-6557

E-mail: patrickp@nwjustice.org

Northwest Justice Project, Yakima

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Northwest Justice Project 6 S. 2nd St. Larson Bldg., Ste. 304 Yakima, WA 98902

Contact: Kathy Tierney, Attorney Toll-free Telephone: 888-201-1018

Telephone: 509-574-4234 Fax: 509-574-4238

E-mail: kathyt@nwjustice.org Web Site: http://www.nwjustice.org

Northwest Justice Project, Seattle

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Coordinated Legal Advice and Referral

Northwest Justice Project 401 2nd Ave., Ste. 407 Seattle, WA 98104

Contact: Pat McIntyre, Director Toll-free Telephone: 888-201-1012

Telephone: 206-464-1519

Fax: 206-624-7501

E-mail: hn6351@handsnet.org Web Site: http://www.nwjustice.org Makes available over 200 legal advice and education publications on the Web site, many translated into Spanish.

Northwest Justice Project, Kennewick

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Northwest Justice Project 418 N. Kellogg

Kennewick, WA 99336

Contact: Rosa Hernandez, Paralegal Toll-free Telephone: 888-201-9735

Telephone: 509-374-9855 E-mail: rosah@nwjustice.org

Sea Mar Community Health Center

Migrant Health Center Sea Mar Community Health Center Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1040 S. Henderson Seattle, WA 98108

Telephone: 206-763-5277

Secondary Education for Migrant Youth (SEMY)

Secondary Education for Migrant Youth (SEMY)

Migrant Education Program
Office of the Superintendent of

Public Instruction 810-A E. Custer Ave. Sunnyside, WA 98944

Contact: Linda Roberts, Director Toll-free Telephone: 888-727-7123

Telephone: 509-836-7500
Fax: 509-836-7530
E-mail: Semy@Semy.org
Web Site: http://www.semy.org
Provides credit accrual options
through the Portable Assisted Study
Sequence (PASS). Staff members
produce, ship, and score hundreds of
high school courses. Offers
leadership development programs for
students and inservice training for
educators. Publishes SEMY
Newsletter, quarterly Hosts Regional
Leadership Conference.

Spokane Border Patrol Sector

Spokane Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

10710 N. Newport Hwy. Spokane, WA 99218

Contact: Ramon T. Ortega, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 509-353-2747

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

West Virginia 101

TeamChild

Migrant Legal Assistance Office TeamChild 510 Larson Bldg.

6 S. 2nd St.

Yakima, WA 98902

Contact: Lisa Linhart, Staff

Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-631-1323

Telephone: 509-573-4993 Fax: 509-575-4404 E-mail: lisa.linhartdow@teamchild.org

Area Served: Yakima County, WA

Washington NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Washington NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Washington State Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Old Capitol Bldg., 600 S.

Washington St. P.O. Box 47200

Olympia, WA 98504 7200

Contact: George Sneller, Director,

Child Nutrition Services Telephone: 360-725-6200 Fax: 360-664-9397

Washington Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Washington Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction U.S. Department of Education/MEP Old Capitol Bldg., 600 Washington St., SE

P.O. Box 47200

Olympia, WA 98504 7200 Contact: Dr. Richard Gomez, Jr.,

Director, Migrant and Bilingual

Programs

Telephone: 360-725-6150

Fax: 360-664-2605

E-mail: RGomez@ospi.wednet.edu

Web Site:

http://www.k12.wa.us/migrant/

Washington Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction

Title I State Coordinator
Washington Office of the
Superintendent of Public Instruction
U.S. Department of Education
(ESEA)
Old Capitol Bldg.
P.O. Box 47200

Olympia, WA 98504

Contact: Bob Harmon, Director,

Compensatory Education Telephone: 360-725-6165 Fax: 360-753-1953

E-mail: rhharmon@ospi.wednet.edu

Washington State Migrant Council

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Washington State Migrant Council Administration for Children and

Families/HHS 105-B S. 6th St.

Sunnyside, WA 98944

Contact: Dora Moreno-Daniel,

Director

Telephone: 509-837-8909

Fax: 509-839-5803

E-mail: ddaniel@wsmconline.org

Washington State Monitor Advocate

Washington State Monitor Advocate Washington Employment Security

Department

 $U.S.\ Employment\ Service/DOL$

212 Maple Park P.O. Box 9046

Olympia, WA 98507 9046

Contact: Jose Ybarra, State Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 360-902-9563 Fax: 360-902-9570

E-mail: jybarra@esd.wa.gov

Web Site:

http://www.wa.gov/wahome.html

Washington State University

High School Equivalency Program

(HEP)

Washington State University U.S. Department of Education/HEP

College of Education Pullman, WA 99164 2101 Contact: Dr. James Shoemaker.

Director

Telephone: 509-335-2454 Fax: 509-335-4089

E-mail: shoemake@wsu.edu

Washington Superintendent of Public Instruction

Title III State Director Washington Superintendent of Public Instruction U.S. Department of Education (OELA) P.O. Box 47200 Olympia, WA 98504 7200 Contact: Helen Malagon, Supervisor, Bilingual Education Telephone: 360-725-6151 Fax: 360-664-3631

E-mail: hmalagon@ospi.wednet.edu

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Yakima Valley Farmworkers Clinic, Inc.

Migrant Health Center
Yakima Valley Farm Workers

Clinic, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

518 W. 1st Ave. P.O. Box 190

Toppenish, WA 98948 Telephone: 509-865-5898

Yakima Valley OIC

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Yakima Valley OIC

 $U.S.\ Department\ of\ Labor/ETA$

815 Fruitvale Blvd. Yakima, WA 98902

Contact: Gilberto Alaniz, Program

Director

Telephone: 509-248-6751 Fax: 509-575-0482

E-mail: mjvujovic@yvoic.org Web Site: http://www.yvoic.org

West Virginia

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector

Buffalo Border Patrol Sector
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization
Service

231 Grand Island Blvd. Tonawanda, NY 14150

Contact: Peter R. Moran, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 716-447-3942

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

INS Charleston

INS Charleston Application Support Center U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 210 Kanawha Blvd., W

INS Philadelphia District Office

Charleston, WV 25302

INS Philadelphia District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 102 Wisconsin

1600 Callowhill St. Philadelphia, PA 19130

Contact: Kenneth Elwood, District

Director

Telephone: 215-656-7171 Fax: 215-656-7200

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Regional Education Service Agency

Migrant Education Program State Director

Regional Education Service Agency

VIII

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 109 S. College St.

Martinsburg, WV 25401

Contact: Ashley Sussmann, Migrant

Education Coordinator Telephone: 304-267-3595 Fax: 304-267-3599

E-mail: asussman@access.k12.wv.us

Shenandoah Valley Medical System, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Shenandoah Valley Medical System,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 1112 Shepherdstown Rd.

P.O. Box 1146

Martinsburg, WV 25402 1146 Telephone: 304-263-4999

Telamon Corporation

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Telamon Corporation

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

100 Williamsport Ave. Martinsburg, WV 25401

Contact: James Dlhosh, Executive

Director

Telephone: 304-263-0916

Fax: 304-263-4809

E-mail: jdlhosh@intrepid.net

West Virginia Department of **Education**

Migrant Education Program State

Director

West Virginia Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

1900 Kanawha Blvd., E.

Bldg. 6, Rm. B330

Charleston, WV 25305

Contact: Terri Hammond, Interim

Director, Migrant Education

Program

Telephone: 304-558-7805

Fax: 304-558-0459

E-mail:

tshammon@access.k12.wv.us

West Virginia Department of **Education**

Title I State Coordinator West Virginia Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

1900 Kanawha Blvd., E, Rm. 330

Charleston, WV 25305 0330

Contact: Terri Hammond, Acting Director, Instructional Services

Telephone: 304-558-7817

Fax: 304-558-0459

E-mail: thammon@access.k12.wv.us

West Virginia Department of **Education, Second Language** Learning

Title III State Director West Virginia Department of Education, Second Language

U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

Bldg. 6, Rm. 318

Learning

1900 Kanawha Blvd., E

Charleston, WV 25305

Contact: Amelia Davis Courts,

Executive Director, WV International Schools/ESL

Telephone: 304-558-2691

Fax: 304-558-6268

E-mail: aadavis@access.k12.wv.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

West Virginia Legal Services Plan,

Migrant Legal Assistance Office West Virginia Legal Services Plan,

529 Winchester P.O. Box 6040

Martinsburg, WV 25402 6040

Contact: Garry G. Geffert, Attorney

Telephone: 304-263-8871 Fax: 304-264-8945

E-mail: geffertg@wvls.org

West Virginia NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

West Virginia NSLP, CACFP, SFSP West Virginia Department of

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

Bldg. 6, Rm. 248

1900 Kanawha Blvd., E. Charleston, WV 25305 0330

Contact: Director, Office of Child

Education

Telephone: 304-558-2708

Fax: 304-558-1149

West Virginia State Monitor Advocate

West Virginia State Monitor

Advocate

Bureau of Employment Services

U.S. Employment Service/DOL State Office Bldg., 1321 Plaza E.

P.O. Box 1349

Charleston, WV 25305 0349

Contact: Harry Folden, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 304-558-3849

Fax: 304-558-0349

E-mail: hfolden@yahoo.com

Web Site:

http://www.state.wv.us/bep/

Wisconsin

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector

Grand Forks Border Patrol Sector U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2320 S. Washington St. Grand Forks, ND 58201

Contact: Glen W. Schroeder, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 701-775-6259

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/field of fices/sectors/index.htm

INS Chicago District Office

INS Chicago District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

10 W. Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL 60604

Contact: Brian R. Perryman, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS Milwaukee

INS Milwaukee

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

310 E. Knapp, 1st Fl.

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Wisconsin 103

La Clinica de los Campesinos, Inc.

Migrant Health Center La Clinica de los Campesinos, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

400 S. Towline Rd. P.O. Box 1440

Wautoma, WI 54982 1440 Telephone: 920-787-5514

Legal Action of Wisconsin, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Legal Action of Wisconsin, Inc. 31 S. Mills St.

P.O. Box 259686

Madison, WI 53725 9686

Contact: Kevin Magee, Migrant

Project Director

Toll-free Telephone: 800-362-3904

Telephone: 608-256-3304 Fax: 608-256-0510

E-mail: kgm@legalaction.org Web Site: http://www.legalaction.org

Madison Area Technical College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Madison Area Technical College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 3550 Anderson St.

Madison, WI 53704 2599

Contact: Eduardo Arangua, Director

Telephone: 608-258-2448 Fax: 608-258-2464

E-mail: earangua@madison.tec.wi.us

Milwaukee Area Technical College

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Milwaukee Area Technical College U.S. Department of Education/HEP 700 W. State St.

Milwaukee, WI 53233

Contact: Marisela Galaviz, Project

Coordinator

E-mail: galaviz@matc.edu

Milwaukee Area Technical College

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Milwaukee Area Technical College U.S. Department of

Education/CAMP

700 W. State St., Rm. M222 Milwaukee, WI 53233 1443

Contact: Arturo Martinez, Director

Telephone: 414-297-6803 Fax: 414-297-8269

E-mail: martinas@matc.edu

Texas Migrant Council, Inc., Oshkosh Region

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Texas Migrant Council, Inc.,

Oshkosh Region

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

3475 Omro Rd., Ste. 200

Oshkosh, WI 54904

Contact: Jose Martinez, Regional Migrant Head Start Director

Telephone: 920-232-9611 Fax: 920-232-8129

E-mail: jose.martinez@umos.org Focuses on providing comprehensive services, a trained staff members who travel from Texas to Ohio, Indiana, Wisconsin, and Michigan and are bilingual, bicultural, and sensitive to the plight of the migrant farmworker; and who provide employment and educational

opportunities to persons who want to

leave the migrant stream.

UMOS. Inc.

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

UMOS, Inc.

U.S. Department of Education/HEP

929 W. Mitchell St. Milwaukee, WI 53204

Contact: Heladio Zavala, Director

Telephone: 320-650-1711 Fax: 320-202-8913

E-mail: heladio.zavala@umos.org

United Migrant Opportunity Services

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Z-Housing Grantee

United Migrant Opportunities

Services, Inc.

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

929 W. Mitchell St. Milwaukee, WI 53204

Contact: Lupe Martinez, Executive

Director

Telephone: 414-671-5700 Fax: 414-671-4833

Area Served: WI

United Migrant Opportunity Services, Redgranite

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program

United Migrant Opportunity Services Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

Texas Migrant Council

P.O. Box 479

Redgranite, WI 54970 Telephone: 920-566-2098

Fax: 920-566-4371

United Migrant Opportunity Services

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

United Migrant Opportunity Services

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

929 W. Mitchell Milwaukee, WI 53204

Telephone: 414-671-5700

Fax: 414-671-4833

Wisconsin CACFP, SFSP

Wisconsin CACFP, SFSP

Wisconsin Department of Public

Instruction

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

125 S. Webster St. P.O. Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707 7841

Contact: David C. Dees, Community

and School Nutrition Programs Telephone: 608-267-9123

Fax: 608-267-0363

Web Site: http://www.dpi.state.wi.

us/dpi/dfm/fns/index.html

Wisconsin Department of Public **Instruction. Instructional Services**

Title III State Director

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, Instructional Services

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

125 S. Webster St.

P.O. Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707 7841

Contact: Dr. Seree Weroha,

Education Consultant Telephone: 608-266-7292

Fax: 608-267-0364

E-mail:

seree.weroha@dpi.state.wi.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Migrant Education Program State Director

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

104 Wyoming

U.S. Department of Education/MEP 125 S. Webster St.

Box 7841

Madison, WI 53702

Contact: Dr. Myrna Toney, Title I

Programs' Coordinator Telephone: 608-266-2690 Fax: 608-267-0364

E-mail: myrna.toney@dpi.state.wi.us

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Title I State Coordinator

Wisconsin Department of Public

Instruction

U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

125 S. Webster St.

Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707 7841

Contact: James Wall, Chief, Special

Needs Section

Telephone: 608-266-2690

Fax: 608-267-0364

E-mail: james.wall@dpi.state.wi.us

Wisconsin NSLP

Wisconsin NSLP

Wisconsin Department of Public

Instruction

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

125 S. Webster St. P.O. Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707 7841

Contact: Richard Mortensen, Director, School Nutrition Team

Telephone: 608-267-9121 Fax: 608-267-0363

F-mail:

richard.mortensen@dpi.state.wi.us Web Site: http://www.dpi.state.wi.us/

dpi/dfm/fns/index.html

Wisconsin State Monitor Advocate

Wisconsin State Monitor Advocate Wisconsin Division of Workforce

Excellence

U.S. Employment Service/DOL 201 E. Washington Ave., Rm. 201X

Box 7972

Madison, WI 53707

Contact: Raul Reyes, State Monitor

Advocate

Telephone: 608-261-6545 Fax: 608-267-2392

E-mail: reyesr@dwd.state.wi.us

Web Site:

http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/

Wyoming

Havre Border Patrol Sector

Havre Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

2605 5th Ave., SE Havre, MT 59501

Contact: Robert L. Finley, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 406-265-6781

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.ht

INS Casper

INS Casper

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

150 E. B St., Rm. 1014 Casper, WY 82601

INS Denver District Office

INS Denver District Office

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

4730 Paris St.

Denver, CO 80239

Contact: Michael M. Comfort,

Acting District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Northern Wyoming Community Action Program (NOWCAP)

Migrant and Seasonal Head Start

Program

Northern Wyoming Community Action Program (NOWCAP)

Administration for Children and

Families/HHS

500 15-Mile Rd.

P.O. Drawer 158

Worland, WY 82401

Contact: Joe Stolnes, Director

Telephone: 307-347-6185

Fax: 307-347-4008

E-mail: ejs@nowcap.com

Offers a full-time program at its center and also a home-based

program.

Northwestern Community Action Programs of Wyoming, Inc.

National Farmworker Jobs Program

Grantee

Northwestern Community Action Programs of Wyoming, Inc. U.S. Department of Labor/ETA

1922-1/2 Robertson Ave.

P.O. Box 158

Worland, WY 82401

Contact: Edwin J. Stolns, Executive

Director

Telephone: 307-347-6185 Fax: 307-347-4008 E-mail: fwhitmn@trib.com

Wyoming Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator

Wyoming Department of Education U.S. Department of Education

(ESEA)

Hathaway Bldg.

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Contact: Christine Steele, Title I

Manager

Telephone: 307-777-7675

Fax: 307-777-6234

E-mail: csteel@educ.state.wy.us

Wyoming Department of Education, General Program Unit

Title III State Director

Wyoming Department of Education,

General Program Unit

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

Hathaway Bldg., 2nd Fl.

2300 Capitol Ave.

Cheyenne, WY 82002 0050

Contact: Dr. Paul Soumokil.

Coordinator, Bilingual Education

and Safe and Drug-Free Schools

Telephone: 307-777-7168

Fax: 307-777-6234

E-mail: psoumo@educ.state.wy.us

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Wyoming Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Wyoming Department of Education U.S. Department of Education/MEP

Hathaway Bldg., 2nd Fl.

2300 Capitol Ave.

Cheyenne, WY 82002 0050 Contact: Kathy Wilder, Title I

Consultant

Telephone: 307-777-7633

Fax: 307-777-6234

E-mail: kwilde1@educ.state.wy.us

Wyoming Health Council

Migrant Health Center Wyoming Health Council Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 410 Grand Ave., Ste. 205

Laramie, WY 82070 Telephone: 307-742-7700

Wyoming Legal Services, Inc.

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Migrant Farmworker Division Wyoming Legal Services, Inc. P.O. Box 1160

Lander, WY 82520 Contact: Daniel Mahoney,

Managing Attorney

Toll-free Telephone: 800-442-6170

Telephone: 307-332-6626 Fax: 307-332-5763

E-mail: winner@wyoming.com

Wyoming NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Wyoming NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Wyoming Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA Hathaway Bldg., 2nd Fl. 2300 Capitol Ave.

Cheyenne, WY 82002 0050 Contact: Director, Child Nutrition

Programs

Telephone: 307-777-6263 Fax: 307-777-6234

Wyoming State Monitor Advocate

Wyoming State Monitor Advocate Wyoming Department of

Employment

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

P.O. Box 2760 Casper, WY 82602

Contact: Julia Clouser, State

Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 307-235-3611 Fax: 307-235-3293

E-mail: jclous@state.wy.us

Web Site: http://wyjobs.state.wy.us/

U.S. Territories

American Samoa

American Samoa Department of **Education**

Title III State Director American Samoa Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA) P.O. Box 2272

Pago Pago, AS 96799 Contact: Russell Aab, SEA Bilingual Coordinator

Telephone: 011-684-633-5237 Fax: 011-684-633-4240 E-mail: russaab@doe.as

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Guam

Guam Department of Education

Title III State Director Guam Department of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

P.O. Box DE Hagatna, GU 96932

Contact: Eloise R. Sanchez, Director, Bilingual/Bicultural

Education Program

Telephone: 001-671-472-8901 Fax: 001-671-472-9750

E-mail: esanchez@guam.doe.edu.gu

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Guam NSLP, CACFP

Guam NSLP, CACFP

Guam Department of Education Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

P.O. Box DE Hagatna, GU 96932

Contact: Director, Food Services

Section

Telephone: 671-475-6407 Fax: 671-477-5394

INS Agana

INS Agana

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service.O. Box PS 87

100 Sirena Plz. Hernan Cortez Ave. Hagatna, GU 96910

INS Honolulu District Office

INS Honolulu District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

595 Ala Moana Blvd. Honolulu, HI 96813

Contact: Donald A. Radcliffe,

District Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

Marianas

Northern Marianas Department of **Education**

Title III State Director

Northern Marianas Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA) Lower Base

Saipan, CM 96950 Contact: Rita A. Sablan Telephone: 011-670-322-9812

Fax: 011-670-322-4056 E-mail: sablanr@pss.cnmi.mp

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Marshall Islands

Republic of the Marshall Islands

Title III State Director Republic of the Marshall Islands U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

P.O. Box 3

Majuro, MH 96960

Contact: Cheta Anien, SEA Title

VII Coordinator

Telephone: 011-692-625-3656 Fax: 011-692-625-7735 E-mail: canien@yahoo.com

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Micronesia

Federated States of Micronesia

Title III State Director Federated States of Micronesia U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

Palikir Sta.

Palikir, FM 96941

Contact: Jimmy Hicks, Bilingual

State Director

Telephone: 011-691-320-2609 Fax: 011-691-320-5504/5500 E-mail: jhicks@ mail.fm

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Palau

Palau Ministry of Education

Title III State Director Palau Ministry of Education U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

P.O. Box 1346 Koror, PW 96940

Contact: Emery Wenty, Director of

Education

Telephone: 680-488-2952 Fax: 680-488-8465 E-mail: ewenty@mac.com

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Puerto Rico

Central Areawide Comprehensive Health Services Corporation

Migrant Health Center Central Areawide Comprehensive Health Services Corporation Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS Rd. 152, Km. 12.4 Naranjito, PR 00719 Telephone: 787-869-5900

Centro Servicios Primarios de Salud de Patillas, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Centro Servicios Primarios de Salud de Patillas, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 99 Guillermo Rief Khol St.

P.O. Box 697

Patillas, PR 00723 0697

Contact: Mildred Morel, Executive Director

Telephone: 787-839-4320 Fax: 787-271-0004

E-mail: pphsc_inc@yahoo.com

Colegio Universitario del Este

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Colegio Universitario del Este U.S. Department of Education/HEP

PMB 251 P.O. Box 5006 Yauco, PR 00698

Contact: Orlando Colon, Director Telephone: 787-856-7030

Fax: 787-856-6076

E-mail:

ue_ocolon@mail.SUAGM.EDU

Concilio de Salud Integral de Loiza, Inc.

Migrant Health Center Concilio de Salud Integral de Loiza,

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS Rd. 188, Interstate 187

P.O. Box 288

Loiza, PR 00772 0509

Contact: Maria E. Lanzot, MPH,

Executive Director

Telephone: 787-876-2042 Fax: 787-256-1900 E-mail: csiloi@prtc.net

Consejo de Salud de la Comunidad de la Playa de Ponce, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Consejo de Salud de la Comunidad

de la Playa de Ponce, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

216 Hostos Ave.

P.O. Box 34254 Playa Sta. Ponce, PR 00734 4254 Telephone: 787-843-9393

Corporacion de Servicios de Salud y Medicina Avanzada (COSSMA)

Migrant Health Center Corporacion de Servicios de Salud y Medicina Avanzada (COSSMA) Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS Francisco Cruz #2

P.O. Box 1330 Cidra, PR 00739

Contact: Yanira Melendez-Lasanta,

Health Educator

Telephone: 787-739-8182 Fax: 787-739-8190

E-mail: cossma@coqui.net

Hospital General Castaner, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Hospital General Castaner, Inc. Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS

Rd. 135, Km. 642 P.O. Box 1003 Castaner, PR 00631

Contact: Domingo Monroig, MHSA, Executive Director Telephone: 787-829-5010 Fax: 787-829-2913

E-mail:

hospitalcastaner@hotmail.com

INS San Juan District Office

INS San Juan District Office U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

7 Tabonuco St., Ste. 100 P.O. Box 365068 San Juan, PR 00936

Contact: Myrna O. Pere, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS San Juan, PR

INS San Juan, PR

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

458 Ing. Jose Canals St. Hato Rey, PR 00918

Inter American University of Puerto Rico

College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)

Inter American University of Puerto

Rico

U.S. Department of Education/CAMP San German Campus

Box 5100

San German, PR 00683 5100 Contact: Sylvia Robles, Director Telephone: 787-892-6380

Fax: 787-892-6350

E-mail: srobles@alpha.sg.inter.edu

Inter American University of Puerto Rico

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Inter American University of Puerto

U.S. Department of Education/HEP San German Campus

Box 5100

San German, PR 00683 5100 Contact: Caroline Ayala, Assistant

Director

E-mail: caroline@sg.inter.edu

Inter American University of Puerto Rico

High School Equivalency Program (HEP)

Inter American University of Puerto Rico

U.S. Department of Education/HEP P.O. Box 363255

San Juan, PR 00936

Contact: Eunice Cordero, Project

Director

 $E\text{-}mail\colon Ecordero\,@\,ponce.inter.edu$

Migrant Health Center, Western Region, Inc.

Migrant Health Center

Migrant Health Center, Western

Region, Inc.

Bureau of Primary Health Care/HHS 392 Post St.

P.O. Box 7128

Mayaguez, PR 00681 7128 Contact: Dolores Morales, Deputy

Director

Telephone: 787-833-1868 Fax: 787-834-1924 E-mail: mhc@caribe.net

Area Served: Western region of PR

Puerto Rico Department of Education

Title I State Coordinator Puerto Rico Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education (ESEA)

P.O. Box 190759

San Juan, PR 00918 0759

Contact: Eileen Loiz-Reyes, Office

of Federal Programs

Telephone: 781-759-8910, ext. 203

or 259

Fax: 781-751-6192

E-mail: loiz_e@de.prstar.net

Puerto Rico Department of Education

Title III State Director Puerto Rico Department of Education, Office of Federal Affairs U.S. Department of Education (OELA)

P.O. Box 190759

San Juan, PR 00919 0759 Contact: Eileen Loiz-Reyes, Director, Federal Affairs Office Telephone: 787-759-8910, ext.

200/201

Fax: 787-751-6192

E-mail: loiz_e@de.gobierno.pr

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Puerto Rico Department of Labor and Human Resources

National Farmworker Jobs Program Grantee

Puerto Rico Department of Labor and Human Resources

U.S. Department of Labor/ETA 505 Munoz Rivera Ave., 19th Fl.

19th Fl.

Hato Rey, PR 00918

Contact: Radames Lamenza,

Director

Telephone: 787-754-5247 [FTS-8-

754-5276]

Fax: 809-754-9244

E-mail: rlamenza@onp.wdsc.org

Puerto Rico Department of Education

Migrant Education Program State

Director

Puerto Rico Department of

Education

U.S. Department of Education/MEP

P.O. Box 759

Hato Rey, PR 00919

Contact: Alma Colon Montes, Director, Migrant Education

Programs

Telephone: 787-759-8910, ext. 426

Fax: 787-751-6192

E-mail: colon_al@de.gobierno.pr

Puerto Rico Legal Services, Inc., Mayaguez

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Puerto Rico Legal Services, Inc.

108 S. Post St. P.O. Box 839

Mayaguez, PR 00681

Contact: Carmen M. Ramos,

Attorney

Telephone: 787-832-5770

Fax: 787-831-2600

E-mail:

cmramos@servicioslegales.org

Puerto Rico Legal Services, Inc., San Juan

Migrant Legal Assistance Office Puerto Rico Legal Services, Inc. 205 De Diego St.

P.O. Box 21370

San Juan, PR 00928 1370

Contact: Benjamin Rivalta, Attorney

Telephone: 787-764-0823 Fax: 787-274-0784

E-mail:

brivalta@servicioslegales.org

Puerto Rico NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Puerto Rico NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Puerto Rico Department of

File of the Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

P.O. Box 190759

San Juan, PR 00919 0759

Contact: Zulma Y. Solivan, Director, State Agency Food and

Mark Control of the c

Nutrition Services

Telephone: 787-754-0790

Fax: 787-753-8155

E-mail: solivan_z@de.gobierno.pr

Puerto Rico State Monitor Advocate

Puerto Rico State Monitor Advocate

Puerto Rico Department of Labor

and Human Resources

U.S. Employment Service/DOL

G.P.O. Box 364452 San Juan, PR 00936

Contact: Maria Antonia Sierra-Diaz,

State Monitor Advocate

Telephone: 787-754-5151, ext. 2230

Fax: 787-751-4858

E-mail: msierra@adt.gobierno.pr

Ramey Border Patrol Sector

Ramey Border Patrol Sector

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

P.O. Box 250467 Ramey, PR 00604

Contact: Daniel J. Geoghegan, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 787-882-3560

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Virgin Islands

INS San Juan District Office

INS San Juan District Office
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

7 Tabonuco St., Ste. 100

P.O. Box 365068

San Juan, PR 00936

Contact: Myrna O. Pere, District

Director

Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/graphics/fieldoffices/statemap.htm

INS St. Croix

INS St. Croix

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

Sunny Isles Shopping Center

Christiansted

St. Croix, VI 00823

INS St. Thomas

INS St. Thomas

Application Support Center

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

1st Fl. S. Nisky Ctr.

Ste. 1-A

St. Thomas, VI 00802

Ramey Border Patrol Sector

Ramey Border Patrol Sector
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization

Service

P.O. Box 250467 Ramey, PR 00604

Contact: Daniel J. Geoghegan, Chief

Patrol Agent

Telephone: 787-882-3560 Web Site: http://www.ins.usdoj.gov/ graphics/fieldoffices/sectors/index.htm

Virgin Islands Department of **Education**

Title III State Director Virgin Islands Department of Education

U.S. Department of Education

(OELA)

2133 Hospital St. Christiansted St. Croix, VI 00820

Contact: Nidia M. Tolentino, Coordinator, Bilingual

Education/ESL Program Telephone: 340-778-8470 Fax: 340-773-6667

E-mail: ntolentino@islands.vi

Web Site:

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OELA

Virgin Islands NSLP, CACFP, SFSP

Virgin Islands NSLP, CACFP, SFSP Virgin Islands Department of

Education

Child Nutrition Programs/USDA

44-46 Kongens Gade St. Thomas, VI 00802

Contact: Charlotte Amalie, Director,

Special Nutrition Programs Telephone: 340-774-9373 Fax: 340-774-9705

Appendix: Eligibility Matrix

ELIGIBILITY MATRIX

		US DEPA	RTMENT OF ED	US DEPT. OF HEALTH/ HUMAN SERVICES		US DEPT. OF LABOR		
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
TARGET POPUL	LATION							
Who Qualifies	Children who are a migrant agricultural worker or migrant fisher, or who have a parent, spouse, or guardian who is a migrant agricultural worker or migrant fisher.	Migrant and seasonal farmworkers, and their child(ren). [May also qualify based on being eligible to participate or having participated within the preceding 2 years in (1) the MEP, or (2) the NFJP.]	Migrant and seasonal farmworkers, and their child(ren). [May also qualify based on being eligible to participate or having participated in (1) the MEP, or (2) the NFJP.]	Migrant agricultural workers and migrant fishers, and their children from birth through seven years of age.	Migrant and seasonal farmworkers with disabilities and members of their families (whether or not such family members are individuals with disabilities) who are with them.	Migratory and seasonal agricultural workers and members of their families.	Head Start- eligible children of migrant and seasonal farmworkers.	Disadvantaged migrant and seasonal farmworkers (and their dependents) who depend primarily on employment in agricultural labor that is characterized by chronic unemployment or underemployment.

^{*} Students may qualify for the HEP or CAMP programs based on (1) meeting the basic eligibility requirements provided in the HEP/CAMP statute and regulations, (2) being eligible to participate or having participated in the NFJP. For a HEP student who qualifies based on having participated in the MEP or NFJP, participation must have occurred within the preceding 2 years (this time limit does not apply for CAMP). For the purpose of this matrix, the definitions that appear in the HEP and CAMP columns refer only to the basic eligibility requirements found in the HEP/CAMP statute and regulations. If a student is qualified through the MEP or NFJP program, please refer to the appropriate column for eligibility information.

		US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION					EALTH/	US DEPT. OF LABOR
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Age Limit	Up to 22 years of age with no high school diploma or equivalent.	16 years of age or older <i>OR</i> beyond the age of compulsory school attendance and not enrolled in school <i>AND</i> lacking a high school diploma or equivalent.	No age limit, however, must be accepted as a full-time, first-year undergraduate by an institution of higher education that has been awarded a CAMP grant.	Persons eligible for adult basic education under the Adult Education Act, <i>OR</i> within the State's compulsory education age <i>AND</i> their child(ren) aged birth through 7.	See the NFJP requirements and definitions. No age limit for family members who are not disabled.	No restriction on age.	Children from birth to compulsory school age.	Applicants for training and employment or supportive services must be at least 14 years of age. Dependents of eligible applicants may benefit from supportive services provided to the eligible applicant.
Eligibility Period	Eligible to be served for 36 months from the date of the last qualifying move to obtain migrant work.	Eligible to be served until complete GED certificate (typically within 12 months).	Eligible to be served for the first year of full- time undergraduate study.	Eligible to be served for 36 months from the date of the last move to obtain migrant work; if a parent continues to do qualifying work, eligible to continue to be served until the youngest child turns 10.	See the NFJP requirements and definitions.	Employed within last 24 months, principally in agricultural work (see definition).	Migrant-eligible to be served for 24 months from the date of the last qualifying move. Seasonal—family must engage in farmwork.	Qualify as an eligible farmworker during any 12 consecutive month period out of the 24 months prior to application.

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

		US DEPA	RTMENT OF ED	US DEPT. OF HEALTH/ HUMAN SERVICES		US DEPT. OF LABOR		
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Minimum Duration and Financial Importance of the Qualifying Employment Activity	No minimum duration of labor required but the work must be a principal means of livelihood for the worker and family.	Must have worked, for either wages or personal subsistence, at least 75 days during past 24 months (unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition).	Must have worked, for either wages or personal subsistence, at least 75 days during past 24 months (unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition).	No minimum duration of labor required but the work must be a principal means of livelihood for the worker and family.	See the NFJP requirements and definitions.	Principal employment must be in agriculture.	Family income comes primarily from agricultural work.	Must have worked at least 25 days or earned \$800 from qualifying farmwork. AND 50 percent of employment time or 50 percent of income must be from qualifying farmwork.

QUALIFYING EMPLOYMENT ACTIVITIES

		US DEPA	RTMENT OF ED	US DEPT. OF HEALTH/ HUMAN SERVICES		US DEPT. OF LABOR		
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Agricultural Work	Production or processing of crops, dairy products, poultry, or livestock for initial commercial sale or personal subsistence.	Any activity directly related to: (1) the production of crops, dairy products, poultry or livestock; (2) the cultivation or harvesting of trees; or (3) fish farms (unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition).	Any activity directly related to: (1) the production of crops, dairy products, poultry or livestock; (2) the cultivation or harvesting of trees; or (3) fish farms (unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition).	Production or processing of crops, dairy products, poultry, or livestock for initial commercial sale or personal subsistence.	See the NFJP requirements and definitions.	Farming, including: (1) cultivation & tillage of soil; (2) production, cultivation, growing, and harvesting of commodity; & (3) any practice (including preparation & processing for market and delivery to storage/market/ carriers for transportation to market) performed by a farmer or on a farm	Production and harvesting of tree and field crops includes preparing the soil, planting, cultivating, picking, canning and processing. Also includes (1) agricultural work that supports crop production such as irrigation, crop protection, and operation of farm machinery, and (2) production and harvesting of greenhouse and nursery products.	Farmwork means work performed for wages in crop production (111) or animal production (112) as defined in the North American Industrial Classification System.
Fishing Work	Catching or processing fish or shellfish for initial commercial sale or personal subsistence.	Only work directly related to fish farms (unless eligible based on the MEP definition).	Only work directly related to fish farms (unless eligible based on the MEP definition).	Catching or processing fish or shellfish for initial commercial sale or personal subsistence.	Not qualifying work.	Not qualifying work.	Not qualifying work.	Not qualifying work.

		US DEPA	ARTMENT OF ED	US DEPT. OF HEALTH/ HUMAN SERVICES		US DEPT. OF LABOR		
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Forestry work	Cultivation or harvesting of trees.	Cultivation or harvesting of trees.	Cultivation or harvesting of trees.	Cultivation or harvesting of trees.	Not qualifying work.	Not qualifying work.	Not qualifying work.	Not qualifying work.
Must Work be Temporary? Seasonal?	Yes, see program guidance.	Yes. Primary employment must be in farmwork on a temporary or seasonal basis (that is, not a constant year-round activity).	Yes. Primary employment must be in farmwork on a temporary or seasonal basis (that is, not a constant year-round activity).	Yes, see program guidance.	See the NFJP requirements and definitions.	Must be employed in agriculture on a seasonal basis.	Migrant families engage in agricultural labor and change their residence from one geographic location to another in the preceding 2-years. Seasonal families engage primarily in seasonal agricultural labor and do not change their residence.	Primary employment must be in farmwork on a seasonal basis, without a constant year round salary.

EMPLOYMENT-RELATED REQUIREMENTS

		US DEPA	RTMENT OF ED	US DEPT. OF HEALTH/ HUMAN SERVICES		US DEPT. OF LABOR		
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Change of Residency	Yes	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP definition.	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP definition.	Yes	Not applicable.	While it is not necessary to change residences to qualify as a seasonal agricultural worker, a migrant worker must establish a temporary abode because of employment.	Change of residency is required only for migrants. Must have moved within the past 24 months to seek agricultural employment.	Not applicable.
Duration of Move	No minimum move duration, but move(s) must enable the worker to obtain work that constitutes a principal means of livelihood for the worker and family.	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP definition.	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP definition.	No minimum move duration, but move(s) must enable the worker to obtain work that constitutes a principal means of livelihood for the worker and family.	Not applicable.	Not applicable.	Not applicable.	Not applicable.

		US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION				US DEPT. OF H HUMAN SERVI		US DEPT. OF LABOR
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Distance of Move	From one school district to another. (Special rules for single- school-district States and Alaska fishers.)	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition.	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition.	From one school district to another. (Special rules for single- school-district States and Alaska fishers.)	Not applicable.	Not applicable.	No specific distances are prescribed, but priority is given to families who migrate more frequently.	Not applicable.
Must Move Specifically to Obtain Qualifying Work	Yes	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition.	Doesn't apply unless eligible based on the MEP or NFJP definition.	Yes	Not applicable.	Not applicable.	Yes.	Not applicable.
OTHER REQUI	IREMENTS							
Income Requirements	None.	None.	None.	None.	See the NFJP requirements.	No one will be denied treatment due to inability to pay. Fees will be charged on a sliding fee scale based on the CSA Poverty Income Guidelines.	Must meet OMB Poverty Guides, and family income must come primarily from agricultural work	Must be economically disadvantaged by being a member of a family which receives public assistance or which has an annual income that does not exceed the higher of the poverty level or 70 percent of the lower living standard income level.

		US DEPA	RTMENT OF ED	US DEPT. OF HEALTH/ HUMAN SERVICES		US DEPT. OF LABOR		
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Citizenship or Work Authorization Requirement	No.	No.	Proof of citizenship or legal residency is required for CAMP since students must be eligible to receive Federal student financial aid.	No.	Yes.	No.	No.	Yes.

		US DEPA	RTMENT OF ED		US DEPT. OF HEALTH/ HUMAN SERVICES		US DEPT. OF LABOR	
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Other Program Provisions	Priority for services must be given to children who are failing, or most at risk of failing to meet the State's content and achievement standards, AND whose education has been interrupted during the regular school year. Under certain conditions, participants can continue to receive services after their eligibility ends.	Students must be determined by the grantee to need the academic and supporting services and financial assistance provided by the project in order to attain the equivalent of a secondary school diploma and to gain employment or be placed in an IHE or other postsecondary education or training.	Students must be determined by the grantee to need the academic and supporting services and financial assistance provided by the project in order to complete an academic program of study at the IHE.	A family found eligible for services remains so until all family members become ineligible to participate (see the requirements under "Eligibility Period").	See the NFJP requirements. Required to coordinate with other programs serving migrant and seasonal farmworkers including those programs specified in the Act.	Former migratory workers who no longer meet the eligibility criteria because of age/disability and their families retain eligibility indefinitely or until adopting a new occupation.	Priority must be given to mobile families. Up to 10% of the children who are enrolled may be children from families that exceed the low-income guidelines. At least 10% of the total number of enrollment opportunities must be made available to children with disabilities.	Selective service registration is required for males born on or after January 1, 1960.

STATUTE AND REGULATIONS THAT APPLY TO ELIGIBILITY

		US DEPA	RTMENT OF ED	US DEPT. OF H HUMAN SERVI		US DEPT. OF LABOR		
	Basic Migrant Education Program (MEP)	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)*	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)*	Migrant Education Even Start Program (MEES)	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers w/Disabilities (Rehab. Act, as amended)	Migrant Health Program	Migrant and Seasonal Head Start	National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) (WIA, Section 167)
Statutory Authority	Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965, as amended, Sec. 1301 - 1309	Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended Sec. 418A	Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended Sec. 418A	Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965, as amended, Sec. 1231 - 1242	Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended Sec. 304	Public Health Service Act, Sec. 330(g)	Head Start Act, Sec. 637(12)	Workforce Investment Act, Sec. 167
Regulatory Authority	34 CFR Part 200	34 CFR Part 206	34 CFR Part 206	34 CFR Part 200	General Provisions of EDGAR	42 CFR Part 56	45 CFR 1301 et seq.	20 CFR Parts 669
ADMINISTERI	NG OFFICE							
For Further Information, Contact:		U.S. Departme 400 Maryland Washington	grant Education ent of Education d Avenue, SW n, DC 20202		Rehabilitation Services Administration, 330 "C" St., SW, Room 3320 Washington, D.C. 20202 (202) 205-8435	Migrant Health Branch, 4350 East-West Hwy., 7th Floor Bethesda, MD 20814 (301) 594-4303	Migrant and Seasonal Programs Branch, Head Start Bureau, 330 "C" Street, SW Room 2225, Washington, DC 20447 (202) 205-8397	Division of Seasonal Farmworker Programs, Room N-4641 Employment and Training Administration US Dept. of Labor 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20210 (202) 693-3729

21st Century Community Learning Centers	Fondo de Cultura Economica
Administration for Children and Families 16	Food and Nutrition Service
East Coast Migrant Head Start Project 16	Midwest Region
Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program 16	Mountain Plains Region
Office of Community Services Block Grant Program	Northeast Region 9
(CSBG) 16	Southeast Region
AgrAbility Project	Southwest Region
Alabama	Western Region 10
Alaska 26	Food Stamp Program 9
American Association of Retired Persons	Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services
American Samoa	Child Nutrition Programs 8
Arizona	Food and Nutrition Service 8
Arkansas	Food Stamp Program 9
Arte Publico Press	Mid-Atlantic Regional Office 9
Association of Farmworker Opportunity Programs 1	Midwest Region
Berrien Fragos Thorn Arts Scholarships for Migrant	Mountain Plains Region
Farmworkers 7	Northeast Region 9
Bert Corona Leadership Institute	Southeast Region
Bilingual Research Journal	Southwest Region
Bilingual Review/Revista Bilingue	Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,
Bilingualism	Infants, and C
California	Western Region
California Agriculture	Foreign Language Annals
Child Nutrition Programs	Frank Kazmierczak Memorial Migrant Scholarship 7
Children's Book Press	Geneseo Migrant Center 4
Children's Defense Fund	Berrien Fragos Thorn Arts Scholarships for Migrant
College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)	Farmworkers
Colorado	Frank Kazmierczak Memorial Migrant Scholarship 7
Community Facilities Program	Gloria and Joseph Mattera National Scholarship Fund for
Connecticut	Migrant Children
Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension	Migrant Farmworker Baccalaureate Scholarship 7
Service	National Pass Center
Council for Exceptional Children	Georgia
Delaware	Gloria and Joseph Mattera National Scholarship Fund for
Division	Migrant Children Guam
District of Columbia	Hawaii
Early Reading First Program	Health Resources and Services Administration
East Coast Migrant Head Start Project	Migrant Health Program
Arlington Administrative Offices	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)
	Hispania
Education for Homeless Children and Youth-McKinney-	Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences
Vento Homeless Assistance Project	Housing Assistance Council
Elementary School Foreign Language Incentive	Idaho
Program	Illinois
Employment and Training Administration	Immigration and Naturalization Service
Employment Standards Administration	INS Customer Service Center (NCSC)
ERIC Clearinghouse on Languages and Linguistics 3	Temporary H-2A Worker Program
ERIC Clearinghouse on Rural Education and Small	Immigration and Naturalization Service
Schools	INS Customer Service Center (NCSC)
ESCORT	Temporary H-2A Worker Program
ESL Magazine	Indiana
Even Start Program	Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 14
Farmworker Health Services, Inc	Interstate Migrant Education Council
Farmworker Justice Fund	Iowa
Florida 41	Journal of Ethnic and Cultural Diversity in Social Work . 22

Journal of Latinos and Education	National Council of La Raza
Journal of Multilingual and Multicultural Development . 22	National Environmental Education and Training Foundation
Journal of Second Language Writing	National Strategies for Health Care Providers: Pesticides
Kansas	Initiative
Kentucky 55	National Farmworker Jobs Program
Language Acquisition State Grants Program 14	National Immigration Law Center
Legal Services Corporation	National Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Association 2
Legal Services Corporation	National Migrant Education Hotline
Louisiana 56	National Pass Center
Maine	National Pesticide Information Center
Marianas	National Strategies for Health Care Providers: Pesticides
Marshall Islands	Initiative
Maryland	Nebraska
Massachusetts	Nevada
Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund . 1	New Hampshire
Michigan	New Jersey
Micronesia	New Mexico
Mid-Atlantic Regional Office	New York
Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers Protection Act	North Carolina
Program	North Dakota
Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers	Office of Community Services Block Grant Program 16
U.S. Employment Service	Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)
Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers with Disabilities	21st Century Community Learning Centers 10
Program	Basic Grant Program
Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Program	College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP)
Migrant and Seasonal Head Start Hogram	Early Reading First Program
Center	Education for Homeless Children and Youth
Migrant Clinicians Network	McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 11
	Even Start Program
Migrant Education Basic State Formula Grant Program . 11	
Migrant Education Even Start (MEES)	Migrant Education Basic State Formula Grant
Migrant Farmworker Baccalaureate Scholarship 7	Program
Migrant Head Start Disabilities Services Quality	Migrant Education Even Start (MEES)
Improvement Cen	Office of Elementary and Secondary Education 12
Migrant Health Program	Office of Migrant Education (OME)
Migrant Health Promotion	Prevention and Intervention Programs for Children and
Migrant Legal Action Program	Youth Who
Migration and Refugee Services	Reading First
Migration World Magazine	Student Achievement and School Accountability
Minnesota	Programs (SASA)
Minority Health Resource Center	Office of English Language Acquisition, Language
Mississippi	Enhancement, and Academic Achievement
Missouri	for Limited English Proficient Students (OELA) 14
Mitchell Lane Publishers, Inc	Consolidated State Grants Division
Montana 66	Discretionary and Professional Development Grants
Multicultural Education	Division
Multicultural Review	Elementary School Foreign Language Incentive
National Agricultural Workers Survey (NAWS) 17	Program
National Alliance for Hispanic Health 2	High School Equivalency Program (HEP)
National Association of Community Health Centers, Inc 5	Innovation and Improvement Division
National Association of Federal Education Program	Language Acquisition State Grants Program 14
Administrators 2	National Clearinghouse for English Language Acquisition
National Association of State Directors of Migrant	and Language Instruction 14
Education 2	National Professional Development Program 14
National Association of State Title I Directors (NASTID)	Native American and Alaska Native Children in School
5	Program
National Center for Farmworker Health (NCFH) 5	Office of Migrant Education
National Clearinghouse for English Language Acquisition	Office of Pesticide Programs
and Language Instruction	Office of Special Counsel for Immigration Related Unfair

Employment Practices 17	TESL Canada Journal 2	23
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services	TESL Talk 2	23
(OSERS)14	TESL-EJ 2	23
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 14	TESOL Journal 2	23
Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers with Disabilities	TESOL Quarterly	23
Program	Texas 8	39
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services	The University of Texas Press 2	23
(OSERS)	Turtleback Books	24
Rehabilitation Services Administration	U.S. Conference of Catholic Bishops	
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services	Office for the Pastoral Care of Migrants and Refugees .	5
(OSERS)	U.S. Department of Agriculture	
Ohio 79	Child Nutrition Programs	
Oklahoma	Community Facilities Program	8
Oregon	Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension	
Oregon State University	Service	
National Pesticide Information Center 6	Economic Research Service	
Palau 105	Farm Labor Housing Loan and Grant Program	
Pennsylvania	Food and Nutrition Service	
Poverty and Race Research Action Council	Food Stamp Program	
Prevention and Intervention Programs for Children and	Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services	
Youth Who	Mid-Atlantic Regional Office	
Puerto Rico	Midwest Region	
Reading First	Mountain Plains Region	
Reading in a Foreign Language	Northeast Region	
Reading is Fundamental, Inc	Research, Education, and Economics	
Rehabilitation Services Administration	Rural Development	
Research, Education, and Economics	Rural Housing Service	
Cooperative State Research, Education, and Extension	Southeast Region	
Service	Southwest Region	1(
Economic Research Service	Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,	,
Rhode Island	Infants, and C	
Rosen Publishing Group, Inc., The	Western Region	IC
Rural Development		1 (
Community Facilities Program	Basic Grant Program	
Farm Labor Housing Loan and Grant Program 8	Consolidated State Grants Division	
Rural Housing Service	Discretionary and Professional Development Grants	١.
Second Language Research	Division	13
Social Security Administration	Early Reading First Program	
Office of Communications	Education for Homeless Children and Youth	
Office of External Affairs	McKinney-Vento Homeless Act	1 1
Society of Spanish & Spanish-American Studies 23	Elementary School Foreign Language Incentive	
South Carolina	Program 1	13
South Dakota	Even Start Program	
Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,	High School Equivalency Program (HEP) 1	
Infants, and C 9	High School Equivalency Program (HEP) 1	
Student Action with Farmworkers	Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 1	
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	Innovation and Improvement Division 1	
	Language Acquisition State Grants Program 1	
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers with Disabilities	
(SAMHSA)	Program 1	15
Teachers College Press	Migrant Education Basic State Formula Grant Program	
Telamon Corporation		11
Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Certification	Migrant Education Even Start (MEES) 1	
Program (H	National Clearinghouse for English Language Acquisition	
Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Protection	and Lang 1	
Program	National Professional Development Program 1	
Tennessee	Native American and Alaska Native Children in School	

Program	Region 5 Monitor AdvocateChicago
Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)	Region 6 Monitor AdvocateSan Francisco
	Region 6 Monitor AdvocateSeattle
Office of English Language Acquisition, Language	Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Certification
Enhancement, an	Program
Office of Migrant Education (OME)	Temporary or Seasonal Agricultural Work Protection
Office of Migrant Education (OME)	Program
Office of Special Education (OME) Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services	U.S. Department of Labor/ETA
(OSERS)	U.S. Employment Service
Reading First	U.S. Employment Service
Rehabilitation Services Administration	Monitor Advocate-Region 1 Boston
Student Achievement and School Accountability Programs	Monitor Advocate-Region 1 New York
	Monitor Advocate-Region 2
Student Achievement and School Accountability Programs	Monitor Advocate-Region 3
(SASA)	Monitor Advocate-Region 4 Dallas
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	Monitor Advocate Region 4 Denver
Office for Civil Rights	Monitor Advocate Region 5 Chicago
Office of Minority Health Resource Center (OMHRC) 15	Monitor Advocate Region 5 Kansas City
U.S. Department of Justice	Monitor Advocate Region 6 San Francisco
Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) 17	Monitor Advocate Region 6 Seattle
INS Customer Service Center (NCSC)	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Special Counsel for Immigration Related Unfair	Office of Pesticide Programs
Employment Practices	U.S. Territories
Temporary H-2A Worker Program	UCLA Chicano Studies Research Center
U.S. Department of Labor	UCLA Latin American Center
Employment and Training Administration	University of Arizona Press
Employment Standards Administration	University of New Mexico Press
Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers Protection	University of Notre Dame Press
Act Program	University Press of America
National Agricultural Workers Survey (NAWS) 17	Utah
National Farmworker Jobs Program (NFJP) 18	Vermont
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy 17	Virgin Islands 107
Region 1 Monitor AdvocateBoston	Virginia
Region 1 Monitor AdvocateNew York 18	Washington 98
Region 2 Monitor Advocate	West Virginia 101
Region 3 Monitor Advocate	Wisconsin
Region 4 Monitor AdvocateDallas	Wyoming 104
Region 4 Monitor AdvocateDenver	

Notes		